
/ CITY OF MARINE CITY \

C i ity LC 11111 i 5 -.11 @1161 1‘/;l e =5: ti ll"). jg 1-K 11 cl

Regular Meeting: Thursday, luly 17, 2014; 7:00 pm

Marine City Fire Hall: 200 South Parker Street, Marine City.\ //is

. CALL TO ORDER

. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

. ROLL CALL: Mayor Raymond Skotarczyk; Commissioners Terrance Avery,
Elizabeth Hendrick, Dianne M. Lovett, Raymond Meli, David L. Simpson, James L.
Turner; and, City Manager john Gabor

. COMMUNICATIONS
A. The Council on Aging, Inc. ~ Senior Citizen Service Millage Renewal
B. Michael Itrich, DPW Director ~ King Road Park
C. Mary Ellen McDonald ~ Michigan Certified Professional Treasurer

. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments rafive (5) minutes.

. APPROVE AGENDA [Additions / Deletions]

. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ June 19, 2014

. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Special Event ~ Farmer's Market 2014
B. Special Event ~ Movie in the Park

3

ii
‘J



E. Marine City’ Area hire Authority Run Report

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbursements, including Payroll ~ $480,871.52
B. Preliminary Financial Statements

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

13. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

14. ADIOURNMENT



'\‘l~'Jfl‘:7. es-I.
O" ACHHQ"\

ADMINISTRATION OFFICE
600 Grand Flivor Avenue
Port Huron, MI 48060
Phone: (B10) 987-8811

DISTRICT QFFIQEE;

PORT HURON SENIOR CENTER
600 Grand RiverAvenue
Port Huron, Ml 48060-3898
Phone: (B10) 984-5061

WASHINGTON LIFE C‘-ENTER
403 N. Mary Street
Marine City, Ml 48039
Phone: (8_10) 765-3523

YALE SENIOR CENTER
3 First Street
Yale, Ml 48097
Phone: (B10) 387-3720

CAPAC SENIOR CENTER
315 Meier Street
Capac, Ml 48014
Phone: (am) ass-rose

I35] F1118 IJLQ \._.:li‘.TI.Il' \.rl.lI-Il.llv_y

O7/O1/14

Dear Friends:

Enclosed please find an announcement for the veiy important
RENEWAL of the Senior Citizen Service Millage that is on
the ballot at the August 5, 2014 primary election.

We appreciate your assistance in posting this information on
your public bulletin board or display. Please feel free to
duplicate and distribute this information in any form.

On behalf of the Council on Aging Board of Directors, staff,
and most of all seniors, we thank you for your continued
support.

Sincerely,
) -.

(jLwu¢ .o“eo'vm
Laura L. Newsome
Executive Director

LLN:jbs

1' ‘- r-. . ...--I---‘Y , -_,~I m .1 "

laiiiie Bitty'5}? ,_..A.‘--T <1.—-n -2-‘.=

i.daffy‘:,==._-J.~-""'"<=-\-/' -'~.'.-*“ .7‘.

'\.__'_'-.,_-I _,»\__»- '.’37.'_ ITT...“ ./c""\:r ri '='“§.."‘—'-i
__,-

,.~ we-.,..‘_.., _. <:_-__._,7-e-e/I



v \J'1L‘r \.JJ.‘l nuuucu J, A.UI.‘~l-

The Senior Citizen Service Millage will be on the ballot at the primary election on August
5, 2014. Support from all registered voters in St. Clair County is essential to pass this
0.8 Mill renewal.

This Millage was first levied in 1979 and renewed in 1982. In 1986, the 0.5 Millage was
approved and renewed in 1990, 1994, 1998, 2002, 2006, and 2010 to maintain the
programs and supportive services which enable the elderly to remain living
independently in their homes. A 0.3 Millage increase was approved in 2012. This 0.8
Millage renewal would cost a homeowner $40.00 a year (less than $0.77 a week) on a
home with a market value of $100,000.00 and a state equalized value of $50,000.00.
This tax is reduced for low-income people.

Agencies have experienced cuts from Federal, State, and Local funding. Voting on
August 5"‘ will assist the agencies listed below to meet the needs of the Senior Citizens
of St. Clair County:

Area Agency on Aging 1-B
Catholic Charities of Southeast Michigan
Council on Aging, lnc., serving St. Clair County
Lakeshore Legal Aid of St. Clair County
Public Guardian
Blue Water *Safe Horizons

- Visiting Nurse Association Health Services

The Millage partially funds the following programs and services:

- Adult Day Sen/ice - Information & Referral/Resource Advocacy
- Computer Classes - In-Home Services: Counseling
- Congregate & Home Delivered Meals Chore/Home Repair
' Domestic Violence/Homeless Shelter Homemaker
' Education Personal Care
~ Fitness & Health Screenings Skilled Nursing Care
- Foster Grandparents - Legal Assistance
- Guardianship Issues - Planning, Support, & Advocacy Sewices
- Homestead Tax Clinics - Transportation



To: Marine City Commission
From: Mike ltrich Dpw Director

On July 19"‘ or the 26"‘ we are having a community build for king rd park playground. Myself and staff
are donating our time for this project. We are asking your permission to use City equipment if needed to
complete this project, which could range from a backhoe to a drill. Only myself or staff will be using
heavy equipment if needed. Your anticipated cooperation is greatly appreciated.

Mike ltrich
Dpw Director



Memo
To: Kristen Baxter, City Clerk
From: Mary Ellen McDonald, Finan Director/Treasurer
Date: 7/3/2014
Re: City Commission Agenda July 17, 2014

Please include this in the agenda packet for the City Commission Meeting July 17
2014.

Thank you



;_Uom2m”_u”__:<m_”_P__<n__U_ZD_>_Z<U__I_U__>_



City Commission
lune 19, 2014

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was held on Thursday, lune 19, 2014, in
the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Raymond Skotarczyk at 7:30 pm.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Skotarczyk.

Present: Mayor Skotarczyk; Commissioners Avery, Hendrick, Lovett, and Meli;
City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Baxter

Absent: Commissioners Simpson and Turner

Also Present: Mary Ellen McDonald, Finance Director/Treasurer

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Meli, to excuse
Commissioners Simpson and Turner from the meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

The following communications were received:

I Michigan Municipal Treasurers Advanced Institute Certificate ~ Irene Antoniewicz
I Henry Francis Bashore — Post 12085
I St. Clair County Board of Commissioners ~ ORV Ordinance
I Helen Beauvals ~ Planning Commission Retirement

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Meli, to accept the
Communications and place them on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Public Comment

No residents addressed the Commission.



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to approve tne
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held ]une 5, 2014, as presented. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

I Special Event ~ Drake Park Concert Series

I Special Event _~ Praise in the Park

I Business License ~ Broadway Mexican Grill

I Resource Development Committee ~ T.I.F.A. Update

I Departmental Activity Reports

I Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to approve the Consent
Agenda as presented, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Unfinished Business

Adopt Ordinance #14-03 ~ Water & Sewer Rates

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to adopt Ordinance
#14-03 that amends Section El of Ordinance No. 57 relating to Water and Sewer Rates and
continuing Debt Service Charges. Ayes: Skotarczyk, Avery, Lovett. Nays: Hendrick, Meli.
I\l'.-\l-in.‘-I. I".-nu-h-\.-I



The following applications were received:

I Rebecca Lepley 539 N. William Street
I Rudy Menchaca 315 Westminster
I Thomas McKenzie 156 S. Elizabeth

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to appoint Rebecca
Lepley, Rudy Menchaca and Thomas McKenzie to the Planning Commission for terms that
expire lune 30,2017. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Tax Increment Ejnanging Authority

The following applications were received:

I Robert Lepley 539 N. William Street
I Robert Weisenbaugh 269 N. Belle River

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to appoint Robert
Lepley and Robert Weisenbaugh to the Tax increment Financing Authority for terms that
expire ]une 30, 2018. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Marine City Area FireAu 

The following applications were received:

I Steven McConnell 266 S. Second Street
I Mark Posey B38 S. Fourth Street

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to appoint Steven
McConnell and Mark Posey to the Marine City Area Fire Authority. Mr. McConneil’s term
will expire on Iune 30, 2018; Mr. Posey's term will expire ]une 30, 2015. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.



I Ianice Coy 910 Metropolis
Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to appoint Ianice Coy
to the Library Board for a term that expires lune 30, 2017. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Maritime Days

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick to accept the
Maritime Days 2014- event schedule and location venue. A complete, detailed plan to be
provided at the Iuly 17, 2014 Board meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

New Business

Probationary Department ofPublic Works Director

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Lovett to approve the
Department of Public Works Director Probationary Employment Agreement between
Michael ltrich and the City of Marine City, effective Iuly 1, 2014. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve total
disbursements, including payroll, in the amount of $238,803.84-, as presented. Roll Call
Vote. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

BudgetAmendments

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Avery, to approve a
Resolution to amend the Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget to adjust for changes in anticipated
revenues and expenditures, as presented; Resolution #007-14; Resolution #008-14;
Resolution #009-14-. All Ayes. Motion Carried.



Resolution to approve the Fund Transter h-om water/sewer Funo. to ISIJBCIEII Assessment
Fund in the amount of $1,995.00; Resolution # 008-14-. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve a
Resolution to approve the Fund Transfer from Cemetery Trust Fund to Cemetery Fund in
the amount of $50.00; Resolution # 009-14. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve a
Resolution to approve the Fund Transfer from the General Fund to Cemetery Fund in the
amount of $15,000.00; Resolution #010-14. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Special Assessment and Outstanding invoices ~ Added to Tax Roll Resolution

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to approve a
Resolution authorizing the Special Assessment for Delinquent Accounts related to property
clean-up invoices, water/sewer construction, and water/sewer accounts; Resolution #
010-14. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Preliminary Financial Statements

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Hendrick, to accept the
Preliminary Financial Statements for May, 2014, and place them on file. All Ayes. Motion
Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

I Snug Apartment Open House went well.
I Road repairs almost complete.
I Riverview East banners are up on South Parker Street.
I Police Department switching software vendors.
I City Manager will be on vacation from lune 24 to July 6, 2014-.



Commissioner Lovett thanked City Manager Gabor for a great presentation during the St.
Clair County Board of Commissioner's Meeting. Commissioner Lovett also complimented
the City and local businesses for the beautiful display of flowers and gardens.

Commissioner Hendrick also complimented City Manager Gabor for the presentation and
tour during the Snug Apartment Open House. Commissioner Hendrick reported that the
Marine City Area Fire Authority switched insurance companies resulting in a savings of
$2,500 with better coverage.

Commissioner Avery reminded residents of City Ordinances regarding the number of pets
allowed in each household, and, restrictions for restraint of your pets.

Mayor Skotarczyk commented that he watched the discussion at the June 5, 2014 Board
meeting regarding the comparison of services/cost between the St. Clair County Sheriff's
Department and Marine City Police Department. Mayor Skotarczyk said, in light of the
intractable positions of some of the commissioners and their mistrust of the city managers
cost analysis he can't recommended moving forward with an actual RFP unless a third-
party representative was used to review the numbers.

Mayor Skotarczyk thanked the teachers and students at Riverview East High School for the
banners that are hung on South Parker Street. He said that they are a welcoming site as
residents and visitors drive through Marine City.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Meli, to adjourn at 8:36 pm.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Baxter
City Clerk



Jl I.'a\..|.I.1'll.l L] U L11‘ 1

 
CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
soa s. water Street, Marine City, Michigan 43059

it is recommended that all applications be submitted to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start of the
event in order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The City of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

Note: Approval of Special Event Permit Application and event date is subject to final approval of the City
Commission, based on other activities occurring within the community.

An Application Fee of $25.00 is required for all non-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the Applicant in the event there is zero cost impact to the City for the event.

NAME or EVENT:_ FQWWME 9~Qi "I

Applicant / Sponsor of Event:

is Sponsor ofEvent a Non-Profit Organization? Yes 74 No

Mailin Address 0 A B00 _
Li-:t.’oa‘i 7?

Contact Person / Phone: ‘F5‘l0 - W '-5'0] _

Contact Person E-Mail: [§,bQm \l I.€>l"I' mg {fi'[|g_*, Q L311,

-.0;QOn Site Event Manager / Phone: ml/E-@5l,i/L50 gglp - iii-“.1 -I —l~, ~\
(Changes in this information must be submi ii to the City Clerk prior to the event.) ‘C _ _. - - is _. il {fl ;.. i

--I v. i

_/""1~..;_
_/i. ‘-2! .-H.

' rl P . i _

"\'. _ ' ,1:
i.Il'Ii i".‘l' i;-léiai-‘Ir-if-. 1 '



 __¥' l "

Location ofEvent= (L0

Will alcoholic beverages he served? Yesa No Z

Proqde Detailed Description of Event (attach additional sheets & overhead diagram, ifnpplicablejz
__€AaQma Sell ihmr

Will street closures be necessary? Yesi_ No X

If yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening,
including set-up and tear down. __ ,

Are utility hook-ups required for water, electric, etc.? Yes_i No X
(May impact total cost ofevent)

if yes, list locations. _

 =

1. Applicant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:
a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and

in elm. nfiflhnfinfn "I'nl--.1] l"l'\ITl:lI'":Il‘Ifl nine-I“ ha cllfflrlnhr tn rnunr nnccihln nwrnncnrn



______ __ .. . J

i. lf liquor is being served, then evidenoa of additional “Liquor Liability"
with limits of not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence and in the
aggregate [may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).

b. The named of insured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
d. The City of Marine City must be named as an “Additional Insured" on the

certificate.
e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant's! Sponsor's
general liability policy as “Additional lnsured's".

f. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A "Hold Harmless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor

and the insurance provider (See Agreement Attached).
h. Complete contact information for insurer required.

I nce Provider: g _nsura _ _
4 \ 09Amount of Coverage: ,3 O00) OQJ . _

Contact Name Address &Telephone Number of Insurance Provider: _

.0 - ‘i e c an'e>Q.14+m@@,Mt Q3041 'I"Z_"Lr—¢?T1e-5510
(Attach Copy ofCertificate ofLiabiiity insurance)

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

Indicate # of Portable Restrooms planned for Event: ii
Indicated # of Handicap Portable Restrooms planned for Event: O



Mmnd 

1. CITYEPOBIEDRED EVENTS The City of Marine Gty is responsi blefor 100% of costs.

. 2. CD-SPCNHJRED EVENTS The City of Marine City is responsi blefor 50% of costs.

3. NON*PROFlT EVENTS Sponsored by a currently certified IRS 501C (3) Non-Profit
Organization. The sponsor is responsi blefor 100% of costs effective January 1, 2012.

4. FOR PROFIT EVENTS The sponsor is responsiblefor 100% of cost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event orga-iizers an estimate off for city services The
event organizers shall be given an opportunity to review th estimates prior to approval of the
event. Thefinal amount billed to the crganizerswill not exceed the atimated amount unless:

El There have been additional city costs dueto cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

El Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers.

Applicants! Snonsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, I hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
of Marine City, and will comply with all local, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

, A - /-~ /4
ignature Date



City of Marine City .
303 Water Street f

Marine City, MI 43039 A

toinfiemnifyland tiara harmless Thec
Marine City from any and all liability, def_ense,costs, including other fees, loss-or dame

at the City of Marine City may suffer as a result of claims, demands, costs, or judgme

ainstit,0r arlsingfrom (Name'ofevent)' F21! mgrfig ~'ZDljj' .

addition, agrees to"provi,deIthe 'O'ty‘ of‘ Marine ‘Oh

:f'(lflC3lI€ of I nsuranoe naming the City of Marine Qty] as an “Additional Insured” in

"mount of not less than the maximum exposure-0f_t_he City of Marine Qty.

.f‘)hQ'(‘\.l.1_t.(&E\U(' . _ 'b€eé-Al‘ fl?.K@;s@e, _.
int Name (Rep of Applicant! Sponsor) - , Print Name (Rep of Insurance Carrier)

<>\maa+a=\~'a iia-‘siw\r _-  A si~-sewerage-»ar@a@w
intTitle 'P'rintTi_tle'_:] - . l

- /t/is /I’ . Ea ...-.;.



_ _qa_|jtlflcgte__IioIcIer In lieu of such BI‘|tIOI'$e_I'l'I_0BK§I.
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an Q|'|dfl|'5B|1‘|Q|'|[_ A gmtgmgng Q“ 1]-||5 qgrllflgatg 5995 “gr gqnfgr |-ighggm mg

New Baltimore, lllll 48041
Debra J. Rogers

P o use - _ _ _ ' ' "'_'_Am" Snfirmontl -New Baltimore Ph°“e' 586 945 557° '“‘""' —P. o. Box -we Fem 535-949-5170 " r‘€."'i_li..=.,,.  , N0):E-MAIL
ADDRE55:

_ _|gg_s_une!t(§) AFFORolnocovegglgs _ '_ _ noes
INSURERA 2 Home-Owners Insurance Co. 26638

INSURED Marine Clty Chem bar of Commerd
201 - A Broadway St
Marine City. MI 48039

INSURER B : The Hartford _ _ ,_ 29424
INSURER C :
INSURER D ;

_IN§URER E

_ M. V ,___* IN$_I1B§B.F_=
COVERAGES ...£ERIIE|cA1'e NUl'lIlBER:._ __,_ . .- REVISION NUMEEBL

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURE
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POUCIES DESCRIBED
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

D NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

Titani:n\_g WP! 0HNwM~¢E_ fi_-EIEEI mm uumaerT__ ,a““w“aEnm\,vL4‘‘wfiflté umITS

A

cam. AGGREGATE umr APPLIES PER:
r-oucv I-—I_§§§j I I too

°E"E'“" "M"-'“' cacn occunneucc
X commcncmt csuem LIABILITY X X 04378452 01/01/2013 01/01/2014 ?,";‘_ _' I IL, '

I CLAIMS-MADE E OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person)

1,000.00 I
300,00 I

. 10,00»I _ _

PEBSQNALI. ADV INJURY EXGLUDE i
GENERAL AGGREGATE 2.090-v6~
PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG 2.000,00 I

nuromoelte Lueitm I
ANY AUTO '

“_ ALL ownco_ AUTOS
HIRED AUTOS

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS

HNO Auto
"O 3"I-‘¢ I
_(EnIc:.ii:IenI) ,_ __ [Q

1,000.06

BODILY INJURY (For person)

BODILY INJURY (Fer accident)
‘capstan omfi
..tBcue:i.d.mlI

umsnstu one OCCUR

_ DED I I RETENTION S

eacn ogggnnencs __
Emitf 5*? H __ __ _ CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE

WORKERS coursnsrrnon ' " WT WC STATU- 0-
mo cmrtovsas LIABILITY Y , N ' I ~ I - -

B ANY FROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE 35WECBM2851 0612912012 06/29/2013 E_|__ EACH A¢¢|g|5N1'DFFICERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? I:I "IA —~~ e— S __ .129-9°
S 100,00 I(Mandatory In NH) ' E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE!

Ii es, describe under - I
_ ,o§soRlPj[IQly OF oetmnona below _ _ 7 7_ E.L. olsease - POLICYVLIMIT 5 I 500.00

ncscmnnou or OPERATIONS! LOOA1'ION8.IVEI-I|ttLTEti Iitttlch ACDRD 101, Additional Rlmlrlll Snheduig, Iraqi» spm II required} '

CERTIFICATE HOLDER __,__m_ CANCELLATION
CITYMAR I I If mu 7 I fin 7 T 7si-rou|.o ANY or THE ABOVE oescmeso |=o|.icIss as cancsttso esroas

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED INITIW at I_IIIflfI[IB CIW ACCORDANCE wan rue r-ioucv enovisrons. -



oreceuse
$25.00 Application Fee Received: __,

Application reviewed! approved bythe fol lo ing departments

Hre Chief , t g
POIIoeChief " .,_ "

Public WcrksDirector so
Recreation Diredor __, A

City Manager _ _, Z g

Approved bythe City Ocmmission at a regular meeting held in the Fire Hall on

GNALA

City Clerk's Office
303 South Water areal

Marine City, Michigan 48039
Tel ephcne: (810) 765-B830 or

kbaxter@11ari negty-mi org



or uxsu-u.. 1:. v uni my at Wine ‘Lilly

PERMIT APPLICATION
a--— -_ ..._ __._. --_ r . --v--. .._l..- ----H.-.... ._. _.

CITY OF MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
303 S. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

It is recommended that all applications be submitted to the City not less than 90 days prior to the start of the
event in order for the application to be processed by the event date. The City will act upon the application within
30 days of receipt. The City of Marine City may impose restrictions on any special event in the interest of the
health and safety of residents and participants. The applicant may be required to indemnify the city for and hold it
harmless from and defend it against any and all claims, lawsuits or other liability.

An Application Fee of $25.00 ls required for all non-City sponsored events; however, the fee shall be refunded to
the'Appllcant in the event there is zero cost impact to the City for the event.

NAMEOFEVENT: W] ¢3‘\-’i’¢ 5“ 'l’L‘i lfle/lC

Applicant] Sponsor ofEvent: fie (€l-l4/\ 4’ C0-"'\/H um C L‘ '4 [5 L‘

ls Sponsor of Event a Non-Profit Organization? Yes X N0

MailingAddress: L"/1 (‘,"”?"'\~'l'(-1 i2'—\'i' ‘H4 /*"\‘C‘. 54¢-ll C-z.-Q*h"‘I=~
ea; £0 (bu 110 s'71,. Ft-1»  - ~Ls¢>'=-3

C0ntactP'erson/Phone:_p¢i5‘l"0f'A i@>!"'¢a/-\"‘l’ ce ll 6707-

Contact Person E-Mail: 81"“-H (Z<2.(é’J¢7/i J’ Cl-twi‘~'?;(_-»~ '3 ‘I Q‘ - C‘-" ""\

On Site Event Manager] Phone: lS(‘¢='i»-t ‘J’ Q’-J: l -SO--_-i W6 7 O 7 ' 0‘? 49 it
(Changes in this Information must be submitted to the City Clerk prior to the event.)

Date/Hours ofEvent:_ Sc‘:+"‘lf§:iQ"*'_-if ‘J’
-_ QM —- (@130 em



— — i I

Will alcoholic beverages be served? Yes No [ §

Provide Detailed Description of Event (attach additional sheets e overhead diagram, ifappiicabie]:

_L\Je:r,~/{ii .s'el-c,49 "'L lama; Pra}B<,;i-ti-I-. Scereag J~@..Q,¢»(s -lg“,\{~5L
d_1+Jfi+¢L\ ~{"Lw_ i/"'\a~.r\7'-€._ i.2e-P Kfggf lg;-,5 '4HI'(.‘d.s§g'C/
J1, 5--"¢,g;l§ -4,: Play -it. /‘~21-J-WE’ incl Q45‘-‘C piece 0* r./TU lwi-I--lite.

. !§5'Q[p(-»-\ ¢— (lflq L"-5 cr';§=.,i|§,i;L»r- _

6-eds roe ’r 40-6:150 -7,96.

Will street closures be necessary? Yes No 5 ,3

if yes, include a detailed map and indicate the date and time for closing and re-opening,
including set-up and tear down. Z

Are utility hook-ups required for wate , electric, etc.? Yes Q ; No
(May impact total cost ofevent) /

If yes, list locations. M Gr-ifkl cw /Llh / -6 fly 5'9 ‘-‘~'h"\ <9

General Ingurgggg Bggg]'[g1]]g1]1;5:

1. Appllcant/Sponsor will supply evidence of the following:
a. Certificate of general liability insurance with $1,000,000 per occurrence and

in the aggregate. Total coverage must be sufficient to cover possible exposure
with adequate policy limits (may require higher limits if exposure is
considered high].



aggregate (may require higher limits if exposure is considered high).
b. The named of insured must be the same as the Applicant/Sponsor.
c. Policy coverage dates must be for the full term of the event.
d. The City of Marine City must be named as an “Additional insured" on the

certificate.
e. The City of Marine City and all of its elected and appointed officials,

employees, and volunteers are to be added to the Applicant's/Sponsor's
general liability policy as “Additlonal Insured's".

f. The person signing the certificate must have authority to do so.
g. A “Hold Harmless Agreement" is required, signed by event Applicant/Sponsor

and the insurance provider [See Agreement Attached).
h. Complete contact information for Insurer required.

insurance Provider: /\€ {S

Amount ofCoverage: l7gQC>Q/_QQD gfl/'55/ml J~ 44$?/‘l--53;; %-@¢7§g@"
deer»

Contact Name Address fifelephone Nu ber of Insurance Provider: “_flf"‘%'
l2¢-.1;-%:g l~<u./l’ 128(0) €§>2~“( —"3l$"T
OF C.C,lC\,( Lh.t§p .-\

(Attach Copy ofCertificate ofLiability Insurance)

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. No person shall be subjected to unlawful
discrimination under any program or activity conducted in the City of Marine City.

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing Portable Restrooms.

Indicate # of Portable Restrooms planned for Event: 6
Indicated # of Handica Portable Restrooms planned for Event: Q

1 tcauf -.-:'-or-.+>

Applicant / Sponsor of Event is responsible for providing TRASH RECEPTACLES.



1. CITY SPONSORED EVENTS: The City of Marine City is responsible for 100% of costs.

2. CO—SPUNSORED EVENTS: The City ofMarine City is responsible for 50% ofcosts.

3. NON-PROFIT EVENTS: Sponsored by a currently certified IRS 501C (3) Non-Profit
Organization. The sponsor is responsible for 100% of costs effective lanuary 1, 2012.

4. FOR PROFIT EVENTS: The sponsor is responsible for 100% ofcost.

The City of Marine City will provide the event organizers an estimate of fees for city services. The
event organizers shall be given an opportunity to review these estimates prior to approval of the
event. The final amount billed to the organizers will not exceed the estimated amount unless: -

' There have been additional city costs due to cleanup or repairs of damaged property.

I Additional city services were provided as a result of changes in the requirements as
requested by event organizers.

Applicants / Sponsors are to submit a 50% deposit of their estimated portion of costs within (30)
days their application being approved. They will be billed for the remainder of the ACTUAL costs
after the event. Failure to pay the final bill within thirty (30) days of the invoice date will result in
denial of application the following year.

As the authorized agent of the sponsoring organization, l hereby agree that this organization
shall abide by all conditions and restrictions specific to this event as determined by the City
of Marine City, and will comply with all cal, state and federal rules, regulations and laws.

7////@(
Signature Z Date



CJFFICE USE

525.0010 licoti n F eReceiv d:pp o e e _ .. _ _

Application reviewed/approved by the following departments:

Fire Chief  

Police Chief .-* _

Public Works Director '

Recreation Director Q ff , g"5 -kg:

City Manager _ _ _

Approved by the City Commission at o regular meeting held in the Fire Holl on

 IM&m

City Clerk's Office
303 South Water Street

Marine City, Michigan 4-8039

Telephone: [810] 765-8830



City of Marine City
303 Water Street

Marine City, MI 4-8039

‘Q - r\.P, . Co C/"~""l€d{A"dl/ mm“ A agrees to indemnify and hold harmless The City

of Marine City from any and all liability, defense costs, including other fees, loss or damage,

that the City of Marine City may suffer as a result of claims, demands, costs, or judgments

against it, or arising from [Name of event) A/\O *3: 5 r "‘~ "l"L"- ‘Q5’ (L .

ct. I./(.-/L¢‘\
ln addition, fl€((’U6i/'\-‘l/ é¢>MMwAa?{ees to provide the City of Marine City a

Certificate of Insurance naming the City of Marine City as an “Additional Insured" in an

amount of not less than the maximum exposure of the City of Marine City.

@\@ <51 ‘"i - '51 '5"?
lgfci/Cl’ L\)..»l-_‘§()/\ Qeibbf-c plea-"l’ of (5% by

Print Name (Rep ofApplicant/Sponsor] Print Name [Rep of Insurance Carrier) Fara U50“

Egg-l—° /T
Print Title Print Title

/6,Jzi4,s,@e
Signature Signature

y 7fiflv
Date Date



uetuw. |H|s cERn|=icATE or INSURANCE noes NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE Issume msuneais), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE on PRODUCER. Ann THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. _ _ _
IMF-oRTAHT= If the certificate sonar Is an ADDITIONAL Iusuliiéo. the poIlcy(los) must be endorsed. If sueRoeAT|oH is WAIVED, subject to
"19 l9"'"5 and Wflilltlflfli DI "19 PBIIEYT BBITBIFI PIJIIGIBB may require II1 endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the
oertlfltiflte holder In lieu of such endorsamonfls).

PRODUCER
Great Lakes Insuranoe Agency
3928 24th Avenue

32","?E Becky“ Ferguson l
""°"= r (B10) B24-3159 |_,'@§__w (910)324-3165
E-MAIL 'Anonessi __

Insunenggiaigsqnoiuo covennse NA|o a _
msunen A :AUtO-Otftiére _I_nsu:'ance Company _
INSURERS:

Relevant Comznunitzy Church of N 355,3.
SO‘l.'lthGaTEt Miflhigfln |N5HB_ga Q:

P Q BOX 230572 V|N5V|_||1g|1g;
Fair Haven MI 4802;}-50572 _ N O, __
COVERAQES CERIIFIGATE NUMB_ER:13e1J.o rive: jilamantaryrr 7 REv|3|QN NUMBER;

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED To THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT on OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT To WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN Is SUBJECT To ALL THE TERMS,
exctusuous AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED ev PAID CLAIMS.

an ' KDIBTIEIJHR’ W * T’__:L|TR _ _ TYPE °Fl"5"RA"°E _ M53119 POLICY numaen  b‘hTTTi _ I-WIITA _
_‘fE""“'- ‘-'“'L'" EACH occunaence 1 T 000 T 000
X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 14763009 °3/2°/2°“ °3I2°’2°15 PR§Ml:§§§:(§§ ggmgmtTm; 30° T 000

I CLAIMS-MADE E OCCUR _NIEQ_EXP (Any one person) 1° T900

PERSONAL BLADYINJURY 1 I 00° I‘ 99°
_ GENERAL AGGREGATE 72 T 0 00 , 00 0

_§§_N'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - come/on AGG if T300 T 00 0
so ~= |—L‘i'2%J_\u v too

0 fitiirieo smote tronAUTOMOBILE UABILITV E Imam
ANY AUTQ BODILY lNJI.IRY (Per person]
,'I‘\'6';8§""E° aooutv muuav (Per aecidenli

PROPERTY DAMAOEHIRED AUTOS _;p¢r ;;|;idqn|_)

_B<_;u:'t Huron _MI 48060
INSURED W

U\EI$$~€flUI$IIUlUl$lD

SCHEDULED
AUTOS
NON-OWNED
AUTOS

"""'"E'-‘-* '-‘*9 occua EACH occunneucs s _ ,_
i_X°E$=’- "AB oo\|M§_-mos AGGREGATE s

_ 7 Dsfl LBEIENTIQN5 _ __ 1 L
WORKERS COMPENSATION ' '7 I WC STATU- OTH- '
AND EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY Y‘ N
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE . .omcemuemeea EXCLUDED? I:| NIA E L EACH ACCIDENT ‘ V
Imenfllwv In NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA emetoveel s
II gee, describu under
D_SC.RIPTION OF OPERATIONS below _ i E,|__ |JIsEA5E - POLICY LIMIT s

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (Attach ACORIJ 11.11, Acidltlonll Remarks Schedule, If mum space II required]
Blllfl River Elemantary School :l.: named as additional insured as reepocts general liability.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

(810)676-1125 EHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

]"‘\?P\?i(:f:{l'?

,., _ 1 .. _._ . _ _ _ _ _ ACIIDRDANGF WITH THF Phi inv Iannulstinun

"K

-T;,3Ljl"1

T

Ajllinl



ME_“_m_”__mfl____mE_______BE2

wing“DzH____"_('fi£5:

flEUEy’D__“_E_“_U"___O“°EL__O:u__n_E8_gD_"_taU_mUM___flE“

£55gagau____a“z_~_____=__:

MEGUMail“‘EBEH2HEEDW___M

‘gnawDzHE2___"___u__:__

m___&____

nE____U_5b_______‘U"_§DE§"__:uEn_D_U__M“_£2

__»____O

EH58“:“sin

_O8__________i__33________

~___t___sD_mSg“__$_

cD_§a§9_%__“ma_“____'as

DEE“£335

E2?‘Eflwu!fiEfiEt_?:§WMUHRHH_~______$:EEMDEgdcufi8_E__2_§_P______Q_B__n_n_P_P____

Es:__“_“U552

r_H___@____5a3_g_bH=EEm_S

fig_E_IE__a_3EUUUDhmEu

n___nm_n__2_=n__m_

_h

_____F55____________!____"_°_m___3_fiE£:____cwE_%___~__3

fltflwEEUMEAfl_m___n____Em:

§EE"su_fl_q_SE28

EEw“__E‘H_fl“_

_g§g_unE2___M

mtggmW___mE_______§_“_~h“___I___U_§U“__‘__uH~3

§__
_g§O:karmam___D_mm__D“_n_gig

Em__g__m“__u_‘_________EngqE_E

H__~E_

Ego;Epfi“_m_a__B__wEN________"_

“Bug

n§_2____§_fl_E_

§_2=_~°u5 §§___3gm

__3~!_____p_"CD_%ingefimfi_BECD$

__mH_

E5__§_s“__



___2_____Egs___mu__m_figm____m__uU_$_“_H_£mg_____m_U‘W3__D_fiE___O“__£__:EE8H__%_wp__"____oH_

m___Dm_58?=QO_U___UDHEOCOUW>_______8‘EUanBUMEOMS“yrUOWE_a___sfismwmg_£___=EEDu

Ozg___m_)__§_m___U8h__6§________E8

mh=H_=u§Efig_mj£3m___u$____ur__m__p__a_mgaocunsmU_fi_%n___S_EUm__m_mm__mS__@___O%U:

Egg“Egg~”___fi_U____353U_E_D2

_u_a_m_____§mU
___m_____p_um

3__°_“_
2_5___________

GEN:“S

____E~_m
_____mfl_ENE

SE2fim_____

gm:Em



Monthly Activity Report for June, 2014 \J¥

Building Department
1. Enforce codes, rental inspections, property maintenance codes, blight issues and local
ordinances.

I Did business inspect at 428 Broadway.
I Did 11 code enforcement complaints.
I Met with antique store owner.
I Sent 36 long grass notices.

2 . Review plans and attend meetings, ZBA & Planning Commission.

I Attended the SEMBOIA monthly meeting.
I Met with owner 103 Metrpolis
I Met with possible buyer For Methodist church
I Met with owner at 146 Bell.
I Met with owner at 217 Jefferson.
I Met Contractor at 569 S. Elizabeth.
I Met with Contractor and owner of the bank.

3. Administer Permits, inspect & register contractors.
I Issued 3 Mechanical permits.
I Issued 26 Building permits.
I Issued 5 Electrical permits.
I Issued O Plumbing permit.

4. Administer building and trade inspections.
I 22 Building inspections.
I 5 Electrical inspections.
I 1 Plumbing inspections.
I 3 Mechanical inspections.



T0: Honorable Mayor 8: Commission
john M. Gabor, City Manager

FROM: Kristen Baxter, City Clerk

SUBJECT: Iune 2014 Activity Report ~ City Clerk's Office

1) Meetings Attended / Agenda's 81 Minutes Prepared:
I ]une 5, 2014 City Commission
I ]une 17, 2014 TIFA
I ]une 19, 2014 City Commission

Meeting Preparation 8» Follow-up ~ Correspondence/Publications.
Issued Voter's Registration Cards per QVF — Completed Updates in QFV File.
Completed MOVE Compliance Report for Secretary of State.
Mailed out 370 Absent Ballot Application forms.
Began process of recruiting Election Workers for August 5"‘ and November 4-"1
Elections.
Water 8i Sewer Accounts:

I Prepared Billings for Section 4
I Prepared & Mailed Shut-Off Notices for Section 4-.
I Updated customer records with new meter read module numbers;

information
I Prepared Work Orders for Department of Public Works/Follow-up with

property owners/title companies/customers.
Processed Special Event Permit Applications for: Drake Park Concert Series;
Praise in the Park.

9) Processed Business Licenses for: Blue Pike Cantina; Broadway Mexican Grill
10) Collected Sealed Bids for DPW vehicles.
11) Freedom of Information Act ~ Prepared and processed responses to (4) FOIA

requests.
12) Prepared Cemetery Work Orders for Burials, Foundations and Miscellaneous

Requests.
13) Mailed out 2014-2015 Business License Permits to all City businesses that

complied with updating their registration form.
14) Mailed out re-up letters to all Board Members with expiring terms on lune 30,

2014-.
15) Published (2) Ordinances in local paper; sent copies to American Legal

Publishing for Codification.
15) Assisted with Snug Apartment's Grand Opening Celebration.
17) Attended St. Clair County Clerk's Association Luncheon.

Z]
3]
4]
5]
6]

7]

3)



DEPARTMENT or PUBLIC WORKS
JUNE 2014

This month the DPW spent 9 hours creating and maintaining road patches
on the local and major roads.

23.5 hours of equipment maintenance were executed in June.

As part of the beautification of downtown, 19 hours were spent hanging
banners along S. Water Street and Broadway and it took 29 hours to install
the flower baskets and barrels throughout the City.

Being part of the US Bike Route 20, it took 6.5 hours to install the free route
signs received from the State; the signs direct riders along the USBR-20.

4 hours of building maintenance were completed throughout June. The work
was done at the WWTP and Water Plant.

The DPW spent 7 hours doing miscellaneous shop work. 71 hours of office
work took place (office hours are Superintendent hours only).

This month, the DPW spent 57 hours executing water turn ons/shut offs,
valve work, meter appointments, and meter reads.

There were 13.5 hours of full-time lawn maintenance that took place as part
of the delinquent properties policy. The part-time lawn crew continued lawn
maintenance this month and spent 363.5 hours performing these duties
throughout the City, which included edging, mowing, clean up, and general
labor. They have also started working with the Building Inspector to mow
delinquent properties.

Lastly, the DPW completed I8 hours of Cemetery work, 26.5 hours of
efrn-in-f cum-nninn 1'0 linnrc n'F QP'\XTF\1"' r-.lP-nnincr Q" hnurc nfmnfihfiifi 1'H1"i.'=Iii'



parks within the City

Respectfi.1lly,

Elizabeth McDonald



V i"liii,-l'r~|'l‘illit-t- ikllli l lulu l \l l

July 1, 2014

Dear Honorable Commissioners and Mayor Skotarczyk:

During the month of June, 2014, Marine City Police Department responded to
186 complaints. An activity log detailing incident type, report date, location and the
Officer that handled the complaint is attached.

Sincerely,

Donald G. fillew%
Chief of Police



Scctio I NEH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Dale Start I End File Class Sorted Byn
ALL I Al.l. ALL ALL ALI. ()6/U1/2014 O6/30/2014 01000 I MC-990018 File Class

Number 5eetiunINBH _ Z_ _I§____Report Date _L_ue_:_s__tio_I_l_____ _____________ _

I300-2 -- AGGRA VA TED/FEZDNIOUS ASSAULT
IJ-fltlflfll 2 06/2 I/‘20l4 227 S WlLLlAM

3.?00~I -- Bl./It’GLARY - FORCE!) ENTRY
|4—000868 06/1 Z2014 CENTENIAL-COMPANY -- 105 FAIRBANKS #2

I-I-000931! 06/24/2014 I3] N. 4 TH ST.

ZJIKJ-3 -- LARCENY - THEFT FROM BUILDING
I4-(J008l0 06/03/2014 LUMBER JACK --' 715 CHARTIBR
I4-0008 I 7
I4-(X10870

Z_T0()-5 --

I-Hl_Kl80|

I4-“D325

I-I»-4.IIl87Q
I-l~{XX)9 I 8

Z100-7 -

I-I-000873
I-14110904
I-I-000939

06/04I20l4 SUBWAY -- _604O KlNC_i
O6/13/2014 RIVERVIEW -- 6373 KING

LARCENY - TI-{EFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE

l.»lRCl-JNY - OTHER

06/OZIZOI4 257 MARKET
OGIOS/2014 1355 S. WATER
(loll 5/2DI4 245 HAROLD
06/21/2014 40s WALNUT oiz

0604/2014 SUNRISE! MARATHON -- 536 S. PARKER ST.
06/19/2014 BP GAS STATION 1- 6034 KING RD-
DG/25/‘ZOI4 BF GAS STATION -- (1040 KING RD

2600-3 -- FRAUD - lMI’ERSONA TION

I-1-000894 06/l7/2014 I49 BROWN

3900-0 -- DAMAGE TO PROI’l;'R'!'Y
I-I-(IOOSZ7 06/05l20ld DNR BOAT LAUNCH -- l77| S. PARKER
I4-(1)0830 O6/06/Z014 545 WARD
I4-000967 06/29/ZOI4 530 N. MARY

3500-I -- VIOIATION OF C'ON'l'ROLLED SUBSTANCE
I4-000812 06/13/2014 K-MART -@ mos. swan RD
I4-(itltl*)5tl O6/26/2014 S WILLIAMIJHFFERSON

3500-2 -- NARCOTIC l.'l'QU!I-’MENT VIOLATIONS
l4—000964 06129/201 4 5B0 Cl-IARTIBR

3800-3 -- FAMILY - ()T/1'11:/t’
I-t-t'lt.l0l-l'7l O6/I 3/20! 4 807 CARROLL ST.

4/00-2 __ LIQUOR VIOLATIONS - OTHER
14-000839 osroa/2014 KING aorcl-ouertsa

Officer

Count: I

DISKLIN. M|CHr\E|_

Count: 2

VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES
\\’E.STRlCK_ I’.-\l Tl. .-\

Count: 3
GARWOOD. CRAIG
WESTRICK. PAUL A
WESTRICK. PAUL A

Count: -l
DEKUN. MlClIAliL
WESTRICK. PAUL A
WESTRICK. PAUL A
DILLON. DRU

Count: 3
WESTRICK. PAUL .-\
DILLON. DRU
VANDERMliULl:'N.
JAM ES

Count: l

GARWOOD. CRAIG

Count: 3

DILLON. l)Rl_l
GARWOOD. CRAIG
WIZSTRICK. P.-\lil. A

Count: 2
WESTRICK. PAUL A
VANl)ERMEl_FLEl\'.
JAMES

Count: l

WE-STRICK. PAUL A

Count: l

JONES. JAMI-It‘; A

Count: I

VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES



Section I NBII __ _ __Lo_eal_I_Js_e I Loea_l_E_e 2 Local Ils|_.1_§_ Start_Date End Date Qtart I E_|_irl File Class Sorted By
ALL I ALL, ALL ALL ALL 06/01/2014 06/30/2014 01000 I MC-I/0(lfl-8 File Cl:|s.~'.

Numher_ _H3§er;tinr|INIII-In-T2 3 R‘§P(-)f[
I4-000863
I-I-(XKIII-53

I4-IIIDIISII

I -I-(X10857

Id-(D0895

I J -000928
I4-000936

I-I-IXIIIING

I4-IXD949

|.|-000960

5300-2 -- PUBLIC PEACE - OTHER
M-(D0833

I-1-000865
I4—IX]0860

I-I-(IIIIIIIJ
I4-“D940

I4-IIXFISJ

05/09/5514
no/10/zoi 4
as/lo/2014

IIIII I UIIUI 4

06/17/2014

06/23/2014
06/Z4/2014

on/20/Zn I 4
06/26/2014

06/Z8/2014

06/07/2014

06/12/20|4
06/I2/2014

06/ I 5/201 4
06/26/‘2014

06/27/20 I 4

 tI .
I54 S.M.AR.KET
S. PARKERIWARD
331 WOODWQRTI-I

S PARKER/HILI.

BRADLEY RESIDENCE ‘-- 420iBRUCE ST

S. PARKER I WARD _
257 N MARKET .

MARINE CITY BEACH -- 200 N WATER ST
BRADLEY RESIDENCE - 42o.aauee sr

SUNRISE MARATHON -- S36 S PARKER

6800 KING E6

473 N MAIN
I106 STHIRDSTZ

5ll s. M_/\ll\_l _s'r_.
312 S BELLE RIVER-8

603 WESTMINSTER

5400-1 -- HIT & RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT
I4-M0877
I-I-000958

5-I00-Z -- OI/I/. OR OUID
I4-(XXTI93

06/15/2014
(I6/28/2014

06/0|/2014

.‘.I-ll./I/-J‘ -- DRIVING I,/I W VIOLA TIONS
I-Hlllltdt)

I-1030898

55r)()-I) -- HEALTH AND .5‘/I FETY
I4-0ti(ltl03
I4-000809
I4-0tJ082'lJ
I4-000845
I-I-0003'/5

Id-IIII011

06/08fl()l 4

06/I 3/201 4

06/02/20 I 4
06/03/2014
06/06/2014
06/09/2014
06! I 4/20 I 4

I'Ifi.H’1.I"1Ifl'I A

325 BROWN
CVS -- I229 S. PARKER

KING RDIWEST BLVD

BELL ST/S THIRD ST

S PARKERIBRUCE

BIG BOY PARKING LOT -- 6700 S RIVER ROAD
429 WARD I ' ' '
@130 RIVER so
an wane:
003 WESTM INSTER

An: .\:r A EI.Ilk'l|'1"'r'!‘\L1

Officer
K.PAUL A

\\'lE.S'l'Rlt'.‘K. l'.\t‘L .-\
ROCKWELL.
TIMOTHY
ROCKWELL.
'l'|M(_)'l"HY
ROCKWELL
TIMOTI-IY
wi-;s'|'i-1itti<. PALFI. .\
ROCKWELL.
TIMOTHY
C‘-ARWOOD. CRAIG
VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES
RO(fK\\’I'lI.I..
TIl\I(_)THY

Count: 6
VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES
G/\R\VUUI). CRAIG
VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES
JONES. J/\l\IIiS A
VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES
DEKUN. l\-IIFHAISI.

Count: 2

WESTRICK. PAUL A
Wl'IS'I‘Rl(_TK. PALEI, .-\

Count: I

DILLON. DRU

Count: I
V/\NDERl\-IELILEN.
II\i\rII_‘."i

ROCKWELL
TIMOTHY

Count: III

DEKUN. MICII.-\El.
GARWOOIJ. CRAIG
GARWOOD. CRAIG
WESTRICK. PAUL A
RIICKWIZI .I ..
TIMOTI IY



Section I NBI-I LoeuI_Use ‘ Local Use 2 _LueaI Use 3 Date“ End Date §it_art I Eile Class Sorted II_\
ALL. I ALL ALL ALL ALL 00I0|/EUI4 06/BOIZOI4 01000 I MC-I/‘JlIl_I-R Fill: Ciili-~.

Number Section/NBl~I_ __l_ 2._l'.__.3 Report DaI_e__L.ot:_u_tit1n_ ___________ _ Oificer
6300-0 -- VA GRANCY 1
I-t-t‘lt'ltl')-I I 06/26/20 I 4

7000--I -- ./uvt-'m'It* l.\'.\'ttc'.\‘
I4-000834 06/07/2014

I-I-(I.IOII(\7 06/ I 2/Qt’) I 4

I4-(D0391 06/I6/2014
I-I-IXXIIWG 06/ I 7/10 I 4

I 4-000897 06/I 8/20I 4

I-I-IXIIWOI ()6/I8/ZOI4

‘)2!/0--I -- INS/IN/TI’

I4-(1)0874 06/I4/2014

9300-I -- PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDEN’/I/PI
I-4-Ull083l (16/06/2014

I4-(1)0335 06/07/‘Z01 4
IJ-000838 06/O7/2014
I4-(X3092 I 06/22/20 I 4

9300- 2 - - /I (TC!DENT. NON '/It’/I FFIC

I -1-0000 I 3 06/2 l/20 I 4

9300--J -- I’/I/{KING VIOL/ITIO/V.S'
I4-(D0820 (I6/04/20 I 4
I 4-000823 O6/05/20 I 4
I4-(1)0824 06/05/‘Z01 4
I4-000383 06/ I 6/20 l 4
I4—iD0‘)34 06/24/Z014
I-I-000952 06/2'//20 I 4

0300-6 -- TR/IFI"I(.' POLICING

I4-[D086] 06/I I/2014

9700-5 -- .-IC‘t”.'lI.JENT. OTHER WATER
l-I-00084! tlo/(Iii/2014

9-5'00-4 -- UT!"/ER INSPECTIONS
I-I-[D0797 06/02./2014
I J»-l'.l008l'l0 O6/01/10 l 4
l.I.I"I'I'\DI'\'D nrmnnnu 1

FAIRBANKS/‘N SECOND ST

SURISE STORE -- 536 SPARKER

S THIRD ST/BRUCE ST

BELLE RIVER ELEMENTARY -- I60] CHARTIER
237 BI.J'l'l..I-ER

FAIRBANKS/N. BELLE RIVER

570 s. twtmtsr

ssso KING Rn 209

N ELIZAB ETH

KING/WEST BLVD
KMART -- 6764 S RIVER ROAD
680 S WATER ST

SUNRISE MARATHON -- 536 S PARKER

53$ HOLLAND
365 N. ELIZABETH
212 PYITSBURGH
246 N ELIZABIL-l'l‘H
CO'I'I‘REl..L / s. rtuao
FAIRBANKS /S. l*1I€I..LE RIVER

421 BROWN

S/U 4‘/5 WATER STREET

MARINE ClTY‘POI.lIC'-E DEPT. -- 37$ S PARKER
325 wEs_'r at.vo

Count: I

\’r\NDERl\I EI.'I.,I§N.
JAi\II.'IS

Count: 6

VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES
\’r\NDERi\IEULEN.
.IAMI'I."§

DILLON. DRU
ROCKWI-II.l_.
T|MO'I'H\'
ROCKWELL.
TIMOTPIY
WI-ISTRI(_'K. P.-\l_YI_. -\

Count: l

ROCKWELL.
TIMOTHY

Count: -I
VANDIiRt\IIiliI.I-I.\'.
JAMES
DEKUN. MICHAEL
DEKUN. MICIIAEL
DILLON. IJRU

Count: I

I)|l.l.(Il\. I)RI_.i

Count: 6

WESTRICK. PAUL A
\\’l£S'I'RlCK. PAIII, A

W_ES'I'RICK. PAUL A
DEKIJN. MI(.'HAI5I_
WESTRICK. PAUL A
\\’ES'|'RICK. P.-'\I_7L A

Count: I

GARWOOD. CRAIG

Count: I

DEKLIN. t\-I|CI~I.»\IiI_

Count: 30

HELL. JASON
HEASLIP. .I.-\MI£.*i



Sccliun I NEH Luca] Use I I,01::111I U51: Z Lutnl USE 3 Slarl D1111: End Dfllt Slarl I End File Clams Snrlccl IIi_1-'
1111.1.//111.1. "AIL I ALL“ /111'. '00/01/201T_"50_/E10/21114 1110110/MC-0000-11 I-'iIc 111....

Nllnlller SccIiunlNBIfI_ __l _2-___—1_'1_LRe|:_111f_t_I)_;v1Ig-ct: -_LUcflIiun -— ____ H
0%s?201l=1
1110/(19/20 1 4
O6/09/20 I 4
00/00/20111
00/09/2014
0:1/111/2014
00/1 1/2014
06/ I I III) I 4

06/1 1/2014
00/ 1 .1/201 4
00/16/2014
00/1 1/2014
06/11/2014
00/1 11/2014
06/23/2014
06/2.1/201 4
06/25/2014
00/25/201 4
06/26/2014
00/20/2014
Q6/26/20] 4
00/30/201 4

14-000/1126 ____ '
I -I -I I II IIH 3

111_rx101=1~1-1
1 -I 0000411
1-141111111119
I -I-1 101135 I
1 -14100350
1 100001102
144100003
I-I -IYIIJIIIYIJ

144100889
u./111011-1:
14000893
I -I-l'II(II'I‘J'J

1-14100924
1441110113 1
111-000931
I4-I IIIIYJIIII

10000942 PA
I -I -IXIII)-I II P,/‘\

14-0009411
I -I -I IIIII97]

9801')-45 -- CIVIL MA 'I'!'ER DISPUTES - FA/‘VIILY
I-I-000794 U6/OI IZOI4
I -1-OOIISIII1 06/03/III I 4

I-HJIIOII I 2 ()6/O3/‘Z0 I4

I-I-OIIIIII I (1
I-I-[XXIII I9

I-I-(KIIIIIII

I4-[KIJ337
I-I-IIIIIIQIII

I-I-OIIJQOII

O6/(Id/20 I 4
06/04/20 I 4
II(11lI Id/20 I 4
O6/O7/2014
IIGI I 8/2014
06/20/2014

IJ IIOIWIFI O6/20/20111

H—0II09|O OGIZI/2014

I-I-I_I.II)‘) I I

II-I—Il)I.I‘§IZ5
I J-UYI91‘)

(II!/2 I /ZII I 4

O6/ZBIZDI4
O6/23/ZIIM

I4-(D0966
I-I-IIOI'I*.If1II

O6/29/2014
(I611?/ZOI4

II/IARINE c1TY_P01,1'c:E DEPT. -- 315 s PARKER
MARINE crrv POLICE EEP1: -- .115 s PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPT. -- 2115 s PARKER
MARINE c1‘1"/ POLICE DEPT. __ 315 s I’.-'\RKER
MARINE cm POLICE 1:1EPr. -- 315 s PARKER
MARINE crrv POLICE DEVI‘. -- .115 PARKER
MARINE cmr POLICE DEPT. -- 315 s PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE 01101: -- .115 s PARKER
MARINE crrv POLICE DEPT‘. -- 315 s PARKER
MARINE crrv POLICE DEP1-. -- 31:1 s PARKER
MARINE c11'Y'P01.1cE DEPT. -- :1"/5 s PARKER
111/1111111-: CITY POLIC DEVI‘. -- 31:1 s PARKER
MARINE cmr Po1.1cgnEPr. -- 3'/5 s PARKER
MARINE crrv POLICE 0121/1-. -- 315 s PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE. DEPT. -- 315 s PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE 0EPr. -- .115 s I‘/\RKER,
MARINE-CITY POLICE DEPT. -- 315 s PARKER
MARINE CITY P_o1.1cE 1115111". -- 315 s PARKER
MARINE cm’ POLICE DEPT -- 315 s. PARKER
MARINE cm POLICE. 0121/1‘ -. :11s s. PARKER
MCPD OFFICE -- 3'75 S. PARKER
MARINE CITY POLICE I)F.I’T. -- 375 S PARKER

TROUBLE
I72 BROWN
(11 I BROADWAY APT I/2

557 WASHINGTON S'I‘

257 N. MARKET
248 PLEASANT
5III BROWN

209 DECIURSE
570 S. MARKET
MARINE CITY POLICE DEPT. -- 375 S PARKER

MARINE CITY POLICE DEPT. -- 375 I’/\RKER

MARINE CITY MARINE AND SERVICE —- I I09 S BELLE RIVER
ROAD
412 s WATER
TENYER ~AU'I“0MC1’I‘I\/E -- 213 K.ATI-I.ERINI:"-
1000 121.0c1< s PARKER

422 BRUCE
61 I I/2 BROADWAY

OI‘I'icer
BELL. JASON
BELL. JASON
BELL, JASON
III-jI.I... .I.1\S(_)!\
BELL. JASON
I.’-I.-II,I... J.-\.'5O1\'
BELL. JASON
BI;'LI.. J/-\SO1\'
BELL. JASON
BELL. JASON
BELL. JASON
BELL. J ASO.\
BELL. JASON
BELL. JASON
BELL. JASON
BELL. .IAS(J.\‘
BELL. JASON
IIIi|-I.. J/\S()f\'
HEASLIP. JAMES
HI~IASI.ll’- JAMES
BELL. JASON
IIIiI.I.. JAS(l\'

Count: I6

GARIVOOD. CRAIG
V.-\.NDI;'R1\IEULIi,\.
JAMIZS
VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES
\\'IiS'|'RI(fK. I’.-\l.1'I. .-\

WI:'.S'I'RICK. PAUL A

\\’IiS‘I"RI(TK. I’.-\I_II. .-\

DEKUN. MICIIAEL
\\’I:'S'I'RICK. PAUL A

ROCKWELL
TIMOTHY

ROCI(\\’I:'I.L.
'I'I1\IU'I'HY
DI-EKUN. MICIIAEL

DEKIJN. MICI-I/\I5L
WESTRICK. PAUL A

ROCI~1WI£I_I..
'I'IMOTI'IY
WESTRICK. PAUL A

R(II,TI{\\’EI,I..



Secliun I NH-H‘ I_.0I.tflI Usu I _ I__11_1I:u_I_ U§e_2 LDCEII I.I§¢I3 Shirl DnIE___I7.|1(I D1111: Star! I End File Class Surled B)‘
ALL I AI.I_. ALL ALL ALL OEIOIIZUI4 UOI:‘IOI.?.OI'-I- IIIIIIIII I MC-QQIIII-3 FIIC CI1‘1.~;.~

I\'l{l[I_I1EI' S¢|:IiunINBH I 2 3 Repurl Date ‘
I4-(X10322
I-I-IIIIII336
I-I-O0O8~I2

I-I-IIIIIIIISQ

I-I-000876

IJIIOOSSII
I4-OOOIIIII
I4-(B11885
I4-OOOIJIII
I~I -(“U905

I4-000906
I~l-IIIIOIIITI

I4-000915
I -1 -IIXI9 I I1
I-I-0OO')I9
I-1-IXIOQZII

I4-000945
I-I-IYKI9$‘J

I4-(DO96I

I-I-I IIOUI13

I-I~lX)097I
I-I-III'II'I97~I

I-I-(IIO975

U6/04/20 I 4
Ofi/I I7/20 I ¢I
06/03/2014

1'10/111/2014

06/I 5/20 I 4

06/ I 5/20 I 4
06/ I 5/2014
06/ I S/ZOI4
06/13/2014
(16/20/2014
06/20/2014
I,)(1/20/20 I 4
O6/2II20I 4
U6/2 I/20 I 4
06/22/2014
06/22/ZDI4
06/26/2014
06/29/201-I

06/28/2014

OM29/2014

O6/30/2014
O6/3(Il2II I /I
O6/30/2014

0.1-/1/1-/1 -- L0sT.11 /=01//v/.2 PROPERTY
I-3-l_III'I‘)-I-I

Id -(XI0947

987)!)-') -- DI\’I_/G OI/ERDO.S'I.'.'

I-I-00(r)f-I

0900-3 2- MI.S‘SING' PERSONS
I4-000972

0(1/'26/20 I 4
O6/26/20] 4

IIGIZQ/20 I 4

()6/3(JI'2OI4

9900-? -- PUBLIC REL./ITI(7N.$' ACTIVITIES
I-I-IIIIITIJII

‘W110-I1‘ -- CIENERAI. A.$'.§'I-YIFINCE
I4-000305
I-I-IIINTIBIR

06/02/‘ZOM

I)6ID2/"2014
06/04/‘Z01 4

I<P,°I'.I!I?__“ . .._ ..
I04 MURRAY CT
FIRE DEPARTM ENT -~ ZOO PARKER
BF GAS STATION -- 6040 KING RD

WARD/KING RD

241 PLEASANT ST

536 CHARLES
6800 KING B-5
327 N. WILLIAM S'I‘. I2
2150 s. WILLIAM
41.1 N 0E1_.1.E RIVER
410 s BELLE R1vE1z
420 0111101"-;
290 w. s1. CLAIR
604 PEARL
MARINE CITY BEACH -- S WATERIPEARL
‘I28 WEST BLVD
420 BRUCE
530 S MAIN

110 N 1=0'1-'11i'm"
S WILLIAM/BROADWAY

6533 S RIVER RD
335 BRUCE
PLEASANT

375 S PARKER
223 N BELLE RIVER

$80 (THAR'I'IER

234 DEGURSE

MARINE CITY POLICE DE-1P'I'. -- 375 S I’/‘\R|'~'.ER

CHARTIER/S BELLE RIVER ROAD
I087 WEST

QPFFPP
DILLON. DRU
DEKLTN. MICI I.-\IiL
VANDERMIiUI-I:IN.
JAMES
RO('I\C\\’El_I.-.
'I'I1\1IO'I'I-IY
ROCKWELL
TIMOTHY
\\'I:'I‘I'I'RICK. I’.-\l?I_ .-‘I1
WIESTRICK. PAUL A
JONES. .IA1\II-IS A
WESTRICK. PAUL A
DILLON. IJRII
DILLON. DRU
O/\R\'11'('JUD. CRAIG

DILLON. DRU
IJII.I.()1'\'. DRI’
DEKUN. MICHAEL
I)I£KI_JN. MICH.-\I-II_.
GARWOOD. CRAIG
RU(_TK\\"I-II.I_
TI MOTH Y
ROCKWELI-.
'I'IMO'I'I'IY
R(.)(YK\VI-II.I..
TI1\IO'I'II'1'
GARWOOD, CRAIG
(JARWOOD. CRAIG
VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES

Count: Z

G/\R\V()()D. CRAIG

GARWOOD. CRAIG

Count: I
WESTRIC K. PA LIL .-\

($011111: I
GARWOOD, CRAIG

Count: I

I.II{l.I... J/\.‘§(II\-'

Cuunl: 9

DEKUN. MICHAEL
'WE..*§'I'RI(IK. l'AI.7I. .-\



Scc|iunlNBH Lnc§1l_I_I_.§g:_ I.ocalUs<_: @_I.£§I_I._I_.§_~_r: 3  SII1__|_*_l_I)ile _lf._p__cIlh1l|; SIarl|/E11|I|EiIE(;'|I:155 Sorted H3.-
ALL1'AI..I. ALL ALL ALI- O6/OI/2014 (I6/30/ZIII-‘I IIIOOO I MC-9900-R I-'iIu CI:|.~1>.

~“"""!@_,'" 5=!=.!i<!!!/..F.‘£'i1.-.=. _-*__._._1E'2:LP§!~= I¢*_>§=*_"L_
N-000882 06/15/2014
I-I-OUIEI I ‘I
I~I—IDU96?.

990!)-U -- GENERAL NON-CRIMINAL
I-I-IKIIIIIX3

I-LCDOKQ6
I-I-IIIIIIH7

Id-(D0900

I-I-I'X)II')U3
I4-(X11970

O6/21/ZIIIJ
D6/ZBIZOI4

(I6! I 5/Z0 I 4
06/ I 6/ZOI 4
00/ I 6/20 I 4
O6/I 3/2014
06/ I 9/20 I 4
U6/SOIZUI4

MC-09()()- LINK -- DEA TH INVESTIGATION
I-1-OIIOSIII

MC'—.'.’.'.’O!)- F -- FALSE /IL/I RM
I-I-‘D0795

I-I-(X)I)I'I.‘\II

I4-(X30878
I-l~lllIII9II

I-I -(D0930

I-I (III935

I4-(K)O95I

I-I-U(I0‘)5(.1

I-I-(X0957
I-I-(l)(¥)05

I4-00(I'X_19

Uh/(')(1/ZIII 4

O6/O1/Z014
(I6/[I9/ZOI4

06/ I5/2014
06/ I 6/20 I 4
06/23/2014

06/24/2014

O6/27/20 I 4

O6/28/2OI4
06/23/2014
06/29/20|4
06I3()/ZOI4

.Il(‘-‘)‘J(I()-I‘.\' -- A.S'Sl.$'TOTHER DEF’/I/\"I'MENT
I-1-(lI(I7*}fi

I-I-(D0799
I-I-NOD35-.I

I4-(D0853

IJ-I'l'I(I8|'p-I

I-1-CIXJQI7
I4-IIXFJ53
I¢l-“D955

IIBIIIZ/ZO I 4

06/02/2014
06/ I O/Z0 I 4

06/10/2014

06/ I ZIZOI4
06/21/20] 4
()6/27/ZOI4
0612812014

K-MART -- 673O.RIVFEIlWRTI__ ' '
435 N BELLE RIVER AVE
I56 CI-LARTIER4

I234 S. BELLE RIVER
705 LOWELL ST
665 SCOTT ST
WEST BLVD! BUTLER
SUNRISE MARATHON -- 536 S PARKER
BUTLER PLASTICS -- 766 DEGURSB

I I06 S THIRD 3

ROCKFORD FINE WOODS‘ -- B37 DEGURSE
I68 S MARY

PRO-CRAFT» S07 DEGURSE
SIZAWAY PLASTIC -- 824 DEGURSE
BELLE RIVER-ELEMENTARY - I601 CHARTIER

MARINE CITY DPW -- SI4 S PARKER

BIG BOY -- 6700 5 RIVER

72 ND DC -- 2083 S. PARKER
TRIDENT INDUSTRIAL PARK -~ I295 $. PARKER
DUTY FREE -~ 45I SOUTH WATER ST.
II I5 S PARKER

375 PARKER ST.
222 PLEASANT
AUTO SIIOWPLACE OF MARINE CITY -- 650 BROADWAY

618 CI-IARTIER

728 WEST BLVD
360 BIRCH ST
MARINE CITY I-IIGHWAY I MARSH
6920 MCKINLEY

OITicer
wY=.s?E|E1"<_. PAUL A
I)II_I.[)N. URI .'

ROCKWELL.
TIMOTHY

Cmml: (1
\\"I3S'I“RI["K. I"/\I.'I. .-\

JONES. JAMES A
JONES. .IA.\IIiS A
WE-‘STRICK. PAUL A
DILLON. IJRII
GARWOOD. CRAIG

(Tnunl: I

G/\R\\’(_)(ID. FR.-\|(§

Cmml: I I

JONES. JAMES A
ROCI(WI{I.I..
TIMOTI IY
WESTRICK. PAUL A
DEKUN. MI(_fI-I.-\I5L
ROCKWELL.
TIMOTHY
ROCK WELL.
'I'IM()'I'I-IY

VANDERMEULEN.
JAMES
\\'I-LS'I'RI(TK. l’I\l_EL »\

WESTRICK. PAUL A
WES'I'RICK. I’.-'\l_FL .-\

GARWOOD. CRAIG

Cuunl: S

JONES. J.-\=\II-J5 .-\
HEASLIP. JAMES
R(_ICI\'.\\’ELL.
'I‘II\IO‘I'H Y
ROCKWELL
‘TIMOTHY
(IAR\V(_')OD. CRAIG

DILLON. DRU
Wl£S'I'RICI(, PA I_.'l_. A
DEKUN. MICI*lAI:'.L



Secliun I NBH
.-‘\LL / ALL

Lucu_I_‘I.I_su_I ‘_I.0_|:aI Use _I;qE1_I_I:I5i:__3 SIa_r_l_I;I_:_1__l_\;___En§I_ ‘Dale S_Ia;r_I I Enid File Class Horn-cl Iii
ALL ALL ALI. 06/OI/2014 (16/30/ZUI4 OIIIIIO/MC-'J9I)fl-R I IIB. I I.| ~

Number Section/NEH I 2 3 Re url Dale Localiun Officcr

WC-9900-8
MC-2200-F

Z\IC—0900-[INK
0900-9
9900-II
9900-7
9900-3
9800-9
‘)I'i00-8
9800-7
9800-6
9800-4
9700-5

9300-6
9300-4
9300-2
9300-I
9200-4
7000-4
6300-0
5500-0
5400-3
S400-2
5400-I
5300-2
5300-I
5000-0
4100-2

]I'IIlII—]

3500-2

3500-I
2900-0
2600-3
2300-7
2300-S
7100.1.

File Class Activity Counts
. L _ ____‘ 8

Z“ _""_T'"" "—__'__I 11
' ‘ I

. T 6
9

.__: l

IE 1
T": |
f.._L_I 2

. . _-...__....-._______i__.._.__. _. ..; 15
I. . __...'__." .. __ _ _ Y __'.._. _- .._.+_'_I . _I 15

.1
"'1
.6
_._ll

I 4
- | .._.._| 6
—_‘.

._._._..._ ‘I .___...__.._ ._I 10
-- 2

|
-_..I1

1 6
f;_—:_'.._. -3:1-.. ___ _J In

_L_._n-I

T..-“ 1
I .1= I

3
l .._.T._. ...' 4

7 '1



PROGRAMS IN PROGRESS:

SENIOR SPLASH BASH & MOMS IN MOTION: FREE PROGRAM: Sponsored by a grant from HAP.
Tues & Thurs, ended May 30. Scheduled to resume June 17 at ST. CLAIR HIGH SCHOOL POOL, 2200 CLINTON
AVE-MARINE CITY H5 POOL CLOSED DUE TO REPAIRS, Drop-Ins welcome!

COMPETITIVE SWIM TEAM: Boys & Girls, ages 5-18. June 24-Aug 1. (27) Registered. ST. CLAIR HS POOL.
Compete with local communities in the outdoor pools. Thls program offers the most “Swim time" and Instruction for
the fee. Free t—shirt included. End of season pizza party at the Beach.

SENIOR CARD PARTY: Thursdays, Time change: 1-3pm @ St. Mark’s Episcopal Church, $1 pp, play Euchre, Pinochle.

ADOPT-A-PARK Parks & Recreation are looking for volunteers to do simple trash pickup and tend to the flower beds
in parks with gardens. Work as your schedule permits; Contact Lynn @ City Offices: 765-8094 to VOLUNTEER.

ST. CLAIR COUNTY SENIOR OLYMPICS-26 Year Anniversaryll June 12. 8am-1pm @ YMCA Port Huron.
Age 55+ living in St. Clair County. $8 fee includes lunch, gift, and free t-shirt.

FAMILY FUN WALK! June 29*“. Cancelled-minimum participation level not met.

UPCOMING PROGRAMS]EVENTS:

KING ROAD PROJECT: COMMUNITY BUILD PLAYGROUND PROJECT: SAT, JULY 26TH, 33m-4pm.
Volunteers Needed! No skill required! Contact Lynn: 765-8094

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Zyrowski
Recreation Director
Cc: John Gabor BI Diana Kade



sue.| Eon‘ K&¥i6i%i"Eé#6§i“#6R JUNE 2014
During the month of June my department performed the following duties:

Processed Three Payrolis
Monthly Retiree Payroll
Pay Ending 5/2s/14
Pay Ending 6/11/14

Prepared Monthly Payroll Reports
Prepared Quarterly Payroll Reports
Prepared Fiscal Year Payroll Reports
Processed 264 Invoices Totaling $402,938.94
Processed 33 Purchase Orders Totaling $29,805.19
Accrued and Posted Monthly Interest for Delinquent Personal Properly Taxes
Processed Point and Pay Transactions (E-Check/Credit Card/Debit Card)
Processed ACH Payments for WaterlSewer Bills due June 2014
Prepared 2 Manual Journal Entry for July 2013, 1 Manual Journal Entry for August 2013,
1 Manual Journal Entry for September 2013, 1 Manual Journal Entry for October 2013, 5
Manual Journal Entries for November 2013, 4 Manual Journal Entries for December
2013, 4 Manual Journal Entries for January 2014. 4 Manual Journal Entries for February
2014, 4 Manual Journal Entries for March 2014, 2 Manual Journal Entries for April 2014,
16 Manual Journal Entries for May 2014, and 8 Manual Journal Entries for June 2014.
Collected $4,900.00 from Salvage Vehicle Recertification Fees and processed payments
to inspectors.
Calculated Monthly Equipment Rental Fees.
Prepared and Distributed Preliminary Financial Statements for May 2014 to City
Commission, City Manager, Department Heads, TIFA Board, Pension Board, and Retiree
Health insurance Board.
Reconciliation of Monthly Bank Statements for May 2014
Reconciled and posted daily Cash Receipts-Tax/Utility Billing/Permit/Cash
Receipts/General Ledger
Downloaded Updates to eleven BS 8. A Software Programs
Assisted employees and retirees with changes to their Health, Optical, and Dental
Insurance coverage and fonrvarded to insurance companies
Reconciled Utility Billing at Month End
Prepared Budget Amendments for City Commission Meeting June 19, 2014
Attended City Commission Meeting June 19, 2014 for explanation of Year-end Budget
Amendments.
Prepared Three Fund Transfer Resolutions for City Commission Meeting June 19, 2014.
Prepared 2013 Tax Year IFT Form 170
Prepared Form 2604 (TIFA Plan Report) for 2013 Tax Year for TIFA #2 and TIFA #3
Fund
Prepared 2014 Summer Tax Bills for Mailing July 1, 2014
-imported 2014 Values from Assessing Program
-Entered Mortgage Information and emailed tax files to various tax services
-Entered Special Assessment information including reconciliation of Refuse Fee
-Entered Millage information
-Prepared 2014 Summer Tax Deferment Forms for mailing July 1, 2014
-Updated City website and Channel B with Tax information
Collected $356.06 from property owners for Refuse Invoices.
Sent invoices in the amount of $1,125.00 and collected $125.00 from property owners for
Drnnnrhl l"'In-Jr1_||r\ Qnnlinnc



w810-755-8340 - Fax 310-765-5199 W H V

July 1, 2014

The following is a list of the Marine City Area Fire Authority runs for the
month of June 30, 2014

Medical Emergency 46
Structure Fire
P.l Accident 5
Wires Down 2
Illegal Burn 6

Total Runs 74

Fire Alarm
Service Calls
Gas Leak
Haz Mat Spill
Water Rescue

The following is a list of runs by the Township or City they occurred in:

City Of Marine City
Medical Emergency 25
Haz Mat Spill
Wires Down
Illegal Burn
Water Rescue
Fire Alarm
P.l.A.
East China Twp
Medical Emergency 6
Fire Alarm 1
Gas Leak 1

l\-ii-"I--*-filfi-31-5

Service Calls/Mutual Aid

Joseph A. Slankster

ire Chief

Cottrellville Twp
Medical Emergency
P.l; Accident
Illegal Burn
Fire Alarm
Gas Leak
Water Rescue

China Twp
Medical Emergency
P l Accident
Illegal Burn

|\Jl—"I*-J\.lUJ

i-"l—\|-‘I-"I—"

4
2
1



Memo
To: Mayor and City Commission

From: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MiCPT
Finance Director/Treasurer

om: 7/11/2014
Re: Total Disbursements Including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures including Payroll

Total Expenditures including Payroll $480.871.52

List of Disbursements Including Payroll $197,130.06
(6/1 6/14-7/1 0/1 4)

Meeting Encumbrances $283,741.46

TOTAL $480,871.52

Thank you



Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestIServ Chg

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv Chg

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Serv. Chg

DlsbursementslPayroll/ACH
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

$178,727.34
$5,913.02

$184,640.36
-$1,492.24

-$23,511 8.64
$159,629.48

-$9,626.72
$150,002.76

$118,595.33
$15,442.73

$134,038.06
-$1,148.65

"$19,572.33
$113,317.08

-$1,375.83
$111,941.25

$771,333.21
$133,438.49
$904,771.70
-$86,209.89
-$41,000.00
$777,561.81

-$182,489.75
$595,072.06

$54,393.65
Collections/lnterest/PointPayFee $106,838.82

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances

$161,232.47
-$60,527.82

—$2,029.08
$98,675.57

-$33,591.05
$15,084.51

$38,281.55
$16,318.00
$54,599.55
-$1,304.91

$0.00
$53,294.64

-$65 DO

LOCAL STREET FUND

$5,913.02 $0.00

-$201.10 -$1,291.14

MAJOR STREET FUND

$15,442.73 $0.00

-$180.76 -$967.89

GENERAL FUND

$133,438.49 $0.00

-$17,353.46 -$68,846.43

WATERISEWER FUND

$106,838.82 $0.00

—$50,869.06 -$9,658.76

CEMETERY FUND

$16,318.00 $0.00

$0.00 -$1,304.91

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Dlsbursements!Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/I nterest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest/Mlsc. Chgs

DlSDUl'SEi'l'|EI'lt5

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$45,561.87
$0.00

$45,561.87
$0.00

—$7,522.30
$38,039.57

-$166.03
$37,873.54

$335,794.26
$4,822.85

$340,617.11
$0.00
$0.00

$340,617.11
-$1,832.70

$338,784.41

$723,055.08
$2,699.45

$725,754.53
$0.00
$0.00

$725,754.53
-$3,499.37

$722,255.16

$12,050.98
$0.00

$12,050.98
$0.00

$12,050.98
$0.00

$12,050.98

$7,429.54
$167,259.42
$174,688.96

$0.00
$174,688.96

$0.00
$174,588.96

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$4,822.85

$0.00

TIFA #3 FUND

$2,699.45

$0.00

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND

$167,259.42 $0.00 $0 00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00



upvsulng nalarlue
Collections/lnterest/Account Fee

Disbursements/Payroll

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest/Acct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfers

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterestlServ. Chgs

Disbursements
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Transfer from Other Funds

ACH W/D
Closing Balance

‘T9 I‘-II,"-IDD.~JlD

$1,346.52 $1,345.52 $0.00 $0.00
$148,801.90
-$38,619.64 $0.00 —$38,619.64
$110,182.26

-$1,095.00
$108,087.26

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND
$38,323.68

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$38,323.68
—$7,826.91 ‘$7,826.91 $0.00

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$30,496.77

$0.00
$30,496.77

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
$35,297.87

$1,871.00 $1,871.00 $0.00
$37,168.87

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$37,168.87

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
$3,352.75

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$3,352.75

$0.00
$3,352.75

HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT
$490.12

$0.00 $0.00
$490.12

$0.00 $0.00
$490.12

$0.00



June 16, 2014 - July 10, 2014

Dsibursements 6/20/14-7/3/14 $76,441.29
Pay Ending 6/11/14 $39,106.84
Retiree Payroll-June 2014 $38,619.64
Pay Ending 5/28/14 $42,962.29

TOTAL $197,130.06



97/11/3°14 11=°1 AM INVOICE APPROVAL at INVOICE asaoat FOR CITY cs MARINE CITY Peae= l/13
U5BI= MFD°“e14 axe cascx RUN oases 06/20/2014 - 07/11/2014

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBUREEMENTS 5/20/14-7/11/14

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

B170 BLUE CARE NETWORK
80167 PO BOX 33608
05/06/2014 DETROIT MI, 48232~5608

PD CK# 7606 07/01/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
736-000.000—716.000 MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE—7/14

07/01/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/01/2014

141570015155

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE-7/14
5,365.93

0.00
5,365.93ZZZ

AMOUNT
5,365.93

VENDOR TOTAL: 5,365.93
B131
80193

06/30/2014

PD CK# 7612 07/03/2014

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—741.000 MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES-6/14

BLUE WATER FUEL MANAGEMENT 06/30/2014
36065 WATER ST 07/03/2014
PO BOX 430
RICHMOND MI, 48062"0430 / /

07/15/2014

1418101

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES~6/14
N 2,127.26

N 0.00
N 2,127.26

AMOUNT
2,127.26

 ,

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,127.26
3007 CHOICE STRATEGIES 06/01/2014
30166

76 MCNEIL ROAD 2ND FLOOR
J6/01/2014

PD CK# 23 06/25/2014

WATERBURY CENTER VT, 05677

ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING 06/25/2014

I /
06/25/2014

288345

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY ADMIN. FEE—JUNE 2014
N 143.00

N 0.00
N 143.00

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
L01—172.000—715.000
592-543.000—716.000
592-547.000—716.000
.01-253.000—716.000
i92—543.000-716.000
592-547.000—716.000
.01—301.000-716.000
.01—441.000"716.000
I02-450.000—716.000
l03—450.000—716.000
i92—543.000—716.000
l92—547.000~716.000
‘36—000.000—716.000

MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

ADMIN.
ADMIN.
ADMIN.
ADMIN.
ADMIN.
ADMIN
ADMIN.
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN
ADMIN

FEE-JUNE
FEE-JUNE
FEE—JUNE
FEE-JUNE
FEE—JUNE
FEE—JUNE
FEE-JUNE
FEE-JUNE
FEE-JUNE
FEE-JUNE
FEE—JUNE
FEE-JUNE
FEE-JUNE

2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014
2014

3.84
0.83
0.83
2.74
1.38
1.38

11.00
9.89
1.65
2.48
0.50
1.98

104.50



07/11/2014 11=01 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR ctrv or MARINE cttv Peae= 2/13
"$eI= M¢D°neld axe cases sun DATES ca/20/2014 - 07/11/2014
DB= Marine City JOURNALIZED

sown earn AND PAID
Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14
Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount

Disc. % Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Disc. Date
Due Date

C007
80151

06/18/2014

CHOICE STRATEGIES
ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING
76 MCNEIL ROAD 2ND FLOOR
WATERBURY CENTER VT, 05677

PD CK# 7602 06/20/2014

3L NUMBER
101—441.000-716.
202—450.000-716.
203—450.000—716.
592—543.000-716.
592—547.000—716.

000
000
000
000
000

DESCRIPTION
HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT—2014
HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT—2014
HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT—2014
HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT—2014
HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT—2014

06/18/2014
06/20/2014

/ /
06/20/2014

CONTRIBUTION
CONTRIBUTION
CONTRIBUTION
CONTRIBUTION
CONTRIBUTION

 i

143.00

STATEMENT FTB HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT—2014 CONTRIBUTIO
N 750.00

0.0000 N 0.00
N 750.00

AMOUNT
450.00
75.00

112.50
22.50
90.00

750.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 893.00
3252
30152
J6/O7/2014

COMCAST 06/07/2014 STATEMENT FTB HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONE—CITY OFFICES
PO BOX 3005 05/20/2014
SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / / 0.0000

?D CK# 7603 06/20/2014

IL NUMBER
.01—172.000-853.000
.01—209.000—853.000
.01—215.000—853.000
.01—253.000-853.000
.01—371.000—B53.000
01—751.000—853.000
192-543.000—853.000
92-547.000—853.000

DESCRIPTION
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH—SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH-SPEED
HIGH—$PEED
HIGH—SPEED

O6/28/2014

INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE-CITY
INTERNET/PHONE—CITY
INTERNET/PHONE-CITY

OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES
OFFICES

ZZZ

356.83
0.00

356.83

AMOUNT
50.97
50.98
50.97
50.97
50.98
50.98
25.49
25.49

— 

356.83

252 COMCAST 06/07/2014 STATEMENT FTB HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-PD
0153 PO BOX 3005 06/20/2014
6/07/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / / 0.0000

06/28/2014
D CK# 7603 06/20/2014

ZZZ

193.25
0.00

193.25



97/11/2°14 11=°1 AM INVOICE APPROVAL at INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Peas: 3/13
U$EF= M¢P°"e1d EXP cases RUN oases 06/20/2014 - 07/11/2014
DB: Marine City JQURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14
Vendor name Post Date
AddrE$$ CK Run Date
City/State/Zip D1551, Date

Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 8

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER
l01—301.000-853.000

C252
80154
06/07/2014

DESCRIPTION
HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-PD

CUMCAST 06/07/2014
P0 BOX 3005 06/20/2014
SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / /

06/28/2014
PD CK# 7603 06/20/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000-853.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-MUSEUM

C252
80194
06/21/2014

COMCAST 06/21/2014
PO BOX 3005 07/03/2014
SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / /

07/15/2014
PD CK# 7613 07/03/2014
*(7/6/14-8/5/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000-653.000 HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-MUSEUM

C252
80195
06/21/2014

CQMCAST 05/21/2014
P0 BOX 3005 07/03/2014
SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / /

O7/15/2014
PD CK# 7613 07/03/2014
*(7/4/14-8/3/14)

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545.000-853.000 HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONE—WWTP

3252 COMCAST ' 06/21/2014
30196 PO BOX 3005 07/03/2014
D6/21/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / /

07/15/2014
PD CK# 7613 07/03/2014
*(7/7/14-8/6/14)

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
L01-790.000-853.000 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE-LIBRARY

I252 COMCAST 06/14/2014
30168 PO BOX 3005 07/01/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

AMOUNT
193.25

FTB HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE—MUSEUM

ZZZ
c c O

152.85

152.85

AMOUNT
152.85

FTB HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONE—MUSEUM

ZZZ \|\1L.\JO(..-J ‘-DO\D OOO

AMOUNT
73.90

FTB HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONE-WWTP

ZZZ

149.12
0.00

149.12

AMOUNT
149.12

FTB MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE-LIBRARY

ZZZ

117.83
0.00

117.93

AMOUNT
117.03

FTB PHONE SERVICE—S BELLE RIVER PUMP STATIO
N 47.95



97/11/3°14 11=°1 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR cxwr OF MARINE czwy Page: 4/13
U5@r= M¢D°"fl1d EXP cumcx RUN DATEE 06/20/2014 — 07/11/2014
DB: Marine JQURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 5/20/14-7/11/14

Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. %
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Groso Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

06/14/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / / 0.0000
07/09/2014

PD CK# 7607 07/01/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592"545.000*353.000 PHONE SERVICE—S BELLE RIVER PUMP STATION

C252 COMCAST 06/14/2014 STATEMENT
80169 PO BOX 3005 07/01/2014
06/14/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005 / / 0,0000

O7/09/2014
PD CK# 7607 07/01/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-546.000-953.000 PHONE SERVICE-KING RD PUMP STATION

N 0.00
N 47.95

AMOUNT
47.95

FTB PHONE SERVICE-KING RD PUMP STATION
N 47
N 0
N 47

.95

.00

.95

AMOUNT
47.95

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,139.69

06/10/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
O7/ll/2014

D007 DTE ENERGY STATEMENT
B0170 PO BOX 630795
06/10/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45263-0795 0,0000

PD CK# 7608 O7/01/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—WWTP

05/31/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/14/2014

D007 DTE ENERGY STATEMENT
90171 PO BOX 630795
05/31/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45263-0795 0.0000

PD CK# 7603 07/01/2014

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-448.000-926.000 MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEE-5/14

MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—WWTP
4,724.44

0.00
4,724.44

FTB

ZZZ

AMOUNT
4,724.44

FTB MONTHLY STREET LIGHTING FEE-5/14
7,282.44

ZZZ
G c o

7,282.44

AMOUNT
7,202.44

VENDOR TOTAL: 12,006.08

3000 DTE ENERGY 05/15/2014 STATEMENT
30172 PO BOX 740706 07/01/2014
36/10/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / /

- 07/11/2014
0.0000

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
"375 S PARKER ST

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9B59020
339.55

ZZZ
O O 0

339.65



07/11/3914 11=01 AM INVOICE APPROVAL sy INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY P&q@= 5/13
U5EI= M¢D°"a1d EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/2014 - 07/11/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l0l—301.000—92l.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9B59023

D000 DTE ENERGY
B0173 PO BOX 740786
06/17/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—546.000*921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B833246

D008 DTE ENERGY
B0174 PO BOX 740786
06/18/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0766

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
*300 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—790.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9429628

D008 DTE ENERGY
80175 PO BOX 740786
O6/18/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CK# 7609 O7/01/2014
*300 S PARKER ST

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—790.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4296595

D000 DTE ENERGY
B0176 PO BOX 740706
06/10/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
*514 S PARKER ST

06/17/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/11/2014

O6/19/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/11/2014

06/16/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/ll/2014

06/18/2014
O7/O1/2014

/ /
07/11/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

AMOUNT
339.65

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8833246
681.59

0.00
681.59ZZZ

AMOUNT
681.59

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9429628
394.33

0.00
394.33ZZZ

AMOUNT
394.33

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-4296595

ZZZ

87.42
0.00

87.42

AMOUNT
57.42

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-8822648

ZZZ

413.02
0.00

413.02

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
10l~441.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—BS2264B 413.02



U7/ll/2°14 11=0l AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE cxwy Pa0E= 6/13
UB@I= Mflfioflflld EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/2014 - 07/11/2014
DB= Marine City JOURNALIZED

some OPEN AND PAID
Vendor Code vendor name
Ref #
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14
Post Date

Address

Due Date

CK Run Date
Disc. Date Disc. %

Invoice
PO

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

D008
S0177
06/16/2014

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786 07/01/2014
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / /

07/10/2014

06/16/2014

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
*23l S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—941288l

D000
S0173
06/16/2014

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740766 07/01/2014
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / /

07/10/2014

05/17/2014

PD CK“ 7609 07/O1/2014
*100 BROADWAY ST (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATION-PARKS)

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9861333

3008
30179
)6/16/2014

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786 07/01/2014
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / /

07/10/2014

06/16/2014

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
‘I00 BROADWAY ST (CLOCK/XMAS LIGHTS/IRRIGATION-PARKS)

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
L01-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9861333

3008
30180
)6/18/2014

DTE ENERGY
PO BOX 740786 07/01/2014
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786 / /

07/10/2014

05/19/2014

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
YUNMETERED

5L NUMBER
.01—265.000—92l.000

>008
r0101
:6/16/2014

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-229 S WATER ST

DTE ENERGY 06/16/2014
PO BOX 740766 07/01/2014
CINCINNATI on, 45274-0786 / /

07/10/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9412BB1

ZZZ

2,263.78
0.00

2,263.78

AMOUNT
2,263.70

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9861333

ZZZ NN mom -h(J>hm0w

AMOUNT
28.45

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE~9861333

ZZZ

24.48
0.00

24.48

AMOUNT
24.48

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—229 S WATER ST

ZZZ H-H mDmNQNmOm

AMOUNT
18.26

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—229 S WATER ST
16.20
0.00

10.20ZZZ



07/11/2014 1l=01 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR 011'! OF MARINE CITY FREE“ 7/13
‘JEEP Mflnflhflld EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/201.4 — 07/11/2014
DB: Marine City JQURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date city/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/ll/14
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
*UNMETERED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-229 S W

D008 DTE ENERGY
80182 PO BOX 740706
06/16/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CK# 7609 O7/01/2014
*401 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346

D008 DTE ENERGY
B0183 PO BOX 740786
06/16/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CKR 7609 O7/01/2014
*40l S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346

D008 DTE ENERGY
80184 PO BOX 740786
06/16/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
*401 S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346

D000 DTE ENERGY
80185 PO BOX 740786
06/15/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0786

PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
*405 S MAIN ST

ATER ST

04/19/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/10/2014

05/17/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/10/2014

06/16/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/10/2014

06/16/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/10/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

AMOUNT
18.28

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—9977346

ZZZ

AMOUNT
11.53

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346

ZZZ

AMOUNT
13.24

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-9977346

ZZZ

AMOUNT
24.29

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—20060S0

ZZZ

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

11.53
0.00

11.53

13.24
0.00

13.24

24.29
0.00

24.29

44.01
0.00

44.81



D7/11/2914 11=91 AM INVOICE APPROVAL EY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: B/13
U5eI= M°D°"a1d EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/2014 - 07/11/2014
DB: Marine City JDURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14

Vendor Code Vendor name post Date
Raf # Address cg Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Di$¢_ Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
52p CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

101-255-000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-2006080

DOOB DTE ENERGY 05/15/3014
80186 P0 BOX 740766 Q7/01/2014
06/16/2014 CINCINNATI on, 45274-0706 / /

07/10/2014
PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014 ‘
*(BRIDGE NAVIGATION LIGHTS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-453.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—3775155

0000 DTE ENERGY us/15/2014
60167 PO BOX 740786 07/01/2014
06/16/2014 CINCINNATI on, 45274-0766 / /

07/10/2014
PD cK# 7609 07/01/2014
*300 BROADWAY ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE"88l9866

0009 DTE ENERGY 05/15/2014
B0188 P0 Box 740786 07/01/2014
06/16/2014 CINCINNATI on, 45274-0766 / /

07/10/2014
PD CK# 7609 07/01/2014
*303 S WATER ST

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION '
101—265.000—921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3590050

3000 DTE ENERGY 06/16/2014
30109 PO BOX 740786 O7/01/2014
36/16/2014 CINCINNATI on, 46274-0706 / /

07/10/2014
40 CK# 7609 07/01/2014
"303 S WATER ST

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
LO1—255.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B029962

3000 DTE ENERGY 06/16/2014
30155 PO BOX 740706 06/20/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

44.61 7
FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—3775155

ZZZ

AMOUNT
46.70

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—8Bl9866

ZZZ

AMOUNT
47.16

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3590050

ZZZ

AMOUNT
193.89

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—B029952
N
N
N

AMOUNT
130.41

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-5631026
N

46.70
0.00

46.70

47.16
0.00

47.16

193.89
0.00

193.89

138.41
0.00

138.41

149.74



97/11/3°14 11=91 AM INVOICE APPROVAL DY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page; 9/13
User‘ M¢D°"a1d ERR CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/2014 - 07/11/2014
DB: Marine City JQURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

06/16/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

PD CK# 7604 06/20/2014
*6370 KING RD (PARKS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—56B1B26

D000 DTE ENERGY
00156 PO BOX 740706
06/16/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0706

PD CK# 7604 06/20/2014
*6370 KING RD ( WATER TOWER)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000"921.000 MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE—3727802

/ /
07/09/2014

06/16/2014
05/20/2014

/ /
07/09/2014

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

N 0.00
N 149.74

AMOUNT
149.74

FTB MONTHLY ELECTRIC FEE-3727002

ZZZ 0\ClCOO

82
00
82

AMOUNT
60.02

VENDOR TOTAL: 4,999.07

M035 MICHIGAN MUNICIPAL LEAGUE
80190 PO BOX 7409
05/01/2014 ANN ARBOR MI, 48107-7409

PD CK# 7610 07/01/2014

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

07/01/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/01/2014

lO1—10l.000—003.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 7/1/l4?6/30/15

303

0.0000

MEMBERSHIP DUES 7/1/14-6/30/15
3,263.00

0.00
3,263.00

FTB

ZZZ

AMOUNT
3,263.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,263.00

5012 SEMCO ENERGY GAs co
30157 PO BOX 740812
D6/09/2014 CINCINNATI OH. 45274-0812

PD CRO 7605 06/20/2014
"303 S WATER ST

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION

06/09/2014
06/20/2014

/ /
07/07/2014

L01—255.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-25902

3012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 06/09/2014
30150 PO BOX 740012
D6/09/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

06/20/2014
/ /

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-25902

ZZZ HH MQM

44
00
44

AMOUNT
12.44

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE~311709
N 33.09
N 0.00



07/11/2014 11=01 AM INVOICE APPROvAL BY INVOICE REPORT POR CITY OP MARINE CITY Pfl0@= 19/13
U5BI= M¢DPHflld EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/2014 - D7/11/2014
DB: Marine City JQURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc, Date
Invoice Notes

DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14
Post Date

Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Inveice Description
Held Gross Amount
Hep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

PD CK# 7605 06/20/2014
*300 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

07/07/2014

10l—790.000—923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-311709

s012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS Co
60169 PO BOX 740012
06/09/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0612

PD cK# 7605 06/20/2014
*514 s PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

06/09/2014
06/20/2014

/ /
07/07/2014

101-441.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-326160

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
00160 PO BOX 740012
06/09/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812

PD CK# 7605 06/20/2014
*23l S WATER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

06/09/2014
06/20/2014

/ /
07/07/2014

592-549.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-219921

S012 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
80161 PO BOX 740012
06/09/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

PD CK# 7605 06/20/2014
*405 S MAIN ST

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

06/09/2014
06/20/2014

/ /
07/07/2014

101—265.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-169102

SO12 SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO
00162 PO BOX 740B12
06/09/2014 CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012

PD CK# 7605 06/20/2014
*1696 S PARKER ST

06/09/2014
06/20/2014

/ /
07/07/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

BTATEMENT

0.0000

N

AMOUNT
33.09

33.89

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—326160

ZZZ

AMOUNT
09.79

89.79
0.00

89.79

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—2l9921

ZZZ

AMOUNT
232.66

232.66
0.00

232.66

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—169102

ZZZ

AMOUNT
25.72

25.72
0-00

25.72

FTB MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—315021

ZZZ

364.60
0.00

364.60



07/11/2014 11101 HM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INvOI¢E REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pe0e= 11/13
"5@I= M¢DPHfl1d ExP CHECK RDN DATES 06/20/2014 - 07/11/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name Post Date
Address CK Run Date
City/State/Zip Disc. Date

Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold GIOSS Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER
592-545.000—923.

S012
80163
06/09/2014

DESCRIPTION
000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—315021

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 06/09/2014
PO BOX 740812 06/20/2014
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0012 / /

07/07/2014
PD CK# 7605 06/20/2014
*304 S BELLE RIVER AVE

GL NUMBER
592-546.000-923.

S012
00164
06/09/2014

DESCRIPTION
000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-123325C

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 06/09/2014
PO BOX 740812 06/20/2014
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 / /

' 07/07/2014
PD CK# 7605 06/20/2014
*229 S WATER ST (GENERATOR)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—273448

S012
80165
06/09/2014

SEMCO ENERGY GAS CO 06/09/2014
PO BOX 740812 06/20/2014
CINCINNATI OH, 45274-0812 / /

07/07/2014
PD CK# 7605 06/20/2014
*375 S PARKER ST

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-923.000 MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—295016

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB

ZZZ

FTB

ZZZ

FTB

ZZZ

AMOUNT
364.68

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-123325C
40.03
0.00

40.03

AMOUNT
40.03

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE—273448
114.48

0.00
114.48

AMOUNT
114.48

MONTHLY GAS SERVICE CHARGE-295016
20.62
0.00

20.62

AMOUNT
20.62

VENDOR TOTAL: 934.31

S290
00190
07/01/2014

STANDARD INSURANCE CO 07/01/2014
PO BOX 02500 07/03/2014
LINCOLN NE, 68501-2588 / /

07/03/2014
PD CK# 7614 07/03/2014

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM—7/14
101—253.000-716.000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB

ZZZ

MTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14
3,710.60

0.00
3,710.60

AMOUNT
358.92
52.92



07/11/2014 11=E"1 P-M INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PflqE= 12/13
User: McDonald EXP CHECK RUN DATES 06/20/2014 — 07/11/2014
DB: MEl.IiHB City JQURNALIZIED

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Due Date 1099

Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount
Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK Discount

Net Amount

101-172.000—716.
101—215.000—7l6.
202-450-000-716.
203—450.000—716
592—543.000—716.
592—547.000—716.
101—301.000—7l6.
736-000.000—716.

000 MONTHLY
000 MONTHLY
000 MONTHLY
000 MONTHLY
000 MONTHLY

DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL
DENTAL

INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE
INSURANCE

PREMIUM-7/14
PREMIUM-7/14
PREMIUM-7/14
PREMIUM-7/14
PREMIUM-7/14

74
116

59
89
74

000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14 128
000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14 39B
000 MONTHLY DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14

3,710

2,356.

OB
36
82
73
83
66
B0
48

60

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,710.50

S288 THE STANDARD 07/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—7/14
80191
06/16/2014 ZZ

PO BOX 5676 07/01/2014 182.29
PORTLAND OR, 97228-5676 / / 0.0000 0.00

Z07/01/2014
PD CK# 7611 O7/01/2014

GL NUMBER
101—44l.000—717
101—253.000—717
101-172.000—717
l01—215.000—7l7
202—450.000—717
203—450.000—717
592—543.000—717
S92—547.000—717
101—30l.000-717

S288
B0192
06/16/2014

DESCRIPTION
.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14 35
.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14 9
.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14 17
.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—7/14 15
.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—7/14 5
.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—7/14 S
.000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM—7/14 12
000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14 17
000 MONTHLY LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUM-7/14 5B

182

AMOUNT
35
82
61
72
89
94
42
72
92

29

182.29

THE STANDARD O5/01/2014 STATEMENT FTB CREDIT ADJUSTMENT

ZZ
PO BOX 5676 07/01/2014 (83.02)
PORTLAND OR, 97223-5676 / / 0.0000 0.00

07/01/2014 Z
PD cxfl 7611 07/01/2014
*(R AMES RETIREMENT)

BL NUMBER
101—441.000—717.000
202—450.000—7l7.000
203—450.000—717.000
592—543.000—717.000

DESCRIPTION
CREDIT ADJUSTMENT
CREDIT ADJUSTMENT (8
CREDIT ADJUSTMENT
CREDIT ADJUSTMENT

AMOUNT
(49.32)

.30)
(12.45)
(9.96;

(83.02)



07/11/3°14 1l=°1 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FoR CITY OF MARINE CITY PROe= 13/13
U$Er= M¢D°“fi1d EXP cnscx RUN DATES 06/20/2014 - 07/11/2014
DB: Marine JDURNALIZED

BDTH OPEN AND PAID

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

DISBURSEMENTS 6/20/14-7/11/14
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

592—547.000—717.000 CREDIT ADJUSTMENT (2.49)

(83.02)

VENDOR TOTAL: 99.27

U018 UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
80199 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE

1075 CLEAVER, PO BOX 291
05/28/2014 CARO MI, 48723

PD CK# 24 07/01/2014
*FMHA LOAN 93-02 (WATER/SEWER)
ACH PAYMENT 7/1/14

GL NUMBER
592—000.000-250.000
592-543.000—995.000
592—547.000—995.000

DESCRIPTION
BOND PRINCIPAL/INTEREST
BOND PRINCIPAL/INTEREST
BOND PRINCIPAL/INTEREST

07/01/2014
07/01/2014

/ /
07/01/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB BOND PRINCIPAL & INTEREST PMT
N 41,750.00

N 0.00
N 41,750.00

AMOUNT
35,000.00
3,375.00
3,375.00

41,750.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 41,750.00

V006 VERIZON WIRELESS
80197 P0 BOX 15062
06/23/2014 ALBANY NY, 12212-5062

PD CK# 7615 07/03/2014
*(6/24/14-7/23/14)

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000-953.000 (4) IN—CAR MODEMS—PD

06/23/2014
07/03/2014

/ /
07/18/2014

9727550961

0.0000

FTB (4) INSCAR MODEMS-P0

ZZZ 1-4 U1 |-

151.49
0.00

.49

AMOUNT
151.49

VENDOR TOTAL: 151.49

FUND TOTALS:
GENERAL FUND 17,363.46Fund 101

Fund 202
Fund 203
Fund 592
Fund 736

MAJOR STREET FUND

"""""""?fiT'TOTAL — ALL VENDORS: 76,441_

180.76
LOCAL STREET FUND 201.10
WATER/SEWER FUND 50,869.05
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND 7,826.91



97/11/391“ 09133 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE czrr PH0E= 1/25
UPEI‘ 1FE“P , EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Data
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

A130
80248
06/23/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION
16932 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE
CHICAGO IL, 60593

DESCRIPTION
592-549.000-754.000 DEPOSIT REFUND

A180
80247
06/18/2014

Open

GL NUMBER
592-549.000-754.000 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION

ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION
16932 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE
CHICAGO IL, 60693

DESCRIPTION

06/23/2014
07/17/2014

I /
07/23/2014

06/18/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/18/2014

SCL10005252

0.0000

SLS10019596
000003999
0.0000

N
N
N 1,806

FTB DEPOSIT REFUND
N (75

0N
N (75

AMOUNT
(75.00)

FTB HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,806.62 1,806.62

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,731

1,806.
0

00)
00
00)

62
00
62

62,
A014
B0246
07/02/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

ALLY
PO BOX 9001943
LOUISVILLE KY, 40290-1948

DESCRIPTION

07/02/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/23/2014

101-301.000-943.000 FINAL PRINCIPAL PAYMENT—DODGE CHARGERS
101-301.000-995.000 FINAL INTEREST PAYMENT-DODGE CHARGERS

013000166341

0.0000

FTB FINAL PRINC/INT PMT-DODGE CHARGERS
N 16,002
Y 0
N 16,002

AMOUNT
15,046.37

955.94

16,002.31

VENDOR TOTAL: 16,002

31
00
31

31

(A021 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURANCE CO
00249

06/30/2014

Open
*(O0ARTERLY FEE)
GL NUMBER
101-851.000-305.000 ANNUAL ADMIN SERVICE FEE

ATTN:ACCT/CONTROL
5761 RELIABLE PARKWAY
CHICAGO IL, 60686-0054

DESCRIPTION

D6/30/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/28/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB QTRLY ADMIN SERVICE FEE
N 600

N 0
N 600

AMOUNT
600.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 600.

00

00
O0

00

A181
B0250
06/23/2014

Open

GL NUMBER
101-756.000-931.000 CLEAN SEWER-BEACH

AMES PLUMBING SERVICE
6200 PLANK ROAD
MARINE CITY MI, 40039

DESCRIPTION

06/23/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/23/2014

3227
000003907
0.0000

FTB CLEAN SEWER-BEACH
N 250.
N 0
Y 250.

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
250.00 250.00

00
00
00



Q7/11/3°14 99132 AM INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INvoI¢E REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY P999‘ 2/25
U591‘ IFEAE EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 - 07/17/2014
DB2 Mflrlflfi City J-DURNALI ZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap cx Discount
1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL; 250

A020 ARROWHEAD PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT
B0251 3529 W GENESEE RD
07/01/2014 LAPEER MI, 48446

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/31/2014

Open
-(Two TAHOES/ONE CHARGER)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-781.000 INSTALL CARD SWIPE READERS

MC0007
000004010
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

INSTALL CARD SWIPE READERS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
150.00 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

150
D

150

150

A019 1 ASPHALT UNLIMITED INC
80252 PO BOX 7
06/23/2014 NEW BALTIMORE MI, 48047

O6/23/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
- 07/23/2014

Open

00623
000003994
0.0000

*(NOTE2RECEIVED STATE WINTER MAINTENANCE FUNDS 4/B/14) (CITY COMMISSION APPROVAL-MEETING 5/15/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-452.000—931.000 ASPHALT PATCHES
203-452.000-931.000 ASPHALT PATCHES

FTB
N
N
N

ASPHALT PATCHES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
090.00 098.00

9,410.00 9,410.00

10,300.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

10,300
0

10,308

10,300

B005 BELL EQUIPMENT CO 06/20/2014
00253 7315 SOLUTION CENTER 07/17/2014
06/20/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60677-7003 / /

07/20/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-454.000-781.000 BEARING/FLANGE/CLAMP
203-454.000-701.000 BEARING/FLANGE/CLAMP

0102670
000003909
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

BEARING/FLANGE/CLAMP

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
119.25 119.25
170.80 170.00

290.13

VENDOR TOTAL:

298
0

298

298

B166 nnacsrono COMPANY 06/20/2014
00254 25400 LAHEER 07/17/2014

SUITE 408
06/20/2014 SDUTHFIELD MI. 48033 / /

07/20/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—740.000 NET BADGE CREDITS

49213
000003975

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

NET BADGE cREoITs

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
375-00 375.00

375

0
375



D7/11/3°14 °9=33 A“ INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY ow MARINE CITY Pa9E= 3/35
""1" 1""-‘= EXP cuscx mm DATES 01/11/2014 - 0":/1'1/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor name PO5t Date
Address CK Run Date
City/State/Zip Disc. Date

Due Data

Vendor Code
Ref H
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
$ep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 375.00

B178 BRIAN W BAYLY 07/17/2014
B0138 365 COLONIAL LANE 07/17/2014
07/17/2014 ALGONAC MI. 48001 I I

07/17/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

‘.1

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—7/14

AMOUNT
40.00

40
0

40

.00

.00

.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40 .00

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

C252 COMCAST
80200 P0 BOX 3005
O6/30/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA. 19398-3005 / /

07/22/2014
Open
*(7/12/14-8/11/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000—B53.000 HIGH—SPEED INTERNET/PHONES-DPW

C252 COMCAST
B0201 PO BOX 3005
06/30/2014 SOUTHEASTERN PA, 19398-3005

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/22/2014

Open
*(7/14/14-8/13/14)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000-853.000 MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE-LITTLE LEAGUE PARK

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

HIGH-SPEED INTERNET/PHONES-DPW

AMOUNT
151.81

151
0

151

MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE-LITTLE LEAGUE PARK
47

AMOUNT
47.97

O
47

.81

.00

.81

.97

.00

.97

VENDOR TOTAL: 199 .78

06/30/2014
D7/17/2014

C105 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION INC
80255 2644 AUBURN ROAD
06/30/2014 SHELBY TOWNSHIP MI, 43317 / /

07/30/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—441.000—744.000 RAINSUITS/PULLOVER BOOTS

7076655
000003980
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

RAINSUITS/PULLOVER BOOTS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
101.30 101-30

1B1
0

1B1

.30

.00

.30

VENDOR TOTAL: 1B1 .30

06/30/2014
07/17/2014

c017 couus ELECTRIC LLC
80202 967 s BELLE RIVER AVE
06/30/2014 EAST cnxun MI. 43054 / /

07/30/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-790.000—931.000 PROVIDE OUTLET/CUT IN BOXES-LIBRARY

354
000003910
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PROVIDE OUTLET/CUT IN BOXES-LIBRARY

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
250.00 250.00

250.00
0

250
.00
.00



D7/11/9°14 °9=32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 4/25
User‘ Iran“ EXP CHECK RDN DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

POSt Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. E

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
$ep cx Discount
1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 250.00

M079 DALE J MARKEL
B0139 G228 SHORTCUT ROAD
07/17/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

07/17/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—7/14

AMOUNT
30.00

30
0

30

00
00
00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30 00

D142 DONALD G TILLERY 07/17/2014
80140 715 GRAND LEGACY 07/17/2014
07/17/2014 LAPEER MI, 48445 / /

07/17/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—7/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—7/14

AMOUNT
40.00

40
0

40

00
00
00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40 00

D018 DONNA BROWN 05/21/2014
80203 922 s BELLE RIVER 07/17/2014
06/24/2014 MARINE 01¢! MI, 40039 / /

07/17/2014
Open
‘(PLANTS DAMAGED DURING WATER LINE REPAIR)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-453.000-970.000-LABUHN BRG REIMBURSE—REPLACEMENT PLANTS

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

REIMBURSE-REPLACEMENT PLANTS

AMOUNT
94.36

94
0

94

36
00
36

VENDOR TOTAL: 94 36

C002 DORNBOS SIGN INC
00256 619 W HARRIS
07/02/2014 CHARLOTTE MI, 40013-1466

07/02/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
08/01/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
10l—756.000—740.000 "NO SMOKING" SIGNS—BEACH

INV16186
000004013
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

"NO SMOKING" SIGNS—BEACH

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
92.54 92.54

VENDOR TOTAL:

92
0

92

92

54
00
54

54

D050 DYCK SECURITY SERVICES
00302 2425 MINNIE STREET
07/01/2014 PORT HURON MI; 40000-4733

07/01/2014
O7/17/2014

/ /
07/31/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

A31354A
000004015
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONITORING SERVICES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

1:357
0

1.357.

57
00
57



U7/11/2°14 °9*32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INv0IcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P599‘ 5/25
"=¢r= Irene EXP CHECK RUM DATEE 01/17/2014 - 01/11/2014
DB: Marine City JDURNALIZED

Ref # Address GK Run Date
Date City/State/ZipInvoice

Invoice NOLQS

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date

Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. Q

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK
1099

Discount
Net Amount

101-441.
101-790.
592-545.
592-546.

.000-802.000101-265
101-756.

.000-B02.000101-441

000—802.000
000—802.000
000—802.000
000—802.000

000—802.000

MONITORING
MONITORING
MONITORING
MONITORING
MONITORING
MONITORING

SERVICES-DPW
SERVICES-LIBRARY
SERVICES-WWTP
SERVICES-BELLE RIVER PUMP ST
SERVICES-MUSEUM
SERVICES-LITTLE LEAGUE PARK

MISC CHARGES/SERVICE CALLS

D050 DYCK SECURITY SERVICES 07/01/2014
30303 2425 MINNIE STREET 07/17/2014
07/01/2014 PORT HURON MI, 4B060-4733

Open

/ /
07/31/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-546.000-002.000 MONITORING SERVICES-KING RD PUMP STATION

A31354B
000004021
0.0000

72.09 72.09
72.09 72.09

574.93 574.93
511.21 511.21
72.09 72.09
23.33 23.33
31.03 31.83

1,357.57

N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
320.23 320.23

VENDOR TOTAL:

FTB MONITORING SERVICES-KING RD PUMP STATION
320 .23

0.00
320.23

1,677.00

E070 EDW C LEVY CO
B0257 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

2626B NETWORK PLACE
06/10/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60673-1262

Open

06/10/2014
, 07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000-740.000 DRAIN STONE

1958434
000003983

0.0000

FTB DRAIN STONEN .

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
59.29 59.29

59.29VENDOR TOTAL:

59.29

0.00
59.29

E006 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA CORP
00204 1606 E WEBSTER ROAD
O7/01/2014 FLINT MI, 40505

Open

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/31/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-526.000-802.000 MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION-7/14
101-526.000-002.000 MONTHLY MICH LANDFILL FEE-7/14

92442

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION/MISC-7/14
N
N
N

AMOUNT
21,573.75

70.92

21,644.67

VENDOR TOTAL:

214644.67
0.00

21/644.67

21,644.67

v024 FLAGSHIP—VISA 06/04/2014
80304 3910 LAPEER RD D7/17/2014
06/04/2014 PORT HURON NI. 48060-2402

Open

/ /
07/27/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-172.000-730.000 SAN SUBSCRIPTION-DIGITAL ACCESS 9.00

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB GAN SUBSCRIPTION-DIGITAL ACCESS
N
N
N

AMOUNT

9.00
0.00
9-00



07/11/2914 °9=33 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paqei 5/35
U5“r= Ir°““ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code
R0! 0
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRRNCES 7/17/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
N010 Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Nat Amount

V024
B0305
D6/10/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

FLAGSHIP-VISA
3910 LAPEER RD
PORT HURON MI. 40060-2402

06/10/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/27/2014

DESCRIPTION
592—543.000—729.000 SIR SPEEDY PRINTING—WATER SYSTEM MAPS
592—547.000—729.000 SIR SPEEDY PRINTING—WATER SYSTEM MAPS

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB SIR SPEEDY PRINTING—WATER SYSTEM MAPS
N 14.31
N 0.00
N 14.31

AMOUNT
7.15
7.16

14.31

VENDOR TOTAL! 23.31

0107 GENERAL PRINTING SERVICE INC 07/07/2014
B0250 420 s WATER ST SUITE 231 07/17/2014
07/07/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 / /
Open

07/22/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-543.000-729.000 PERFORATED PAPER-WATER BILLING
592-547.000-729.000 PERFORATED PAPER-WATER BILLING

896
000004019
0.0000

PERFORATED PAPER-WRTER BILLING K

ZEZEZS

W
316.50

0.00
316.50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
158.25 158.25
158.25 158.25

316.50 316.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 316.50

VI050 INT ASSN OF CHIEFS OF POLICE
B0259
07/01/2014 BALTIMORE MD. 21254~2564

Open

PO BOX 62564
07/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—30l.000—803.000 2014 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES-D TILLERY
101—301.000—803.000 2014 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES-J HEASLIP

1001085978
000004001
0.0000

FTB 2014 MEMBERSHIP DUES-TILLERY/HEASLIP
N 240.00
N 0.00
N 240.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
120.00 120.00
120.00 120.00

240.00 240.00

VENDOR TOTAL; 240.00

A118 INTERSTATE BILLING SERVICE INC
80261
Q6/30/2014 DECATUR AL, 35609-2200

Open

PO BOX 2208
06/30/2014
07/17/2014

I /
07/30/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000~7B1.000 RELAY

P0324?
000003981
0.0000

FTB RELAY
N 4.97
N 0-00
N 4.97

RMQUNT AMT RELIEVED
4.97 4.97

VENDOR TOTAL2 4.97

J032 JAMES D HEABLIP 07/17/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—7/14



07/11/3914 °9=32 A" INvoIcE AEPRovAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0E MARINE CITY PE4B= 7/25
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref 9 Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

EXP GREGR RUN DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

Bank Invoice Description
Hcld Gross Amount
Sep cx Discount
1099 Net Amount

80141 455 MABEL ST 07/17/2014
07/17/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 / I

07/17/2014
Opan

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—H53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

0.0000
N 30.00
N 0.00
N 30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

V023 JAMES R VANDERMEULEN 07/17/2014
80142 1534 MINNESOTA AVE 07/17/2014
07/17/2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 48040 / /

07/17/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION ‘
101—301.000-953.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14
N 30.00
N 0.00
N 30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

J094 JOHN F GREENE
80205 3052 21ST
06/25/2014 WYANDOTTE MI, 48192

06/25/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-002.300 SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS
J094 JOHN F GREENE
80206 3052 21sw
07/01/2014 WYANDOTTE MI. 48192

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open '

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101~301.000-002.300 SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0-0000

FTB SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS
N 4.410.00
N 0.00
Y 4,410.00

AMOUNT
4,410.00

FTB SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTIONS
N 4,410.00
N 0.00
Y 4,410.00

AMOUNT
4.410.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 8.020.0U

07/17/2014
07/17/2014

0078 JOHN M GABOR
80143 41525 CLAIRPOINTE
07/17/2014 HARRISON TOWNSHIP MI, 40045 / /

07/17/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—172.000—S53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14
N 40.00
N 0.00
N 40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

K004 KANE; CLEMONS; JOACHIM & DOWNEY 05/27/2014 STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY LEGAL FEES“5/14



07/11/3°14 99:33 “M INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY PB9E=
"BEI= I¥E“E _ EXP GREEN RUN DATES 07/17/2014 - 07/17/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. %
Invoice Notes Due Date

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

B/26

Invoice Description
GIO33 Amount

Discount
NOE AIROUHC

80242 721 ST CLAIR RIVER DR 07/17/2014
Po Pox 333

06/27/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001 / / 0.0000
07/27/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-210.000-301.000 MONTHLY LEGAL FEES—G/14

N

N
Y

3,887.25

0.00
3,887.25

AMOUNT
3,887.25

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,887.25

P008 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
80262 501 BROADWAY
06/08/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

06/08/2014
07/17/2014

STATEMENT
000003979

/ / 0.0000
07/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-063.000 TOWING FEE

06/04/2014
07/17/2014

STATEMENT
000003979
0.0000

P005 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
80263 501 BROADWAY
06/04/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 I /

07/17/2014
Open
*(CAR 01)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-063.000 VEHICLE CHECKOVER-JUNE Z014

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /

STATEMENT
000004011
0.0000

P008 KENNETH PHELPS SERVICE
B0264 501 BROADWAY
07/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

07/31/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000—B63.000 VEHICLE CHECKOVER-JUNE 2014

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

TOWING FEE
40.00
0.00

40.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
40.00 40.00

VEHICLE CHECKOVER-JUNE 2014
44.00
0.00

44.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
44.00 44.00

VEHICLE CHECKOVER—JUNE 2014
54.00
0.00

54.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
54.00 54.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 133.00

K075 KRISTEN BAXTER 07/17/2014 STATEMENT
B0144 350 COLONIAL LANE 07/17/2014
07/17/2014 ALGoNAc MI. 48001 / / 0.0000

D7/17/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—215.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14
40.00
0.00

40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

L005 LAW OFFICES OF BURGESS E SHARP PPLC 05/30/2014 4590
B0207 43250 GARFIELD SUITE 200 07/17/2014
07/07/2014 CLINTON TOWNSHIP MI, 40030 I I 0.0000

FTB
N
N

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THRU 6/30/14
72.00
0.00



°7/11/2°14 °9=32 4" INVOICE APPROVAL av INVOICE REPORT FOR 01¢? 00 MARINE 011$ Pfl9E=
user: I¥°nE . EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014
DB‘ Marine city JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name P05: pate Invoice
Ref # Address ox Run Date PO
Invoice Date City/State/Zip D155, pate Disc, %
Invoice Notes DUB Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
sep cx
1099

9/26

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

Open
*MICHIGAN TAX TRIBUNAL APPEALS

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

00/07/2014

101-210.000-301.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THRU G/30/14

m;__

AMOUNT
72.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

72.00

72.00

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
80267 PO BOX 385
06/30/2014 ALGONAC MI. 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000-740.000 PLUG/BUCKET/KNIFE/MISC

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
B0200 P0 BOX 335
06/02/2014 ALGONAC MI, 4B001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-740.000 WATERING WAND

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
80209 PO BOX 385
06/04/2014 ALGONAC MI, 45001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545-000-931.000 ELECTRICAL TAPE/MISC HARDWARE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
B0210 P0 BOX 385
06/04/2014 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.000—931.000 YELLOW CORD

L006 LUMBERJRCK BLDG CENTERS INC
H0211 PO BOX 3B5
06/09/2014 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

06/30/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/30/2014

06/02/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

06/04/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

06/04/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
D7/17/2014

us/09/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

101—75G.000—931.000 ROTOR SPRINKLERS/POP-UP EPRINKLERS

L005 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 06l09/2014

1406-002824
000003997
0.0000

1406344419
000003293
0.0000

1406"340440
000003293
0.0000

1406-34856?
000003293
0.0000

1406—359600
000003293
0.0000

14D5—350233

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB

PLUG/BUCKET/KNIFE/MISC

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
113.68 113.60

WATERING WAND

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
9.00 9.00

ELECTRICAL TAPE/MISC HARDWARE

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
13.25 13.25

YELLOW CORD

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
7.59 7.59

113.60
0.00

113.68

9.00
0.00
9.00

13.25
0.00

13.25

7.59
0.00
7.59

ROTOR SPRINKLER5/POP~UP SPRINKLERE

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
45.54 45.54

POP-UP SPRINKLER5/MISC

45.54
0.00

45.54



D7/11/2°14 °9‘32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Pflq@= 10/25
gg?r&afi§E2°City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 0?/17/2014 — 07/17/2014

' JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref 4 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Grose Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

B0212 PO BOX 385
06/09/2014 ALGONAC MI. 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-931.000 POP—UP SPRINKLERS/MISC

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
B0213 PO BOX 385
06/10/2014 ALGONAC MI. 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000~93l.000 PVC UNION

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
00214 PO aox 305
06/11/2014 ALGONAC MI, 40001
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-931.000 LINE POST

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
B0215 PO BOX 355
06/12/2014 ALGONAC MI, 43001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—863.000 POLY ELBOW

L005 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
00215 PO BOX 385
06/12/2014 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756-000-931.000 LINE POST

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG cenwsns INC
00265 PO Box 365
06/12/2014 ALGONAC MI. 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-451.000—931.000 REDI-MIX CEMENT

L000 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
00217 PO BOX 335
06/12/2014 ALGONAC MI; 40001

07/17/2014
I /

07/17/2014

06/10/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

05/11/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

06/12/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

06/12/2014
07/17/2014

/ I
07/17/2014

06/12/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

06/12/2014
07/17/2014

/ I

000003293
0.0000

1406—361434
000003293
0.0000

1406"364509
000003293
0.0000

140G—365424
000003293
0.0000

1406-365491
000003293
0.0000

1406—365746
000003971
0.0000

1406—365946
000003293
0.0000

N 11.72
N 0.00
N 11.72

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
11.72 11.72

FTB PVC UNION
N 4.74
N 0.00
N 4.74

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
4.74 4.74

FTB LINE POST
N 7.59
N 0.00
N 7.59

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
7.59 7.59

FTB POLY ELBOW
N 6.42
N 0.00
N 6.42

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
6.42 6.42

Z223

U5 LINE POST
7.59
0.00
7.59

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
7.59 7.59

ZZZE

U! REDI-MIX CEMENT
9-81
0.00
9.81

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
9.01 9.01

FTB MASONRY DRILL BIT
N 10.04
N 0.00



“'7/11/3°14 “=32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL ear INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE crrr -‘-’flsE= 11/25
user’ I¥°“° . ex? cnecn nun DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014
DB‘ Mar1“E Clty JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code
Ref H
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor name Post mate
Address
City/State/Zip

DUO Date

CK Run Date
Disc. Date Disc. %

Invoice
PO

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net AMOUHL

Open

GL NUMBER

07/17/2014

DESCRIPTION
10l—44l.000—740.000 MASONRY DRILL BIT

L006
80218
06/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 385
ALGONAC MI, 40001

06/17/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

DESCRIPTION
101—756.000—740.000 MISC HARDWARE

L006
80219
06/17/2014

QPOD

GL NUMBER

06/17/2014
07/17/2014

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 385
ALGONAC MI. 48001 / /

07/17/2014

DESCRIPTION
101—756.000-740.000 CLAMPS

L006
B0266
06/19/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

06/19/2014
07/17/2014

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 385
ALGONAC MI. 40001 / /

07/19/2014

DESCRIPTION
203—451.000~931.D00 MARKING PAINT

L006
80240
06/26/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
PO BOX 3B5
ALGONAC MI, 48001

06/26/2014
07/17/2014

/ I
07/26/2014

DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-740.000 CAGE TRAP

1406—376330
000003293
0.0000

1406-3766688
000003293
0.0000

1406—379816
000003971
0.0000

1406—393800
000003293
0.0000

N 18

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.04 18.04

FTB MISC HARDWARE
N 3
N 0
N 3

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
3.60 3.60

FTB CLAMPS
N 14
N 0
N 14

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
14.99 14.99

FTB MARKING PAINT
N 8
N 0
N 3

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
0.34 B-34

FTB CAGE TRAP
N 47
N 0
N 47

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
47.49 47.49

VENDOR TOTAL: 329

.04

60
00
60

99
O0
99

34
00
34

49
00
49

39

L152
60145
07/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER

07/17/2014
07/17/2014

LYNN M ZYROWSKI
2552 BELLE RIVER
EAST CHINA MI, 48054 / /

0?/11/2014

DESCRIPTION
101—751.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14
N 40
N 0
N 40

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.

00
00
00

00



97/11/2°14 °9‘32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY IMv0IcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9B= 1?/25
User‘ Irene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 0?/17/2014 - 07/17/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! H Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK
1099

Discount
Net Amount

M398 MARINE CITY AREA FIRE AUTHORITY
90250 200 s PARKER STREET
07/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 49039

D7/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/31/2014

Open
*(7/1/14-6/30/15) “ PER MCAFA AGREEMENT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—335.000—BOZ.O00 SEMI—ANNUAL CONTRACT BILLING

14-003
000004012
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

SEMI—ANNUAL CONTRACT BILLING

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
117,299.00 117,299.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

117,299.00
0.00

117,299.00

117,299.00
M030 MARINE CITY GARDEN CLUB 05/30/2014
B0220 C/O JUDY JOBIN 07/17/2014

5691 N RIVER ROAD
05/30/2014 EAST CHINA MI, 48054 / /

07/17/2014
Open
*(NOTE:TIFA BOARD APPROVAL-MEETING 7/15/14)

DESCRIPTION
REIMBURSE-FLOWER PURCHASE
REIMBURSE-FLOWER PURCHASE
REIMBURSE-FLOWER PURCHASE

GL NUMBER
250-000.000-740.000
251-000.000—740.000
252-000.000—740.000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

REIMBURSE—FLOWER PURCHASE

AMOUNT
165.03
166.03
166.04

498.10

VENDOR TOTAL:

498.10

0.00
490.10

498.10

06/13/2014
01/11/2014

M037 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
00221 303 S WATER STREET
06/13/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / /

07/17/2014
Open '
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-A/P CHECK)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—253.000-723.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

M007 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
B0222 303 S WATER STREET
05/30/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

06/30/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open
*{FDRWARDING POSTAGE DUE—WATER BILLS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—543.00U-720.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
592-547.000"72B.000 REIMBURSE BETTY CASH ACCOUNT

M007 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT 07/03/2014
00223 303 S WATER STREET 07/17/2014
07/03/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039 / /

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

AMOUNT
0.57

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

AMOUNT
0.05
0_B5

1.71

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

0.57
0.00
0.57

1.71
0.00
1.71

0.57
0.00



07/11/2°14 °9=32 AM INvoIcE APPROVAL BY xNvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 13/26
u5er° Irene EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 - 01/17/2014DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref W Address
Invoice Date City/State/zip
Invoice Notes

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14
Post Date Invoice
CK Run Date PO
Disc. Date Disc. A
Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-WATER BILL)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-543-000-728.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
592-547.000-720.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

M007 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
80224 303 S WATER STREET
07/08/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-WATER/TAX BILLS)

DESCRIPTION
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

GL NUMBER
101—253.000-720.000
592-543.000—720.000
592-547.000-720.000

M007 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
80306 303 S WATER STREET
07/10/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-TAX BILLS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
10l—253.000-720.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

07/17/2014

07/08/2014 STATEMENT
01/17/2014

/ / 0.0000
07/17/2014

07/10/2014 STATEMENT
07/17/2014

/ / 0.0000
07/17/2014

N

Z223

til

FTB
N
N
N

70'? 057

AMOUNT
0.28
0.29

0.57

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
3.99
0.00
3.99

AMOUNT
2.35
0.57
0.57

3.99

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
3
0
3

AMOUNT
3.99

99
O0
99

VENDOR TOTAL: 10 B3
M127 MARINE CITY SENIOR CITIZENS
80243 C/O IVAH SIMONS

519 JEFFERSON STREET
07/01/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 43039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

07/01/2014 STATEMENT
07/17/2014

/ / 0.0000
07/31/2014

101-751.000-900.000 ANNUAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 7/1/14-6/30/15

FTB
N

N
N

ANNUAL sERvIcE AGREEMENT 7/1/14-6/30/15
500.

0
500.

AMOUNT
500.00

00

00
00

VENDOR TOTAL: 500 00
M377 MARK R SCHWARTZ
80225 9821 SPRINGBORN
06/13/2014 cAsco MI. 48064

Open
*(cREnITs FOR INSPECTION LICENSE)

06/13/2014 STATEMENT
07/17/2014

/ / 0.0000
07/17/2014

FTB
N
N
N

REIMBURSE"MILEAGE/LODGING/TRAINING
379.

0
379.

98
00
90



D7/11/2°14 °9‘32 AM APPROVAL at v oR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pe9¢=
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor name
Address
city/state/zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

INVOICE IN OICE REPORT F
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 - 07/17/2014

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. E

14/26

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER
101—371.000—870.000
101—371.000—959.000
101—371.000—B68.000

DESCRIPTION
REIMBURSE—MILEAGE
REIMBURSE—TRAINING
REIMBURSE—LODGING

AMOUNT
143.36
140.50
96.12

379.98

VENDOR TOTAL: 379.90

M060 MARY ELLEN MCDONALD
80146 1102 S THIRD
07/17/2014 MARINE CITY MI,

Open

GL NUMBER

43039

DESCRIPTION

07/17/2014
07/17/2014

/ I
07/17/2014

101"253.000~053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14
N 40.00
N 0.00
N 40.00

AMOUNT
40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 40.00

M027 MICH ASSN OF CHIEFS OF POLICE 05/05/2014
S0270 2133 UNIVERSITY PARK DR 07/17/2014

SUITE 200
05/05/2014 OKEMOS MI, 4B064—3975

Open
*(7/1/14-6/30/15)

GL NUMBER
101—301.000—803.000
101—301.000—B03.000

DESCRIPTION

/ /
07/17/2014

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES—D TILLERY
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES—J HEASLIP

STATEMENT
000004002

0.0000

FTB MEMBERSHIP DUES*D TILLERY/J HEASLIP
N 215.00

N 0.00
N 215.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
115.00 115.00
100.00 100.00

215.00 215.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 215.00

M249 MICHAEL HOPKINS
00260 7767 MARSH RD
06/19/2014 MARINE CITY MI,

Open

GL NUMBER
101—265.000—931.000

48039

DESCRIPTION

06/19/2014
07/17/2014

I /
07/19/2014

REMOVE A/C SYSTEM/INSTALL NEW A/C SYSTEM

STATEMENT
000004004
0.0000

FTB REMOVE A/C SYSTEM/INSTALL NEW A/C SYSTEM
N 11965.00
N 0.00
Y 11955.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,965.00 1,965.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,965.00

I007 MICHAEL P ITRICH 07/17/2014
B0147 5602 KING ROAD 07/17/2014
07/17/2014 CHINA MI, 48054

Open

EL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

I /
07/17/2014

101-441.000—B53.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT—7/14
N E5
N 0
N 65.

AMOUNT
65.00

.00

.00
00



97/11/3°14 °9=33 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY P¢9@= 15/25
User‘ Irene EXP cnscx RUN DATES 07/17/2014 - 07/11/2014
DB: Marine City JDURNALIZED

Vendor Code
Ref H
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Address
Vendor name

city/state/zip

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 7/17/14

Post Date
CK Run Data
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. Q

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Bep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 55.00

M143
80271
06/24/2014

PO BOX 960

Open

GL NUMBER
101—441.000—803.000
592—544.000—803.000
592-545.000—803.000
592—548.000—B03.000

MICHIGAN RURAL WATER ASSN

HARRISON MI, 40525-U950

DESCRIPTION
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES

06/24/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/24/2014

[7/1/14-6/30/15)
(7/1/14-6/30/15)
(7/1/14-6/30/15)
(7/1/14-6/30/15)

MB20l4—0259
000004016
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES (7/1/14-6/30/15)
385.00

0.00
305.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
95.25 96.25
96.25 96.25
96.25 96.25
96.25 96.25

305.00 aes.o0

VENDOR TOTAL: 385.00

M200 MRPA 04/25/2014
B0272 2465 WOODLAKE CIRCLE SUITE 180 07/17/2014
04/25/2014 OKEMOS MI, 43054

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—751.000-803.000 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES—L ZYROWSKI
101—751.000-803.000 ANNUAL NERPA DUES-L ZYROWSKI

/ I
07/17/2014

STATEMENT
000004003
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MEMBERSHIP DUES/NERPA DUES-L ZYROWSKI
70.00
0.00

70.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
50.00 50.00
20.00 20.00

70.00 I 10.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 70.00

N083 NBOPOST usA INC 06/27/2014
B0273 25880 NETWORK PLACE 07/17/2014
06/27/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60673~1258

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—2G5.000—7B1.000 POSTAGE METER REPLACEMENT SEALING KIT

I /
07/27/2014

9136250
000003974
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

POSTAGE METER REPLACEMENT SEALING KIT
53.00
0.00

53.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
53.00 53.00

 ,i.i

VENDOR TOTAL: 53.00

0029 ON DUTY GEAR LLC D4/01/2014
B0274 305 HURON AVE 07/17/2014
11/11/2013 PORT HURON MI. 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101“301.000—744.000 UNIFORM SHIRTS—J HEASLIP

/ /
07/17/2014

10037
000003977
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

UNIFORM SHIRTS—J HEASLIP
70.93
0.00

70.90

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
7B.9B 70.90

VENDOR TOTAL: 70.93



07/11/3°14 09:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INvOI¢E REPORT FOR CITY OP MARINE CITY Pfl9@= 15/25
User‘ Irene ExP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 — O7/17/2014
DB: Marine City JDURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PD
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold GID55 Amflunt
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

R064 PATRICK s HUPCIK
80148 1120 WEST BLVD
07/17/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 40039

07/17/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000-053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMHURSEMENT—7/14
30.00
0.00

30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

P012 PAUL A WESTRICK 07/17/2014
B0149 32463 SUTTON RD 07/17/2014
07/17/2014 NEW BALTIMORE MI. 48047 I I

07/17/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-053.000 MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-T/14

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MONTHLY PHONE REIMBURSEMENT-7/14
30.00
0.00

30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.00

P018 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC
00220 12005 00000 DALY
06/11/2014 TAYLOR MI. 40100

06/11/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—2l5.000-740.000 AV BALLOT ENVELOPES

85279
000003965
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

AV BALLOT ENVELOPES
236.55

0.00
236.55

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
236.65 235.55

VENDOR TOTAL: 236.65

06/30/2014
07/17/2014

P021 PVS NOLWOOD CHEMICALS INC
B0275 25210 NETWORK PLACE
06/30/2014 CHICAGO IL, 60673-1503 / /

07/30/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.000—754.000 ALUMINUM SULFATE SOLUTION

443969
000003996
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

ALUMINUM SULFATE SOLUTION
31070.00

0.00
3,070.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
3,070.80 3,078.80

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,070.80

$029 SCAN TECHNOLOGY INC
80276 PO BOX 988
06/26/2014 MANCHESTER TN. 37349-0900

06/20/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/26/2014-

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000—740.000 SURE SWIPE CARD READERS FOR CARS

35000
000003976
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

SURE SWIPE CARD READERS FOR CARS
159.00

0.00
155.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
159.00 159.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 159.00



D7/11/2°14 09:32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl0@= 17/25
U555‘ 155"“ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 - 07/17/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post mate
Ref # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip D153. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 7* Net Amount

$250 SCOTTY‘S POTTY‘S 05/30/3014
B0227 PD BOX 610475 D7/17/2014
07/03/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40051-0475 / /

OB/02/2014
Open
*(KING RD PARK)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000—B02.000 MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-5/14

S250 SCOTTY‘S POTTY‘S 06/30/2014
80228 PO BOX 610475 07/17/2014
07/03/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40061-0475 / /

08/02/2014
Open
*(LIGHTHOUSE PARK)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000~B02.000 MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-5/14

S250 SCOTTY‘S POTTY'S 06/30/2014
B0229 PO BOX 610475 D7/17/2014
07/03/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48061-0475 / /

DB/02/2014
Open
*(CEMETERY)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
209-000.000-002.000 MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-5/14

s250 SCOTTY'$ POTTY'S 06/30/2014
B0230 PO BOX 610475 07/17/2014
D7/O3/2014 PORT HURON MI. 48061-0475 / /

08/02/2014
Open
*(EEA¢H)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000—002.000 MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-6/14

7651
000003299
0.0000

7652
000003299
0.0000

7653
000003299
0.0000

7654
000003299
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ

E

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-6/14
285

0
235

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
285.00 2B5.D0

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE—6/14
200

0
200

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
200.00 200.00

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET $ERVICE—6/14
65

0
65

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
65.00 65.00

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET $ERVICE—6/14
200

0
200

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
200.00 200.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 750

3004 SEMCOG 07/01/2014
B0231 101 WOODNARD AVE 07/17/2014

SUITE 1400
O7/O1/2014 DETROIT MI, 48226-9712 / /

07/17/2014
Open
*7/15/14-7/15/15

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

2014 ANNUAL MEMEBERSHIP DUES
739

0
739

AMOUNT
101—l01.000—B03.000 2014 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP DUES 739.00

VENDOR TOTAL; 739



07/11/3014 09°33 AM INvoIcE APPRovAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PB9E= 19/25
gE?*;ai:fi2ecity EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014

* JouRNALIzEn
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCE5 7/17/14
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

s204 ST cLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
80307 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
0?/11/2014 PORT HURON MI, 49060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

07/11/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

101—O00.000—222.000 TAG—A—LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-6/14 CO
101—000.000—222.000 TAG—A—LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-7/14 CO

s204 sT CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
00300 200 GRAND RIvER AvE, SUITE 101
07/11/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

0?/11/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

101-000.000-225.000 TAG-A-LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-6/14 SCH
101-0D0.000~225.000 TAG—A-LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-7/14 SCH

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
Y
N

FTB
N
Y
N

TAG—A—LONG TRLR COURT FEES—5/14 & 7/14 CO
15.00
0.00

15.00

AMOUNT
7.50
7.50

15.00

TAG~A-LONG TRLR COURT FEES—6/14 &7/14 SCH
60.00
0.00

60.00

AMOUNT
30.00
30.00

60.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 75.00

S284 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
80277 ST CLAIR CO INFO TECHNOLOGY

200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 201
07/02/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40050

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-30l_000—S53.00D SCCNET SERVICE-JUNE 2014

06/30/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
01/31/2014

924
000004000

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

SCCNET SERVICE"JUNE 2014
150.00

0.00
150.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
150.00 150.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 150.00

s306 sT cLAIR LANDSCAPE a IRRIGATION
00270 2205 ST CLAIR HWY, UNIT #5
06/17/2014 EAsT CHINA NI. 40054

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

06/17/2014
07/17/2014

I /
07/17/2014

101-755.000~931.000 SERVICE CALL—LIBRARY/CIVIC WOMEN'S PARK

3243
000003905
0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

SERVICE CALL-LIBRARY/CIVIC WOMEN'S PARK
142.50

0.00
142.50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
102.50 142.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 142.50

$016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
B0232 920 MILITARY STREET
05/17/2014 PORT HURON NI; 43050-5401

Open

06/11/2014
07/17/2014

I I
07/17/2014

0140513—001
000003964
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

0ETI0EKS0P§LIES
02.57
0.00

02.57



E:;;%/ig::e09=32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P3062 19/26
DE_ gating city EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 - 07/17/2014

‘ JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14
Vendor Code Vendor name Pggt Datg 1nvOi¢E
Ref ? Address _ CK Run Date so
Invo1ce Date City/State/Zip p15g_ pat@ Di5¢_ 3
Invoice Notes Due Dacg

Bank Invoice Description
H010 Gross Amount
SBP CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVEDGL NUMBER
101-172.000-727.000
101-209.000-727.000
101-215.000—727.000
101-253.000-727.000
101-371.000—727.000
101-751.000—727.000
592-543.000—727.000
592-547.000—727.000

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

$016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
00279 928 MILITARY STREET
06/24/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40060-5401

Open

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-172
101-209
101-215.

.000—727.000

.000-727.000
101-253
101-371
101-751
592-543.

.000-727.000592-547

000-727.000
000-727.000
000-727.000

000-727.000
000-727.000

OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

$016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
B0233 928 MILITARY STREET
06/27/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5401

Open

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—727.000 CREDIT TO INVOICE

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
00200 920 MILITARY STREET
06/26/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48050-5431

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-543.000-727.000 REPORT QQVER3
592-547.000-727.000 REPORT COVERS

s016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
60261 928 MILITARY STREET 07/17/2014
06/26/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5481

Open

D6/24/2014
D7/17/2014

/ /
07/24/2014

06/27/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/27/2014

06/26/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/26/2014

06/26/2014

/ I
07/26/2014

0148616—0O1
000003970
0.0000

0140713-001

0.0000

0148726—001
000003995
0.0000

014876B—001
000003972
0.0000

1.75 1.75
1.75 1.75
1.74 1.74

36.91 36.91
1.75 1.75
1.75 1.75

10.46 10.46
10.46 10.46

82.57

FTB OFFICE SUPPLY
N 29.18
N 0.00
N 29.10

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2.67 2.67
2.67 2.67
2.67 2.67
2.67 2.67
2.67 2.67

13.16 13.16
1.33 1.33
1.34 1.34

29.18

FTB CREDIT TO INVOICE
N (89.99)
N 0.00
N (89.99)

AMOUNT
(89.99)

FTB REPORT COVERS
N 30.03
N 0.00
N 30.03

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
15.01 15.01
15.02 15.02
30.03 30.03

FTB OFFICE SUPPLY
N 5.38
N 0.00
N 5.30



07/11/2°14 °9‘32 AM INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY P499‘
"““r- Ir“““ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/11/2014 - 01/11/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Pggt mate Invgige
Ref # Address CK Run Date PO
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. %
Invoice Notes Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

20/26

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-172.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY
101-209.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY
101-215.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY
101-253.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY
101-371.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY
101-751.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY
592-543.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY
592-547.000—727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY

s016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
80282 920 MILITARY sTREET
O6/27/2014 PORT HURON MI. 48060-S481

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-790.000-740.000 HANDSET

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
80283 920 MILITARY STREET
07/03/2014 PORT HURON MI, 4B060-5401

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
B0204 920 MILITARY STREET
07/03/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5401

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-215.000-727.000 DATA BINDERS

S016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
B0205 928 MILITARY STREET
07/08/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48050-5481

Open

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE SUPPLY
OFFICE SUPPLY
OFFICE SUPPLY

SL NUMBER
101-253.000—727.000
592-543.000-727.000
592-547.000—727.000

06/21/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/27/2014

07/03/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
00/02/2014

07/03/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
00/02/2014

07/00/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
08/07/2014

0148795-001
000003900
0.0000

0140841-001
000004009
0.0000

0140043-001
000004007
0.0000

0140093-001
000004006
0.0000

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
0.77 0.77
0.77 0.77
0.77 0.77
0.77 0.77
0.77 0.77
0.77 0.77
0.30 0.30
0.30 0.30

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

5.30 5.30

HANDSET

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
57.99 57.99

OFFICE SUPPLIES

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
214.05 214.05

DATA BINDERS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
15.90 15.90

OFFICE SUPPLY

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
44.01 40.01
24.04 24.04
24.04 24.04
96.15

VENDOR TOTAL:

57.99
0.00

57.99

214.85
0.00

214.05

15.90
0.00

15.90

96.15
0.00

96.15

442.05
5030 STATE OF MICHIGAN 04/01/2014 551—303490 FTB LIVE SCAN FINGERPRINTS-(11/26/12) I



D7/11/2°14 D9’32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Pflqfli 21/35
Us“r‘ Ir““* EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/17/2014 - 07/17/2014DB: Marina City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! # Address
Invoice Date City/State/zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Data
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sap CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
00286 MI STATE POLICE—CASHIERS OFFICE

PD BOX 30266
12/06/2013 LANSING MI, 40909

Open

GL NUMBER 00000100100
101—301.000—a02.0o0 LIVE SCAN FINGERPRINTB 11/26/12

sosa STATE or MICHIGAN
00244 MI STATE POLICE—CASHIERS OFFICE

00 BOX 30266
06/18/2014 LANSING MI, 40909
Open
*(NOTE:PAYMENT RECEIVED 2/13/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—000.000-228.630 SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION FEE

07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

05/18/2014
07/17/2014

/ I
07/18/2014

000003978

0.0000

551—419029

0.0000

N

Y
N

FTB
N

Y
N

46.50

0.00
46.50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
46.50 45.50

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION FEE
30.00

0.00
30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 76.50

S006 STATE OF MICHIGAN-DEPT OF TRAN
B0245 ATTN: FINANCE CASHIER

PO BOX 30548
05/19/2014 LANSING MI, 40909

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

D4/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/19/2014

202-459.000-B02.000 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT 4/1/13-3/30/14

SE367232

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

1

TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINT 4/1/13-3/30/14
196.80

0.00
196.00

AMOUNT
96.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 196.80

S293 STRATEGIC COMM SOLUTIONS INC
B0150 27700 NOVI ROAD
07/01/2014 NOVI MI, 40377-3427

Open
*(NOTE:TIFA BOARD APPROVAL—MEETING 7/15/14)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
251-000.000-301.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-7/14
252-000.000-B01-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-7/14

O7/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ f
01/31/2014

1807

0.0000

FTB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES—7/14
N 5,000.00
N 0.00
N 5,000.00

AMOUNT
1,666.67
3,333.33
5:000-00

VENDOR TOTAL: 5,000.00

s292 suLL1vAN.wAR0, ASHER a PATTDN, PC
00241 25000 monrnwnsrann HIGHWAY

1000 MACCABEES CENTER
00/26/2014 SOUTHFIELD MI, 40015-1000

05/31/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/26/2014

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3/1/14-5/31/14
N

Y

1,095-00

N 0.00
001.095.



07/11/3°14 09°33 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 22/35
“Ber: Ir°“e EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014
DB! Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref H Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

BZJBD
*(NOTE:PENSION BOARD APPROVAL 7/29/14]

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
731—000.000—001.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3/1/14-5/31/14

AMOUNT
1,005.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,095.00

S285 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
00234 PO BOX 102407
06/15/2014 SHELBY TWP MI; 40310-2407

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

I /
07/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—255.000-781.000 REMOTE BACK—UP OF DATA—7/14
101—255.000-002.000 WEBSITE MAINTENANCE-7/14

S285 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
B0235 PO BOX 102407
05/15/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 40310-2407

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-205.000—701.000 MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT-7/14
592-549.000—701.000 MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT-7/14

S205 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
00236 PO BOX 182487
05/15/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 40310-2407

07/O1/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open '

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000—781.000 DOMAIN HOSTING (7/1/14-6/30/15]

S205 SYO COMPUTER SERVICES
00207 PO BOX 182487
07/01/2014 SHELBY TWP MI, 40310-2407

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/31/2014

Open
*JULY 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—265.000—701.000 CLOUD STORAGE—OFF SITE BACK—UP SYSTEM

14630
000003967
0.0000

14639
000003960
0.0000

14640
000003966
0.0000

14660
000004020
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

REMOTE BACK—UP OF DATA/WEBSITE NNT-7/14
155.00

0.00
155.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.00 30.00

125.00 125.00

ZZZ

5
155.00 155.00

MONTHLY SERVICE CONTRACT-7/14
1,450.00

0.00
1,450.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
995.00 995.00
455.00 455.00

1,450.00 1,450.00
FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

DOMAIN HOSTING (7/1/14-6/30/15)
508.00

0.00
580.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
500.00 500.00

CLOUD STORAGE—OFF SITE BACK—UP SYSTEM
125.00

0.00
125.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
125.00 125.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,310.00

T131 TECHNICAL LOADARM LTD 05/E0/2014
00200 PO BOX 633 07/17/2014
05/20/2014 GUELPH ON, N1H 6L3 I /

25520A
000003312
0.0000

FTB
N
N

LIFT TRUCK INSPECTON
600.00

0.00



Q7/11/3°14 °9=33 AM INvoIcE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Pfl00= 23/25
U555‘ 159"“ EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/17/2014 - 07/17/2014DB: Marine City JQURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Vendor Code Vendor name Pqgt pate
Ref 0 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes Dug page

CK Run Date
Disc. Date ' Disc. %

Invoice
PO

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

07/17/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—44l.000-B02.000 LIFT TRUCK INSPECTION

T131 TECHNICAL LOADARM LTD
B0289 PO BOX 633
05/20/2014 GUELPH ON, NIH GL3

05/20/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—802.000 LIFT TRUCK INSPECTION

265203
000003982
0.0000

N

FTB
N
N
N

600.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
600.00 600.00

LIFT TRUCK INSPECTION
75.00
0.00

75.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
75.00 75.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 675.00

06/30/2014
07/17/2014

I /

T009 THE CLEANING CREW II LLC
00237 929 LIGHTHOUSE DRIVE
06/30/2014 MARYSVILLE MI, 40040

07/11/2014
Open
*($40-00 PER CLEANING)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—790.000—0O2.000 OFFICE CLEANING SERVICES 6/14-LIBRARY

26003
000003734
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

OFFICE CLEANING SERVICES 6/l4—LIBRARY
520.00

0.00
520.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
520.00 520.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 520.00

T035 THEUT REDI—MIX SUPPLY INC
00290 1910 S PARKER STREET
06/04/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 40039

00/04/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

Open

SL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
203-451.000-931.000 PVC CLEANOUT FITTING W/PLUG

06/10/2014
07/17/2014

r035 THEUT REDI-MIX $0000! INC
B0291 1910 S PARKER STREET
D6/10/2014 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /

07/17/2014
Dpen

3L NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-451-ODD-931.000 REDI MIX CONCRETE/CONTRACTORS MASON MIX

P035 THEUT RE0I—MIx surety INC - 00/12/2014
30292 1910 S PARKER STREET O7/17/2014
J6/12/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 I /

01/11/2014
BPEH

BL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
203-451_000—931.000 FILL BRICKS

004389
000003992
0.0000

006125
000003991
0.0000

006433
000003993
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

PVC CLEANOUT FITTING W/PLUG
10.50
0.00

10.50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.50 10.50

REDI MIX CONCRETE/CONTRACTOR MASON MIX
27.21
0.00

27.21

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
27.21 27.21

FILL BRICKS
19.00
0.00

19.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
19.00 19.00



07/11/2°14 °9*32 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9E= 24/25
User‘ Ir°"E ExP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/10

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref H
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

T035 THEUT RE0I—MIx SUPPLY INC
80293 1910 s PARKER STREET
06/12/2014 MARINE CITY MI. 40039

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-451.000-931.000 MANHOLE BLOCKS

06/12/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

B06679
000003990
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

MANHOLE BLOCKS
30

0
30

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
30.40 30.40

VENDOR TOTAL: 87

T000 THUMB FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERV
B0294 1512 LAPEER AVE
06/25/2014 PORT HURON MI; 48060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000-002.000 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE—DPW

T080 THUMB FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERV
B0295 1612 LAPEER AVE
06/25/Z014 PORT HURON MI, 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592~545.000-002.000 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE-WWTP

T000 THUMB FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERV
B0296 1612 LAPEER AVE
06/25/2014 PORT HURON MI, 48060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.000—002.000 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE-WW

T080 THUMB FIRE EXTINGUISHER sERv
00297 1612 LAPEER AVE
06/25/2014 PORT HURON MI, 40060

Open

an uumamn nmscnxerxon

06/25/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/25/2014

06/25/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/25/2014

06/25/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/25/2014

06/25/2014
07/17/2014

/ I
07/25/2014

101-265.000-002.000 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE"GUY CENTER

058064
000003973
0.0000

05B065
000003973
0.0000

058067
000003973
0.0000

050068
000003973
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

Z223

W

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE—DPW
175

0
175

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
175.00 175.00

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE-WWTP
230

0
230

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
230.00 230.00

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE—WW
50

O
50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
50.00 50.00

FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICE-GUY CENTER
40

0
40

AMOUNT AMT Rsnrsvmu
40.00 40.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 455

T125 TK & ASSOCIATES LLC
B0290 7435 SHEA ROAD
05/23/2014 COTTRELLVILLE TOWNBHIP MI, 43039

Open

06/23/2014
07/17/2014

/ I
07/23/2014

4936
000003984
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

TDPEOIL
360

0
360



07/11/2014 09:32 AM
User: Ixene
DB: Marine City

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P3933
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/17/2014 " 07/17/2014

25/25

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14
Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice Bank Invoice Description
P0 Hold
Disc. % Sap CK Discount

1099 Net Amount

GIGS S Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—755.000*740.000 TOPSOIL

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
350.00 350-00

VENDOR TOTAL: 360.00

T006 TRUGREEN PROCESSING CENTER
80299 PO BOX 9001120
06/22/2014 LOUISVILLE KY, 40290-1120

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-802.000 LAWN TREATMENT—229 s WATER sw

05/OB/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

10201154 LAWN TREATMENT-229 S WATER ST
000003905 -00
0.0000 .00

.00Z223

iv

4400c

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
70.00 70.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 70.00

U003 US POSTAL SERVICE
00300 PERSONALIZED ENVELOPE PROGRAM

PO BOX 7247
07/17/2014 PHILADELPHIA PA, 19101-7103

Open

07/17/2014
01/11/2014

/ /
07/17/2014

STATEMENT FTB PRE—STAMPED ENVELOPES~WATER BILLING
000004018 N 6,198.15

0.0000 N 0.00
N 6,198.15

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
592-543.000~728.000 PRE-STAMPED ENVELOPES—WATER BILLING 3,099.07 3,099.07
592-547.000-723.000 PRE-STAMPED ENVELOPES~WATER BILLING 3,099.09 3,099.08

6,198.15

VENDOR TOTAL: 6.19B.15

U040 UTILITY SERVICE CO INC 07/01/2014
00301 PO BOX 674233 07/17/2014
07/01/2014 DALLAS TX, 75267-4233 / /

07/31/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—000.000—152.000 ANNUAL CONTRACT FEES—WATER TOWER
592—54B.000—002.000 ANNUAL CONTRACT FEES—WATER TOWER

344486
000004017
0.0000

FTB ANNUAL CONTRACT FEES—WATER TOWER
N 59,555.15
N 0.00
N

AMOUNT

59,555.15

AMT RELIEVED
301332.08 301332.08
31,233.00

55,555.15
31,233.08

VENDOR TOTAL: 69,565.16
D6/30/2014
07/17/2014

I I

0005 VOICE NEWSPAPERS
50230 P0 Box 94559
05/30/2014 CLEVELAND 0H. 44101-4559

07/30/2014
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—215.000—901.000 PUBL-COST RECOVERY NOTICE/WTR SWR RATES

1316207

0.0000
FTB PUBLISH-COST RECOVERY NOTICE/WTR/SEWER RATES
N
N
N

AMOUNT
1,376.80

1,515.50
0.00

1,115.50



07/11/2°14 D9=33 A“ INVOICE APPROVAL BY INv0IcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa9B=
U591‘ Irene EXP cREcR RUN DATES 07/17/2014 — 07/17/2014
DB: Marine City JOURNALIZED

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

OPEN
MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 7/17/14

Post Date
CK Run Data
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 5

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

26/26

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

VENDOR TOTAL: 1.376.80

W089 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING
80239 PO BOX 6434
06/29/2014 CAROL STREAM IL; 60197-6434

Open

07/01/2014
07/17/2014

/ /
" 07/26/2014

‘(G/25/14-7/25/14)

5001290257

0.0000

FTB MONTHLY COPIER LEASE
N
N
N

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
101—265.000—943.000 MONTHLY COPIER LEASE 270.02

VENDOR TOTAL:

278.82
0.00

278.82

278.82

FUND
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

TOTALS
101
202
203
209
250
251
252
592
731

TOTAL - ALL VENDORS: 203,741.46

GENERAL FUND 182.489.

LOCAL STREET FUND 9,626.

75
MAJOR STREET FUND 1,375.83

72
00CEMETERY FUND

TIFA l
65.

166.03
70TIFA 2 1,532.

TIFA 3 3,499.31
WATER/SEWER FUND 53,591.05
MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM 1,095.00



r

_§_____MIME

_QEHOMEOO$83__wCO__$___U__EN@_§_8%U;‘EON___W_‘___M_____m____H$_}_

EDQgo“MM:$5U5ggmfi_2______O_____oN2__:___O“__flggssm_G_UCflC_"_>_§__E__2_“_EggflME%D_uC_$$_n_

Eb"mZ______momWl_'ZU___m__F<___w___4_OZ4Z_"______Kd_Z_______|_m_”_n_“mi

as_U_____w_>_“Oas

_u__‘______‘_____W_m__M_H_

__®__3wN®____|____Ou_U@____DUQCGCE

|_|n6___)___d__H_n_U_%5%_____EmENE“EOE

COWWEEEOOEUM__O_______MF_____HO|_|

O____0_



07/ll/2014 11:18 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 1 35
"5EI= "=D°"a1d Period Ending 05/00/2014
DB‘ Marin“ Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description Balance

it

101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.

ii

101-000.
.000—200
.000-200.200
.000-214.100
.000-223 000
.000-228
000-257.000

101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000.

000-001
000-001
000-001
000-001
000-001
000-001
000-004
000-004
000-004
000-040
000-040
000-040
000-041
000-078
000-004
000-004
O00-084
000-123
000-161

Total

000-200.000

Total

* Assets ***

001 CASH
005 CASH-HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB.
009 CASH-PD SPECIAL ACCOUNT
304 RAZZBERRY‘S PAVING - POOL ACCT
701 POOL ACCOUNT-MARINERS LANDING
900 CASH-FLAGSHIP FED CREDIT UNION
000 PETTY CASH
100 PETTY CASH—CHECKING
301 PETTY CASH-POLICE DEPARTMENT
000 ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
120 A/R—VARIOUS VENDORS
B00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-REFUSE
000 GRASS CUTTING RECEIVABLE
000 DUE FROM STATE OF MICHIGAN
592 DUE FROM WATER FUND
703 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
704 DUE FROM PAYROLL CLEARING FUND
200 PREPAID POSTAGE
000 DEPOSIT-HSA/HRA-CHOICE STRATEGIES

Assets

* Liabilities ***
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

100 ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
EXPENSE CLEARING
INSURANCE PREMIUM CO-PAY (PREPAYMENT)
D/T BLUE RIDGE DEV-PERF. BOND

530 DUE TO STATE-SEX OFFENDER REG.

Liabilitiaa

*** Fund Balance ***

101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000
101-000

.000-339

.000-353

.000—353

.000-353

.D0O-353

.000—353

.000-353

.000—353

.000-390

Total

ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE

000 DEFERRED REVENUE
001 DESIGNATED
002 DESIGNATED
016 DESIGNATED
024 DESIGNATED
032 DESIGNATED
040 DESIGNATED
110 RESTRICTED
000 FUND BALANCE

Fund Blllflfli

FUNDS-SALVAGE VEH. INSP.
FUNDS-520 ALGER (SMALLEYJ
FUNDS-PARK SIGNS
FUNDS-PARK IMPROVEMENTS
FUNDS-LIGTHOUSE
FUNDS-OWI-MCPD
FUNDS-ROAD TAX MILLAGE

Baginning Fund Balancc

Nat of Rnvnnuns VS Expenditurns
Fund Balance Adjustmnntu
Endinq Fund Balance

776.179.54490.12
204.30

1,707.95
15,459.550.97

250.00
1,000.00

100.00
0.00

2,346.40
153.56

2,005.00
00,740.00

0.40216,752-04
500.00
404.40

1.00
1,007,321.99

29,429.00
1,340.04

0.00
450.00

10,000.00
330.00

35,003.79
iii77,354.51

219,939.23
22,045.09
0,129.00

97.00
07,522.09
15,000.00

770.00
47,073.34

523,074.16

1,005,251.59

1,077,544.59
4,715.09

(72,293.00)
1,009,957.40



07/11/2014 11=10 AM BALANCE 50007 FOR c171 05 MARINE CITY P09B= 2/35
U5?“ "*'FD°“a1‘1 Period Ending 05/30/2014
DB‘ Mar1“° cit” PRELIMINARY FINAN¢1AL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description Balance
@5051 Liabilities And Fund Balanco I 1,007,321 99



07/11/2014 11:10 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
"B5r= "¢°9na1d 955100 Ending 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014DB: Marine Citv

Fund 202 MAJOR STREET FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 3/35

*** Assets ***

202-000.000-001.001 CASH
202-000.000-070.000 DUE FROM STATE OF MICHIGAN

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***
202-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
202-000.000-257.000 ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

202—OO0.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VB Expenditures
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

98,809
15.442

114,252

1,414
031

2,245

100,102

100,102

101,571.
(68,095.
(1,460

112,005.
114,252

85
73

SB

23
39

62

68

68

64

721
96)
96
50



07/11/2014 11:10 AM BALANCE 50001 FDR 0171 00 MARINE CITY
"B9r= M9°°"9¥d 205100 Ending 05/50/2014
DB‘ Mar*"° alt” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 4/35

*** Assets ***

203-000.000-001.001 CASH
203-000.000-070.000 DUE FROM STATE OF MICHIGAN

154,692.46
5,913.02

Total Assets 160,605.48

-~~ Liabilities *~*
203—000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
203-000.000-257.000 ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE

9,614.27
889.08

Total Liabilities 10,504.15

*** Fund Balance ***
203-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 199,400.29

 -A
Total Fund Balance 199,400.29

Beginning Fund Balance 199,400.29
Net of Revenue: vs Expenditures (49,298.96)
Ending Fund Balance 150,101.33
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 160,605.48



07/11/2014 11=10 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000 5/35
U9Br= Hfifieflflld 951150 Ending 05/30/2014
DB‘ M°ri“° Citv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

9,-ye Asaets *1:-Ir

209-000.000—001.001 CASH

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***
209-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
209-000.000-257.000 ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

2D9—000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues vs Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

52,930

521930

65
803

_""""""'§E§"""

40,595

46.595

40,595
5,466

52,061
52,930



07/11/2014 11:18 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
U55I= Mansfield 955155 055155 05/30/2014
DB‘ M*ri“° Cit" 9RELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMENTs—JuNE 2014

Fund 250 TIFA 1

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 10/35

**w Assets ***

250-000.000-001.001 CASH 33,039-57

Total Assets 3g,n39_57

*** Liabilities 51*
250-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 166.03

Total Liabilities 166.03

*** Fund Balance ***

250-000.000-353.027 DESIGNATED FUNDS-STREET SCAPE
250-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance

10,000.00
37,658.44

Total Fund Balance .47,558 44

47,658.44

(9,7B4.90)
37,873.54
38,039.57

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



07111/2014 11:18 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY on" MARINE CITY
"5@r= "9D°"a¥¢ Period Ending D5/3D/2014
DB‘ NH‘-"‘“"' ¢1t"' PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL s'rR'rL=:MEN'I‘$-JUNE 2014

Fund 251 TIFA 2

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 11/35

*** Assets ***

251-000.000-001.001 CASH 340,617.11

Total Assets 340 , 517 . 11

*** Liabilities ***
251-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 166.03

Total Lilbilitiii 166.03

'*' Fund Balance ***

251—000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 358,332.20

Total Fund Balance 358,332.20

358,332.20

(17,BB1.12)
340,451.08
340,617.11

Beginning Fund Balance
Net 0£ Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance



07/11/2014 11:15 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
"=@!= "?"°"a}d Period Ending us/in/2014
DB‘ "ar*“e cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TAIENRNTs-JUNE 2014

Fund 252 TIFA 3

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 12/35

*** Assets ***

252—0O0.00D-001.001 CASH 725,754.53

Total Assets 725,754 .53

*** Liabilities ***

252—000.000—200.00D ACCOUNT3 PAYABLE 166.04

Total Liabilities 166.04

*** Fund Balance **'

152,725-21
509,040.35252-000.000-353.025 DESIGNATED FUNDS-LAND ACQUISITION

252-000.DOO—390.000 Fund Balance

Tctal Fund Balance

761,765.57

($5,177.08)
725,588.49
125,754.53

Beginning Fund Balance
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Tctal Liabilities And Fund Balance

761,765.57



87/11/2014 11:18 AM 12-ALANc;5 SHEET FOR CITY or MARINE cu"?
"BB1" M89888?“ Period Ending 85/30/2014
DB‘ Marin“ CH" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL s'rA'rRMRNIR-JUNE 2014

Fund 265 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 13/35

*** Assets ***

265—O00.000-001.001 CASH 12.050
265—0U0.DO0—001.007 CASH-PD DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUNDS 410
255-0O0.000—0D1.00B CASH-PD DRUG FORFEITURE UNJUDICATE FUND 100.00

Total Assets

*** Liabilities *'*

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

265—000.DOD-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VB Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

98
00

12,560.98

.000

10,766

9B10,766

10,766.

1,794
12,560
12,560.

98

98

00
98
98



0?/11/2814 11:18 AM BALANCE SHEET FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl8@= 14/35
"="-*"= M'?F'°"fl}¢1 Period Ending 05/so/2814
DB‘ Marlne Cit" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTE-JUNE 2014

Fund 272 MILLER MEMURIHL LIBRBRY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets '**

272-DUD.ODD—D01.001 CASH

Total Asset:

*** Liabilities **'

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

272-ODD.D0O—390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance
Net c£ Revenues V8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

3,352.75

3,352.75

0.00

3,351.40

3,351.40

3,351.40

1.35
3,352.75
3,352.75



O7/ll/2014 11:13 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
U=eI= Mefivnflld Period Ending 05/30/2014
DB‘ Marin“ Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMENTs—JUNE 2014

Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 22/35

*** Assets ***

401—0D0.000—001.001 CASH

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance *'*

40l—0D0.000-353.023 DESIGNATED FUNDS—COMP PROG(WWTP)
401-000.000-353.400 DESIGNATED FUNDS-GRANT SINKING FUNDS
40l—000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net or Revenues vs Expenditures
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

44,353-01

, 
44,053.01

0.00

0.00
32,129.25
75,686.74

107,815.99

107,315.99

(62,962;9B)
0.00

.44,353.01
44,353.01



Q7/11/2014 11:10 AM BALANCE SHEET FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL Number

Period Ending 05/30/2014
PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL BTATEMENTB-JUNE 2014

Fund 592 WATER/SEWER FUND

Description Balance

Page: 24/35

-** Assets ***

592—000.000—00l.001
592-000.000-001.000
592-000.0D0—003.013
592—00D.000—040.000
592—000.000—042.000
592—000.000—0B4.703
592-000.000-130.000
592~000.000—152.000
592—000.000—153.000
592—000.000-154.000
592-000.000—155.000

CA58
cAsR—REsTRICTEn
CERT OF DEP—WATER FNMA
ACCouNTs RECEIVABLE
UNBILLED ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
DUE FR0M TAX ACCOUNT FUND
LAND
CAPITAL OUTLAY WATER PLANT
NATER SYSTEM/ACCUM DEP—FILTR.
CAPITAL 0uTLAY SEWAGE PLANT
ACCUM DEPR SEWER TREATMENT

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***
592-000.000-200.000
592-000.000-214.101
592-000.000-250.000
592-000.000—251.000
592—000.000-257.000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
BONDS PAYABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE
ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

592—000.000—301.000
592—000.000-339.000
592-000.000-353.120
592—000.000—372.000
592—000.000-390.000
592-0D0.000—395.000

RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPEND.
DEFERRED REVENUE
RESTRICTED FUNDS—WATER MONITORING
APPROP FOR BOND REDEMPTION
FUND BALANCE
RETAINED EARNINGS

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net ct Revenues VS EXPflflditurBB
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

94,275.17
14,266.00
74,379.06
96,001-39

275,682.00
27,762.45
63,173.65

6,713,777.00
(2,743,a95.56)
14,694,428.78

(11,223,820.70)

8,087,829.14

13,502.47
0.48

2,235,000.00
11,775.00
4,633.63

2,264,911.58

9,266.00
27,762.45
27,876.12
20,000.00

6,126,326.30
(629,723.62)

5,581,507.25

5,553,744.30

241,410.31
27,762.45

5,822,917.55
0,007,329.14



D7/11/3014 11=13 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY or NARINE CITY Page 26/35
User: McDonald Period Ending 05f3D/EDI4
DB’ Ma”i"E Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014

Fund 701 SPECIAL ASSESQMENT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

7U1—OOD.DUU—OO1.0D1 CASH
701—ODO.DOU—O45.05O S/A RECEIVABLE

Total Assets

*** Liabilities '**

7D1-QUO.UDO~25U.0DQ BONDS PAYABLE
7D1—DDO.UDO—25l.UDO ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

Total Liabilit1eB

*** Fund Balance *'*

701-000.000—390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Belnnfii

Beginning Fund Belln¢O

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

37.168
4,426

41,000
850

41,850

0

O

(253
(253

41,596

B7
10

41,596.97

OD
O0

-_______________6E_

44

____'__"""E'?Z'

44

41;
O3
97



D7/11/2014 11:13 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 27/35
User: McDonald Period Ending D6/30/2014

DB‘ Mari““ Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTE-JUNE 2014

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

703-000.000-001
7U3*DOD.ODU—D47.0DU

.101
703—000.000—084.207
703—0O0.000—084

Total

.001 CASH
DELINQUENT TAXES RECEIVABLES
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND
DUE FROM ST. CLAIR COUNTY

AS89128

*** Liabilities ***

703-0D0.D00—205
703—UDD.D0O—206
703—000.000—206
703-000.000—206
703—0O0.000—206
703—000.000—207
703-000.000-208
703-000.000-211

Total

*** Fund

703—000.000—339
703-000.000-339
703—OO0.00D—339
703—000.000—339

Total

.500 DUE TO

.000 DUE TO

.160 DUE TO

.170 DUE TO

.500 DUE TO

.150 DUE TO

.400 DUE TO

.700 DUE TO

Liabilities

Balance ***

TAXPAYER—TAX ADVANCE
CITY OPERATING
DEBT-ISSUE A
GENERAL—MISC. BILLS
GENERAL/REFUSE
COUNTY"ROADS
ALL SCHOOL MILLAGES-TIFA “Z
OTHER UNITS—PEN/INT

.101 DEFERRED REVENUE-GENERAL FUND

.207 DEFERRED REVENUE-COUNTY

.208 DEFERRED REVENUE-SCHOOLS

.592 DEFERRED REVENUE~WATER FUND

Fund Balancc

Beginning Fund Balance

Not ct Revcnuos VS Expenditures
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

10,465.81
1,131,790.03

0.00
D.DO

1,142,255.34

10,465.81
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

527,113-01

537,578.82

216,762.64
211,690.53
146,461.40
27,152.45

604,677.02

577,207.53

0.00
27,469.39

604,577.02
1,142,255.84



D7/11/2014 11=1B RM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 28/35
"SE" “‘=D°“*‘1‘=' Period Ending 06/30/2014
DB‘ Marine Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014

Fund 704 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND

GL Number Description Balance

**' ABHEES *'*

704—000.000—001.001 CASH

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

704—0D0.0DD-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND
704—000.00D—22B.007 DUE TO AFLAC
704—000.000—228.0l3 DUE TO RET/DEF COMP—EMPLOYER

Total Liabilities

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

534.12

"N534.

500.00
34.12
0.00

___~____________EE_
534.

0.00

0.00
0.00

534.12



07/11/3014 11=13 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 29/35
User‘ M’-*°°"“1d Period Ending 06/so/2014
DB‘ Marlne cltv PRELIMINARY PINANCIAL sTATEMENTs—JUNE 2014

Fund 711 CEMETERY TRUST FUND

GL Number Description Balance

1'11‘ #11‘

711~000.000—001.501 POOL—PERPETAL CARE(FTB)
711-000.000-001.502 POOL-GUY MAUSOLEUMKFTBJ

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

711-000.000-3B6.000 RESERVE FOR GUY MAUSOLEUM
711-000.000-387.000 RESERVE FOR PERPETUAL CARE
711-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund. Balance

Beginning Fund Balance
not of Revenues Vs Eaqpenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

124,537.08
12,600.10

137,137.13

0.00

7,493.37
BB,2D0.51
41,438.08

 .i
137,131.96

137,131.96

5.22
137,137.18
137,137.18



GL Number Description

D7/11/2014 11110 AM BALANCE SHEET FoR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 31/35
"Ber M=D°“a1d Period Ending 00/30/2011
DB Marine Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

Fund 731 MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

BBIEHCE

* Assets *'*

731-000 000—001.001 CASH
731-000 000—017.000 PENSION FUND TRUST ACCOUNT

Total Assets

* Liabilities *

731-000 000—200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Liabilities

* Fund Balance ***

731-000 000-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

140,110.90
5,662,787.82

5,010,000.00

1,095.00

1,095.00

5,634,996.49

5,504,995.49

5,004,990.49
124,015.31

5,009,011.00
5,010,905.00



07/11/2014 11:18 AM EALANCE SHEET FoR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 33/35
"$*I= "°°°"R1d Period Ending 00/30/2014
DB‘ Marine Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014

Fund 735 RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

736—O00.000—001.001 CASH
736-000.000-003.014 RET HLTH INS TRUST INVESTMENTS

Total Assets

*** Liabilities *'*

Total Liabilities

**' Fund Balance ***

736-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

33,219.
173,267

211,407

210,404

210,464

210,404
1,022

211,407
211,407

18
92

_______________I6_

----_“*__B_EE_

41

________________TI_

41

59
10

.10



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE 0113 Pfl0@= 1/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine city PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014 I

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO-DATE

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 .000
101—000.0D0-402.000
101-000-
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000-
101-000-
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-O00.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.

000-402
000-407
000-437
000-445
000-451
000-452
000-456.
000-457
000-477
000-508
000-509
000-543
000-567
000-567
000-567
000-567
000-567
000-567
000-567
000-S74
000-S74
000-S75
000-608
000-610
000-611
000-62B
000-628
000-628
000-626
000-628
000-628
000-628
000-628
000-628
000-628
000-628
000-628
000-628
000-628
000-62B
000-628
000-629
000-620
000-629
000-631
000-640
000-641
000-641
000-641
000-650
000-650
000-650
000-650

100
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
100-REHAB -11
000
002
009
100
101
104
104-CREATIVKI
104-MC HOTELO
000
001
000
000
000
000
000
000-BASKETBAL
000-CHEER ALO
000-COEDVOLLE
000-COMPSWIMO
000-CPR COURS
000-CREATIVKI
000-LIFE GUAR
000-MIDDAY000
000-MOMGTOTSO
000-POOL-SPRN
000-POOLWINTE
000-SL-FALL00
000-SL-SPRING
000-SLWINTERO
000-VOLLBYBAL
000-WT AEROBI
000-ZUMBA0000

.000
000
000
000
100
200
000
300
400
500

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,450,000.00
ST. CLAIR COUNTY ROAD TAX MIL
DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PROPERTY TAX—IFT
PENALTY E INTEREST-TAXES
LICENSES
CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEE
TRAILER PARK FEE
HAP GRANT-RECREATION DEPT
PERMITS
FED.GRANT—BULLET PROOF VEBTS
RENTAL REHAB-PHASE III
MICHIGAN JUSTICE TRAINING FUN
STONEGARDEN GRANT PROCEEDS
STATE GRANT-SAFETY BELT ZONE
STATE GRANT FUNDS-RENTAL REHA
HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT-EQUIP
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANTS-S
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANTS-S
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANTS-S
SALES TAX 5 EVIP DISTRIBUTION
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ROW FUNDS
LIQUOR LICENSE
ZONING E VARIANCE FEE
SITE PLAN FEE
$EX OFFENDER REGISTRATION FEE
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION MILLAGE
SALVAGE RECERTIFICATION FEES
REFUSE
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
ADMINISTRATIVE EERVICES-M.C.
CHARGE FOR SERVICES-SPECIAL E
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
M150. REV.-LIBRARY EXP.
REPORT COPIES-PD
PBT TESTING—PD

23,500.00
2,000.00
0,525.00

25,000.00
3,100.00

56,000.00
90.00

3,100.00
22,000.00

0.00
0.00

1,000.00
17,600.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

75.00
0.00
0.00

400,000.00
12,475.00
4,000.00

200.00
300.00

0.00
0.00

3,000.00
350.00
400.00

2,600.00
0.00
0.00

1,500.00
300.00
900.00
130.00
350.00

1,600.00
1,400.00
1,000.00

0.00
400.00

1,600.00
18,000.00
50,000.00

277,650.00
106,000.00
17,000.00
2,000.00

10,000.00
14,000.00

600.00
400.00

1,471,000
23,900.
2,000.
5,525

25,000.
3,100.

56,000
90

3,100
22,000

0
121,440

1,550
25,000

1,525
1,500
1,225

75
eso

1,000
400,000
12,4754,000

200
300

0
0

3,000
350
400

2,600
0

2,035
1,500

300
900
130
350

1,600
1,400
1,000

O
400

1,500
101000

125,000
2791150
106,000

0
2,000

10,000
1"]: U00

600
400

1,470,953.50
23,553.51

1,420.51
10,054.17
23,573.94
2,950.33

44,234.50
90.00

3,542.50
17,995.97

950.00
121,440.00

1,537.35
13,555.35
1,614.82
1,500.00
1,206.00

0.00
533.00

1,000.00
411,009.00
12,047.12
4,747.05

927.02
900.00
300.00
40.00

3,270.00
720.00

0.00
1,135.00

335.00
2,035.00

0.00
517.00

0.00
0.00

155.00
1,205.00

550.00
555.00
50.00

215.00
1,530.00

17,555.51
125,300.00
270,507.10
105,000.00

0.00
939.30

5,155.22
12,372.40

500.00
144.00

0
0
0
0
0

353
0
7
0

2,150
0
0

650
701

0
0
0
0

130
0

68,740
12,047

0
0
0

140
0
0
0
0

985
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

4,900
356

0
0
0

B0
1,232

63
0

35.50
136-19
579.39

(1,439.17)
1,425.16

139.67
11,765-50

0.00
(542.50)

4,101.03
(960.00)

0.00
12.55

12,331.54
10.15
0.00

19.00
75.00
17.00
0.00

(11,809.00)
427.88

(747.05)
(727.62)
(600.00)
(300.00)
(40.00)

(270.00)
(370.00)
400.00

1,455.00
(335.00)

0.00
1,500.00

(217.00)
900.00
130.00
195.00
395.00
840.00
145.00
(60.00)
135.00
(30.00)
134.19

(600.00)
(357.10)

0.00
0.00

1,050.52
1,531.70
1,527.20

0.00
256.00

100
99
71

116
94
95
7B

100
117

81
100
100

99
52
99

100
98

0
98

100
102

96
116
463
300
100
100
109
205

0
43

100
100

0
172

0
0

44
75
40
B5

100
53

101
99

100
100
100

0
45
B1
88

100
36

00
43
03
69
30
49
99
00
50
36
00
00
1B
57
37
00
45
00
00
00
95
57
6B
91
00
00
00
00
71
00
65
00
00
00
33
00
00
29
31
00
50
00
75
B8
25
64
13
O0
00
97
68
30
00
00



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 0E MARINE CITY PB0B= 2/31
User: M¢DUnflldDB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 00/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE
0 BDGT

USED

Fund 101
Revenues
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-000.
101-O00.

Total De

TOTAL RE

Expendit
Dept 101
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.
101-101.

- GENERAL FUND

000-650.600
000-650.700
000-652.000
000-652.000—PROPCLEAN
000-655.000
000-655.001
000-657.000
000-665.000
000-667.000
000-667.001
000-667.003
000-671.001-REHAB -11
000-673.001
000-674.000
000-674.003
000-678.000
000-679.000

pt 000.000

VEHUES

ures
.000—CITY COMMISSION
000-704.000
000-715.000
000-728.000
000-729.000
000—730.000
000-740.000
000-002.000
000-803.000
000-060.000
000-869.000
000-870.000
000-880.000
000-959.000

FINGER PRINTING FEE—PD
DIGITAL VIDEO FEE-PD
PROPERTY CLEAN-UP
PROPERTY CLEAN-UP
COURT FINES
MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION"PD
OWI FORFEITURE FEES
INTEREST
RENT
CELLULAR TOWER LEASE
HOMELAND SECURITY TOWER LEASE
LOCAL SOURCES-RENTAL REHAB PH
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS
DONATIONS
INSURANCE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIO
POLICE RESERVE OFFICER FUNDS
INSURANCE SETTLEMENT

OFFICIALS COMPENSATION
FICA-EMPLOYER
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 10l.000—CITY COMMISSION

Dept 172
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.

.000-CITY MANAGER
000—702.000
O00—715.00D
000-716.000
000-717.000
000—710.000
000-727.000
000-720.000
000-729.000
000-730.000
000—740.000
000-753.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATION3
GENERAL SUPPLY
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD

150.00
150.00

1,400.00
0.00

6,000.00
100,000.00

100.00
025.00

50,000.00
9,100.00

24,200.00
0.00

2,000.00
0.00
0.00

2,000.00
0.00

150.00
150.00

1,400.00
0.00

6,000-00
2,500.00

100.00
025.00

50,000.00
9,100.00

24,200.00
91,950.00
4,475.00

0.00
5,300.00
2,000.00

52,125.00

60.00
0.00
0.00

1,037.50
4,035.02
2,723.00

0.00
479.73

41,741.96
9,100.00

24,217.54
91,948.00
4,473.00

20.45
5,300.00

700.00
52,120.76

0.00
0.00
0.00

125.00
514.47
225.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,051.80
0.00

1,112.00
20.45

1,100.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 90
0.00 150
0.00 1,400
0.00 (1,037
0.00 1,164
0.00 (223
0.00 100
0.00 345
0.00 0,250
0.00 0
0.00 (17
0.00 2
0.00 2
0.00 [20
0.00 0
0.00 1,300
0.00 4

00
00
00
50)
10
00)
00
27
04
00
54)
00
00
45)
00
00
24

40
0
0

100
80

100
0

58
83

100
100
100

99
100
100

35
99

.00

.00

.00

.00

.60

.92

.00

.15

.48

.00

.07

.00

.96

.00

.00

.00

.99

2,736,470.00 3,009,945.00 2,975,089.82 99,735.36 0.00 34.055 10 98 .87

2,736,470.00

6,000.00
460.00

0.00
325.00
105.00
100.00
100.00

4,000.00
900.00
150.00
400.00

3,500.00
1,000.00

3,009,945.00

6,000.00
460.00

0.00
325.00
105.00
100.00
100.00

4,000.00
000.00
150.00
400.00

3,500.00
1,000.00

5,099.97
451.36

9.24
127.50

0.00
40.20
0.00

4,000.00
705.10

0.00
116.40

2,060.99
000.00

2,975,009.02 99,735.36 0.00 34.055 10

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 100
0.00 B
0.00 (9
0.00 197
0.00 105
0.00 51
0.00 100
0.00 (0
0.00 94
0.00 150
0.00 283
0.00 531
0.00 200

03
64
24)
50
00
72
00
00)
B2
00
52
01
00

90

98
90

100
39

0
40

0
100

B0
0

29
81
80

.07

.33

.12

.00

.23

.00

.20

.00

.20

.15

.00

.12

.97

.00

16,940.00

49,070.00
3,025.00
0,915.00

250.00
5,000.00
1,200.00

100.00
200.00

0.00
150.00
500.00

16,940.00

491070-O0
3,025.00
0,915.00

250.00
5,000.00
1,200.00

100-O0
200.00

0.00
150.00
500.00

15,035.00

40,573.90
3,525.35

10,826.10
206.45

4,057.40
319.32
97.37
22.75
45.50

159.00
200.42

0.00

5,540.74
392.14
904.27

17.01
554.07

14.74
39.31
0.00
9.00
0.00
0.00

0.00 1,905

0.00 1,296
0.00 299
0.00 (1,911
0.00 43
0-00 142
0.00 080.
0.00 2
0.00 177
0.00 (45
0.00 (9
0.00 291

00

10
61

00

97
92

10) 121
57 02
60
60
63
21
SB)
00)

97
26
97
11

100
106

50 41

.75

.40

.17

.44

.57

.15

.61

.37

.40

.00

.00

.60



07/11/2014 11 44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa99= 3/31
User: McDonaldDE: Marine City 500100 ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

GL NUMBER

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 00/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMHERED

DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO-DATE BALANCE USED
0 BDGT

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101—172.000-781.000
101—172.000—803.0D0
101—172.000—853.000
101—172.000—868.000 LODGING
101—172.000—869.00D MEALS
101—172.000—870.000 TRAVEL EXPENSE
101—172.U00-959.000 TRAINING/TUITION
101-172.UOO—970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

PHONE EXPENSE

TOt5l Dept 172.000—CITY MANAGER

Dept 209.000—ASSESSOR
101-209.000-704.000
101-209.000-727.000
101-209.000-720.000
101-200.000-720.000
101-200.000-002.000
101-209.000-007.000
101-209.000-053.000
101-209.000-070.000
101-209.000-501.000
101-209.000-050.000

OFFICIALS COMPENSATION
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 209.000—ASSESSOR

Dept 2l0.000—LEGAL 5 PROFESSIONAL
101-210.000—001.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.
101-210.000—801.000~MC HOTELO PROFESSIONAL SERV.

Total Dept 210.000—LEGAL 6 PROFESSIONAL

Dept 2l5.000—CITY CLERK
101—215.000—702.000
10l—215.000—703.000
101—215.000—704.000
101—215.000—70B.000
101—215.000~715.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
OFFICIALS COMPENSATION
LONGEVITY
FICA—EMPLOYER

DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
200.00

1,000.00
1,400.00

350.00
400.00
500.00
050.00

1,500.00

200
11000.
11400.

350
400
500
650

1,500

0
703

1,025
0

51
36

349
339

00
40
93
00
00
00
00
00

0
0

90
0
0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

200
216

(225
350
349
464
301

1,151

00 0.00
60 78.34
93) 116.14
00 0.00
00 12.75
00 7.20
00 53.69
00 22.60

76,010.00

1,000.00
200.00
100.00

1,400.00
37,305.00

50.00
550.00
50.00

300.00
300.00

70,010

1,000
200
100

11400
371385

50
550

50
300
300

721026.

540
149

82
220.

36,059.
0

681
0
0

75

03

00
57
54
11
33
00
00
00
00
00

71 642

0
14

1
0
0
0

50
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

3,903

460
50
17

1,179
515

50
(131

50
300
225

97 94.76

O0 54.00
43 74.79
46 82.54
89 15.72
67 98.62
00 0.00
00) 123.82
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 25.00

41,335.00

60,000.00
0.00

411335

601000
0

33,617

46,383
31750

55

52
00

3!

67

959
0

00

00
00

2,717

13,616.
(3,750

45 93.43

38 77.31
00) 100.00

60,000.00

41,325.00
111255.00

61850.00
650.00

41075.00
101—215.000-716
101—215.000-717
101—215.000-71B
101"215.000-727
101—215.DOD—72B
101-215.000-729
101-2I5.000—740
101-215.000—753
101~215.000—7B1
10l—215.000—H02
101—215.000—B03
101—215.000-007
101—215.000-053
101-215.000—B6B
101—215.000—069

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

.000
000

.000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE 200.00
RETIREMENT 0.00
OFFICE SUPPLY 11500-00
POSTAGE 21000-00
PRINTING 100.00
GENERAL SUPPLY 51000.00
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD 0.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 025.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 21000.00
DUES/MEMBERSHIPE/CERTIFICATIO 430.00
REGISTRATION FEES 75.00
PHONE EXPENSE 1,025.00
LODGING 11000.00
MEALS 300.00

101170.00

60,000

621225
5,000
31050

650
5,150

12,070
200
675

1,500
2,000

100
5,000

0
B25

2,000
430

75
1,025

000
000

501133

01,015
4,013
2,395

650
5,055

12,655
172
645

1,007
1,990

90
2,255

73
105

11572
220

0
1.160

538
352

62

35
21
15
00
27
27
92
70
60
27
29
41
99
66
49
00
00
96
24
41

31

41

959

031
557

0
0

344
131

15
201

61
371

0
236.

0
0
0
0
0

90
0

15

60

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
D0
00
00
00
00
00
00

9,066.

409
986

11453
0

94
14
27
29

492
9
9

21734
(73
S39.
427
210

75
E135
321
447

38 83.56

65 99.34
79 00.25
B5 62.24
00 100.00
73 90.10
73 99.00
DB B6.46
30 95.65
32 67.18
73 99.51
71 90.29
59 45.31
99) 100.00
34 22.50
51 78.62
00 51.16
00 0.00
96) 113.26
76 52.59
55 44.05



07/11/2014 11:44 AM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 05 MARINE CITY Pfl9@= 4/31
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 05/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNDRM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

5 BDGT
USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-215.000-870.000
101-215.000-901.000
101—215.000—959.000
101-215.000-970.000

TOt3l DEPt 215.000-CITY CLERK

Dept 253.000-CITY TREASURER
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253.
101-253.
101-253.
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-716.
000-717
000-727
000-728
000-729.
000-730
000-802
000-603
000-805
000-853
000-868
000-369
000-870
000-959
000-970

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

000.00
2,500.00

100.00
1,100.00

000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00

0.00

539
4,301

100
1,100

22 0

00
00 0

B0 11376.
0

0
0
0
0

00 120
00 (11801
00 0
00 0

78
.00)
00
00

81.70
172.07
100.00
100.00

93,580.00 109,475.00

16,080
20,290
21050
81985.

175
1,300.
1,500.
1,000.

so
4,625.

DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO 725
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total Dept 253.000-CITY TREASURER

Dept 265.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265

000-702
000-703
000-703
000-715
000-727
000-740
000-781
000-802

.000—853
000-921
000-922
000-923
000-931

.000—943

000
000

.700
000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000
000
000
000
DOD

.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
PART TIME-CLEANING
FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
WATER/SEWER USAGE-CITY BUILDI
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEASE

Total Dept 265.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS

Dept 281.000-WATER SHED COUNCIL
101—281.000-702
101-281.000-703.000
101—281.000—715.000
101—281.000—801.000

000 WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
PROFESSIONAL SERV.

2,375.
1,025
1,100.

150
600.

1,000.
1,200.

10,000.00
20,290.00
2,050.00
0,905.00

175.00
1,300.00
1,500.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,625.00

725.00
4,450.00
1,025.00
1,100.00

150.00
500.00

1,000.00
1,200.00

102,902

10,747
19,009
2,744
_0,13s

92
1,253
1,093

740
0

4,644
505

3,041
1,100

975
123
561
990

11180

29 71435

93 11910
34 21474
59 326
81 602
46 9
34 49
64 100
20 59

000
83 0
00 0
29 0
92 90
90 0
07 0
79 0
00 0
00 0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00 61492

00 132
00 400

105
B49

82
46

406
251

50

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00 (19
00 220
00 B08
00 (135
00 124
00 26
00 38
00 10
00 20

71

07
66
41
19
54
66
36
80
00
83) 100.43
00 69 66
71 81 83
92) 113.26
10 88 72
93 82 O5
21
00
00

94.07

99.22
98.03
96.30
90.55
52.03
96.41
72.91
74.82
0.00

93.63
99.00
98.33

65,830

0,000
0,000

0
1,225

700
1,000

181000
661000

0
81200
B1000
2,000
3,000
91300

671905.00

8,000.00
8,000.00

0.00
11225.00

700.00
11810.00

101000.00
661000.00

0.00
9,200.00
0,000.00
4,100.00
3,000.00
91300.00

641488

6,161
81653

522
11168

699
1,031

19,575
40,099

220
7,339
0,000.
41038
2,711
91011.

11 51624

78 102
25 11024
00 1B
55 87
23 0
09 0
70 1,203
19 105
75 226
29 442
00 0
92 38
88 21040
36 897

0

0
0
0
0
0

725
1,390

0
0
0
0
0

(1,447
B98

00 3,416

00 1,838
00 1053
00 1522
00 55
00 0
00 53
00 (3.055
00 17,100
00 (225
00 050
00 0
00 S1
30) 1,735
90 (610.

89

22
25)
00)
45
77
91
70)
01
75)
71
00
00
42
26)

94.97

77.02
108.17
100.00
95.39
99.89
97.02

117.03
74.09

100.00
89.50

100.00
98.51
42.15

106.56

1341025

0
600

50
11000

135,335.00

0.00
500.00
50.00

1,000.00

110,130

47
363

31
766.

99 61245.

44 0
00 39
37 2
21 0

11566.

0
0
0
0

60 151629.

00 (47
00 237
00 18
00 233

41

44)
00
53
79

87.80

100.00
60.50
52.74
76.62



Q7/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 5/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine city PERIOD ENDING 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT$—JUNE 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FUR
AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH U6/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT

BUDGET NORM (RBNQRM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101—2B1.000-822.000 PERMIT FEES

Total Dept 231.000-WATER SHED COUNCIL

Dept 301.000—POLICE
101—301.000—702.000
101—301.D00—703.000
101—301.000—703.700
101—301.000—705.000
101—301.000—708.000
101—301.000-715.000
101—301.000-716.000
101—301.000-717.000
101—301.000-718.000
101—301.000-725-000
101—301.000-727.000
101—301.000-728.000
101-301.000-729.000
101-3D1.0D0—74U.D0O
101-301.000—74l.0OO
1Dl—301.0D0—742.000
1D1—3D1.000—744.000
1D1—3D1.000—745.000
1Dl—301.000-753.000
101—301.000-761.000
101—301.000-802.000
101—301.000-802.300
101—301.D00-803.000
101—301.000-BO4.000
101—301.000-BO5.000
101—301.000-807.000
101—301.000—B51.000
101-301.000—B53.U00
101-301.DO0—B63.D0O
101-3D1.000—B6B.0OO
101-301.00U—B69.000
101-301.DO0—B70.000
101-301.DOU—B80.000
1Dl—3D1.D00—901.000
1D1—301.000—921.000
101-3D1.D00—923.000
101—3D1.000—933.000
101—301.000—943.000
101—301.000-957.000
10l—30l.DDO—959.0U0
101—301.000-970.000
10l—301.D00-995.000

wA0Es-EULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
PART TIME—CLEANING
OVERTIME WAGES
LONGEVITY
FICA—EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
FIREARM SUPPLIES
CLOTHING
PD RESERVE OFFICER EXPENSES
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTION FE
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
wITNEss FEES
SERVICE CHARGES
REGISTRATION FEES
RADIO MAINTENANCE
PHONE ExPENsE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
BUILDING REPAIR
EQUIPMENT LEASE
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY
INTEREST EXPENEE

Total Dept 301.000—POLICE

Dept 336.000-FIRE
101—336.0D0—B02.000 CONTRACTURL SERV.

2,000 .00 2,000. 00 2,000 DO 0. 00 0 0 D0 100 .00

3,650.

282,000.
288,200.

0
42,600.
1,950.

47,030.
53,860.

525
0

400
2,000.

400
700

1,600.
35,000.
4,000.
B,0DO.
2,000.
1,065.
2,000

25,000
45,000

400
50
25

100
2,000
9,270
7,210

775
415

1,060
300

50
4,575

650
500

14,150
2,000
3,000

0
1,055

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
D0
D0
D0
D0
00
00
O0
00
00

.00
00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

3,650.

282,000.
208,200.

0
32,600.
1,950.

40,230.
53.060.

525
2.600.

400
2,000.

400
700.

1,600.
31,500.
4,000.
0,000.
2,000.
1.065.
2.000.

25,000.
112,500.

400
50
25

100.
2,000.
9,270

14,000.
775
415

1,050
300

50
4,575

550
500

14.150
2,000
4.250

64,000
1,055

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
DO
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

3,208

264,404
204,200

B73
22,044
1,950

30,633
43,513

526.
2,492

476
1,414

312
400

2,772
24,042

0
6,813

0
90

1,596.
5,675

113,220
555

O
7

26
995

8,024
13,287

0
0
0
0
0

4,356
1,061

O
14,994

0
4,245

63,368
1,051

U2

13
24
00
36
00
06
42
76
06
05
53
53
00
04
64
00
32
00
14
21
B6
00
00
00
08
00
20
96
01
00
00
00
00
00
58
38
00
B5
00
DO
72
01

41

31,172
20,102

94
739
550

4,010
2,420

SB
285

0
(89
25

O
534

2,127
0
D
D
O
D
O

4,410.
0
0
0
0
0

624
34

D
D
D
0
0

339.
20

0
0
0
0
0
0

99

19
45
50
34
00
78
55
92
11
00
99)
07
00
00
26
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
74
O0
00
00
O0
00
00
65
62
00
00
00
00
DD
00

0

0
O
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
D
0
0
0

125
0
0

(215
0
D
D
D
D

60
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

60
D
0

441

17,595
3,999

(873
9,755

0
1,596

10,346
[1

107
(76
5B5

B7
219

(1,172
7,057
4,000
1,136
2,000

974
27B

19,324
(720

001 60
U0 50

17
74

1,004
445
652
775
415

1,060
300

50
218

(411
500

(B44
2,000

(55
631

3

98 B7

B7 93
76 90
00) 100
64 70
00 100
94 95
50 00
76) 100
94 95
05) 119
47 70
47 70
20 68
04) 173
36 77
00 0
68 85
00 D
86 B
79 as
14 22
00) 100
00 85
00 0
92 28
00 26
B0 49
04 95
99 95
00 D
00 0
00 D
00 0
00 0
42 95
38) 163
00 0
05) 105
00 0
00; 101
20 99
99 99

.B5

.76

.00

.00

.07

.00

.03

.79

.34

.85

.01

.73

.13

.69

.25

.93

.00

.17

.00

.46

.06

.70
64

.00

.00

.32

.00

.76

.20

.34

.00

.00
00
00
00

.23

.29
00
97
O0
29

.0
TB

091.715

255,270

.00

.00

933,955

235,270

00

00

050,703

235,263

94

D0

07,617.

D

19

00

30

0

03,221.

2

D6 91

DO 100

09

00



O7/11/2014 11:44 AM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 052052 FOR CITY OF MARINE 0122 Pa0¢= 6/31
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORMI INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 336.000—FIRE

Dept 371.000-INSPECTIONS
101-371.000-702
101-371.000—702
101-371.000—703
101-371.000-703
101-371.000-715
101-371.000-715
101—371.000-727
101—371.000-720
101—371.000-729
101—371.000-730
101-371.000-740
101-371.000—741
101-371.000-B02
101—371.000-B03
101-371.0D0—B53
101-371.000-B63
101-371.000—B68
101-371.000-870.
101—371.000—901
101—371.000-959.

T0tBl Dept 371.00D—INSPECTIONS

000
000
000
400
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

-PROPCLEAN
-PROPCLEAN

-PROPCLEAN

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
WAGES-PART TIME-BUILDING INSP
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

Dept 441.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441.
101-441.
101-441.
101-441
101-441.
101-441
101-441.
101-441.
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441.
101-441.

.000—B63

.000—B6B

.000-065

.000-070

.000-501

101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441
101-441

000-702
000-703
000-708
000-715
000-716.
000-717
000-710
000-725
000-727
000-720
000-730
000-740
000-744
000-751
000-780
000-701
000-802
000-003
ODD-805
000-017
000-853

000
000
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
000
000
DDCI
000
O00
000
000
O00
000
000

.000

.000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY
PUSTAGE
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CLOTHING
FUEL
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUI PMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
SERVICE CHARGES
CDL CONSORTIUM FEE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING

235,270.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

22,325.00
1,710.00

0.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
300.00
50.00

400.00
15,000.00

350.00
1,025.00

700.00
200.00
300.00
100.00
300.00

235,270.

0
0
0

10.000.
1,710.

0
300
300
300
300

50
400

151000
350

1,025.
700
200.
300
100
300

2351260.00

23.72
23.72

511.40
14,540.40
1,114.00

40.00
201.10
84.74

457.92
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,205.00
125.00

1,160.97
0.00

208.50
297.92

0.00
140.50

' 0

0
23

253
1,830

140
21
14
23

0
O
0
0

815
0

90
0

96
143

0
140

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
O
0
0
0
0
0

2

(23
(23

(511
11453

595
(40
98

215
(157
300

50
400

7,715
225

(135
700

(8
2

100
159

00

72)
72)
40)
60
40
88)
84
26
92)
00
00
00
00
00
97)
00
56)
08
00
50

100

100
100
100

90
65

100
67
20

152
0
0
0

4B
35

113
0

104
99

0
46

.00

.00

.00

.00

.92

.1B

.00

.05

.25

.64

.00

.00

.00

.57

.71

.27

.00

.28

.31

.00

.83

43,660.00

110,380.00
271545.00
2,600.00

10,750.00
40,580.00

675.00
3,665.00

200.00
11500.00

100.00
100.00

41000.00
41500.00

30,000.00
200.00

9,000.00
11000.00

400.00
100.00
300.00

5,000.00
20,000.00

500.00
600.00
300.00
125.00

37,335

1321725
27,545

21600.
121460.
571150.

675.
31665.

200.
1,500

100
100

4,000
4,500

30,000
200

1110001,000
400.
100
300

5.000.
201000

500
G00
300
125

26,222.49

132,493.40
24,301.04
2,000.00

11,940.00
57,593.79

507.00
3,009.00

50.00
200.75

12.71
0.00

794.50
4,000.27

251143.650.00
10,020.10

11011.55
427.50
25.21

280.00
4,914.30

10,790.20
0.00

400.00
33.20

100.50

3,593

12,143
2,505

0
932

1,740
60

0
0
0
0
O

65
181

0
0
4

175
96

0
0

90
99

D
0
0
0

0

O
0
O
0
O
0
O
0

331
0
0

21459.
11216.
1,856.

0
100.

0
(96

0
0
0

2,295.
0
0
0
U

11,112

231
3,243

0
513

(443
107
595
150.
900

B7
100
745

(B05
2,000

200
71

(511
25) 00
00 74

20
H5

61908.
500
140
250
(55

51

54
16
00
20

.79)
12
14
00
00
29
00
90
20)
00
00
90
55)
75
79
00
70
34
00
00
00
50)

70

99
88

100
95

100
S4
83
25
40
12

0
B1

117
93

0
99

161
B2
25
93
BB
65

0
76
13

144

.24

.83

.23

.00

.88

.78

.13

.76

.00

.00

.71

.00

.35

.B9

.33

.00

.35

.16

.31

.21

.33

.29

.46

.00

.67

.07

.40



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 000000 FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa0E= 7/31
User: McDonald
00: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

DRIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YEAR-TO-DATEGL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BALANCE

5 BDGT
0$ED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
l01—441.00D-921.000
101—441.00D—923.000
101—441.00D—931.000
101—441.000—959.000

ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 441.000—GENERAL MAINTENANCE

Dept 440.000-STREET LIGHTING
101-44H.0D0—926.000 STREET LIGHTING

Total Dept 448.000-STREET LIGHTING

Dept 520.000-000000
101-526.000-002.000

Total Dept 526.000-REFUSE

CONTRACTUAL SERV.

D6Pt 721.000-COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV.
101-721.000-801.000
101-721.000-901.000
101-721.000-959.000

Total Dept 721.000-COMMUNITY 0

PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

ECONOMIC DEV.

7,000.00
5,500.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

7.000
127000

47000
17000

00
00
00
00

6,900.26
11,607.49
2,995.50

175.00

413
B9

4
0

02
79
74
00

0.
0.

332.
0.

99
312
671
B25

74
51
60
00

9B.50
97.40
03.21
17.50

291,620.00

91,000.00

3407745

917000

00

00

315,252.30

B1,B69.92

10, 689

0

76

00

8.496.

0.

167996

97130

52

0B

95-01

89-97

917000.00

2777650.00

917000

270,400

00

00

B1,B69-92

272,956.00 21,

D

685

00

92

0.

0.

97130

5,444

00

00

39.97

9B.O4

2777650.00

17200.00
450.00
100.00

270,400.

17200.
450
100

00

00
00
00

272,956.00

0.00
328.25

0.00

21, 685.

O
O
O

92

00
00
00

0.

0.
0.
0.

5,444

17200
121
100

00

00
75
00

90.04

0.00
72.94
0.00

Dept 751.000—RECREATION
000101-751.

101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.

.000-103

.000-703

.000-715

101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751
101-751

000-703.
000-703.
000-703.
000-703.
000-703.
000-703.
000-703.
000-703.

.0OD—PLAYGROUN
000-703.
000-703.
000-703.
000-703.

.000—SL-SPRING

.000-SLWINTERD
_ODD—SR OLYMPI
.000-WT AEROBI
.000
.000—BASKETBAL
.000—COMPSWIMO
.000—CPR 00000
.000-CREATIVE:
.000-LIFE GUAR
.000-MIDDAYDDU
.000—MOM&TDTSO

000-703

000-703
000-703

000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715

000-BASKETBAL
000-COMPBWIMD
000-CPR COURS
000-CREATIVKI
000-LIFE GUAR
000-MIDDAYO00
0OO—MOM&TOTBO

000-POOL -FAL
000-POOL—SPRN
000-POOLWINTE
000-SL-FALL00

WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART

TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME

FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER

1,750.00

21,250.00
0.00

2,300.00
1,700.00

0.00
1,000.00
2,500.00

400.00
0.00
0.00

130.00
350.00

17100.00
17100.00
1,100.00

0.00
350.00

17625.00
0.00

200.00
150.00

0.00
130.00
200.00
35.00

1,750

21,250.
0.

2,300.
1,700.

0.
1,000.
2,000.

400
0
0

130
350

17100
1,100
1,100

0
350

1,625
0

200.
150

0
130
200

35

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
00

328.25

167457.23
36.38

1,559.94
0.00

27212.00
0.00

27494.31
0.00

105.60
09.69
0.00

201.09
049.01
774.51

1,150.31
19.20

340.20
1,200.03

2.77
119.36

0.00
169-23

0.00
100.77

0.00

17

0

116.
0

157
D

126.
0

347
D
D
0
0
0
0

774
0
D
0

85
0

12
D
9
D

26
0

00

00
00
3B
00
OD
00
76
00
00
00
00
00
00
51
00
O0
00
35
00
04
00
64
00
50
00

O.

0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
O.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.
0.

1,421

4,792
(36
740

1,700
(2,212
1,680

105
400

(105
(69
130

60
150
325
(50
(19.

1
366.

(2
80

150
(169.
130

9
35

75

77
33)
06
00
00)
O0
69
00
60)
69)
00
11
99
49
31)
20)
80
07
77)
64
00
23)
00
23
00

18.76

77.45
100.00
67.82
0.00

100.00
0.00

95.94
0.00

100.00
100.00

0.00
80.54
86.27
70.41

105.30
1OD.0D
99.49
77.47

100.00
59.58
0.00

100.00
0.00

95.39
0.00



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P5993 B/31
User: McDonaldDB, Marina city PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GL NUMBER
ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

000001 000007 NORM (ABNORMI INCR (0000) YEAR-T0-DATE BALANCE 0000DESCRIPTION
5 BDGT

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751.
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751.
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751.
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751.
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751

O00-715.
000-715
000-715
000-715.

.000-SL-FALL00

.000-SL-SPRING

.000-SLWINTERD

000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-715
000-727
D00-728
000-729
000-729
000-740
000-740
000-740
000-740
000-740
000-740
000-740
000-740
000-802
000-802
000-802
000-802
000-802
000-802
000-802
000-802
000-802
000-802
000-803
000-853
000-860
000-869

.000-B69
000-569
000-869
000-869
000-870
000-660
000-901

.000—931

.000—957

.000-957

.000—959

.000—970

000-PLAYGROUN
000-POOL —FAL
000—POOL-SPRN
000-POOLWINTE

000-SR OLYMPI
000-WT AEROBI
000
O00
000
000-COMPSWIMO

.000

.000—BASKETBAL
000-CHEER ALO
000-COMPSWIMO
000-CREATIVKI
O00-MOM&TOTSO
000-SL-FALL00
000-VOLLEYBAL
000
000-AMREDCROS
000-BASKETBAL
000-COMPSWIMO
000-CREATIVKI
000-ECSD FACI
000-FACILTY U
000-LIFE GUAR
000-MOM&TOTSO
000-ZUMBA0000
000
000
000

.000

.000—BASKETBAL

.O00—COMPSWIMO

.000-CREATIVKI

.0O0—PLAYGRO0N
000
000
O00

.000-CREATIVKI

.000-BABKETBAL

.000-CREATIVKI

.000

.000

TOEB1 Dfipt 751.000-RECREATION

Dfipt 756.000-PARKS AND BEACH
101-755.000-702.000
101-756.000-703.200-BEACH EXP
101-755.000-703-300

FICA—EMPLOYER 0
FICA—EMPLOYER 0
FICA-EMPLOYER 10
FICA-EMPLOYER 30
FICA—EMPLOYER 05
FICA—EMPLOYER 05
FICA—EMPLOYER 05
FICA-EMPLOYER 0
FICA-EMPLOYER 30
OFFICE SUPPLY 250
POSTAGE 30
PRINTING 340
PRINTING 0
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY

CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL

SERV
SERV.
SERV.
SERV
SERV
SERV
SERV
SERV
SERV
SERV

700.
B50
250
200

0
125
360

50
500

17000
17200

100
0

1,800
400
800
130

1,150
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO 300
PHONE EXPENSE 17375
LODGING 100
MEALS 30
MEALS 350
MEALS 0
MEALS 0
MEALS 50
TRAVEL EXPENSE 50
COMMUNITY PROMOTION 500
ADVERTISING 550
GENERAL REPAIRS 0
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 500
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE D
TRAINING/TUITION 390
CAPITAL OUTLAY 0

0.00
0.00

10.00
30.00
85.00
85.00
85.00
0.00

30.00
250.00
30.00

340.00
_0.00

700.00
850.00
250.00
200.00

0.00
125.00
360.00
50.00

500.00
17000.00
1,200.00

100.00
0.00

1,800.00
400.00
800.00
180.00

1,150.00
300.00

1,375.00
100.00
30.00

350.00
0.00
0.00

50.00
50.00

500.00
550.00

0.00
500.00

0.00
390.00

0.00

B
5
0

21
72
59
BB

1
26

196
7

100
1,107

343
445
232

0
0
0

305
0

390
100
245

1,690.
350

0
0

1,341
370.

1,322
0
0

417
63
47

0
0

500
140
500

0
50

0
17175

46.
74

0
0
0
0
0

59
0
0
0

43
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

90
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1,175

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

17
0
0

(17
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
O
O
0
0

70
O
0
O
O
0
0
D
D
D
D
0
0
0
0
0

00 (0.09)
00 (5.33) 100.00
00 10.00 0.00
00 0.39 72.03
00 12.37 85.45
00 25.76 69.69
00 (3.57) 104.20
00 (1.47; 100.00
00 3.36 00.00
00 53.17 70.73
00 22.67 24.43
00 293.71 13.61
00 (74.41) 100.00

100.00

75 573.08
00 (347.03)
00 (93.71)
75) (227.40)
00 (232.20)

125.00

50.00

1B.13
140.92
137.48
213.70
100.00

0.00

0.00

00
00 360.00 0.00
00
00 195.00 61.00
00 1,000.00 0.00
00 810.00 32.50
00 0.00 100.00
O0 (245.00) 100.00
00 (90.00) 105.00
00 50.00 87.50
00 800.00 0.00
00 180.00 0.00
00 (191.00) 116.61

100.00
00 30.00
00 (67.65)
00 (63.40)
00 (47.81)
00 50.00
00 50.00
00 0.00
00 409.41
00 (500.00)
00 500.00
00 (50.00)
00 390.00
00 (1.175.00J

00) 0.00
00 52.35
00

100.00
96.19
0.00
0.00

119.33
100.00
100.00

0.00
0.00

100.00
25.56

100.00
0.00

100.00
0.00

100-00

517205

WAGES-FULL TIME 107500
WAGES-PART TIME-RECREATION 247000
WAGES-PART TIME—GENERAL MAINT 157500

01,206.00

10,500.00
24,000.00
157500.00

40,302

147111
20,773
14,004

47024

3.636.
253

27349

(70.

0
0
0

00) 10,022.00

00 4,300.64 76.20
S4 B6 5500 3,226.

70.67

00 1,495.47 90.35



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P393: 9/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 05/30/2014

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

DEECRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH DE/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE
5 BDGT

USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures
101-756.000-715.000
101-756.000-715.000
101—756.0D0-729.000
101—756.000—740.000
101—756.0D0-740.000
101—756.000—7B1.000
101—756.000-802.000
101—756.000—B53.000
101—756.000—921.0D0
101-756.000-931.000
101-756.000~943.000
101-756.000—970.000
101—756.000-970.300

FUND

-BEACH EXP

—BEACH EXP

FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEASE
CAPITAL OUTLAY
MAJOR REPAIR/REPLACE

T0081 DGPC 756.000-PARKS AND BEACH

Dept 760.000-sAF0TY PROGRAM
101-760.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY
101-760.000-781.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Total Dept 760.000—SAFETY PROGRAM

Dept 790.000-LIBRARY
101-790.
101-790
101-790

000-703.700
000—715.000
000~720.000

PART TIME-CLEANING
FICA-EMPLOYER
POSTAGE

2,525.00
1,550.00

0.00
10,000.00

400.00
1,000.00
5,500.00

650.00
3,000.00
5,000.00

0.00
0.00

15,300.00

2,625.00
1,850.00

0.00
10,000.00

400.00
1,000.00
5,500.00

650.00
3,000.00

31,500.00
0.00

29,500.00
0.00

2,154.96
1,573.20

26.29
5,306.53

138.02
531.68

5,342.04
633.73

2,520.40
33,726.63
1,407.50
5,747.50

0.00

511
3
0

766.
0
0

708
0

198
464

0
0
0

0
0
0

3,539.
0
0

517
0
0

253
0

27,924
0

470
275
(25

1,073
261
450

(359
15

475
(2,450
(1,407
(5,171

0

04
72
29)
99
98
32
54)
27
60
23)
50)
50)
00

82.09
85.04

100.00
89.26
34.51
53.17

106.54
97.50
84.01

107.87
100.00
117.53

0.00

104,325.00

200.00
300.00

144,025.00

200.00
300.00

109,077.61

0.00
0.00

9,442

0
0

32,234

0
0

2,712

200
300

81

00
00

98.12

0.00
0.00

GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SBRV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

101-790.000-740.000
101-790.000-302.000
101—790.000-853.000
101-790.000-921.000
101-790.000-923.000
101-790.000-931.000

Tfltfll Dept 790.000-LIBRARY

DEPt 851.000-INSURANCE/BENEFITS
101-851.000-710.000 UNEMPLOYMENT
101-851.000-716.000 HOSPITAL INEURANCE
101-851.000—710.000 RETIREMENT
101-851.000—720.000 WORKERS COMP
101-851.000-722-000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
101_$51 .UOQ—BD5.DDCI SERVICE CHARGES
101-851.000-912.000 LIABILITY INSURANCE

Tfltfll Dept 851.000-INSURANCE/BENEFIT$

Dept 895.000-SPECIAL PROJECTS
101—895.000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.
101-095.0D0—951.D00 HYDRANT RENTAL
101-095.000-955.000 SETTLEMENTE

500.00

0.00
0.00
5.00

100.00
6,000.00
1,600.00
7,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

500.00 0.00 0 35 0 500 00

0.00 558.00 0.00 0.00 (558.00)
0.00 42.66 0. 0.00 (42.66)
5.00 0.00 0. 0.00 5.00

100.00
6,000.00
1,600.00
7,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

386.46
4,787.72
1,746.92
6,211.04
1,749.56

485.12

57
520
117
481

33
250

0
40

0
0
0

66

(286.
1,172

(146
788

(749
1,440

46)
28
92)
96
56)
43

0.00

100.00
100.00

0.00
386.46
80.46

109.18
08.73

174.96
27.50

17,705.00

0,000.00
100.00

50,000.00
10,000.00

102,925.00
0.00

60,000.00

17,705.00

0,000.00
2,400.00

50,000.00
10,000.00

120,000.00
0.00

93,665.00

15,967.48

0.00
2,347.77

60,000.00
7,144.45

110,507.57
500.00

92,207.90

1,461

0
2,221
5,000

0
0

600
U

106.

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1,631

8,000
52

0
2,055
9,392

(600
1,457

07

00
23
00
54
43
00)
10

90.79

0.00
97.82

100.00
71.44
92.17

100.00
95.44

241,025.00

20,000.00
10,000.00

0.00

294,065.00

45,000.00
10,000.00

100.00

272,907.70

35,750.00
10,000-00

90.00

7,521

0
0
0

0

0
0
0

21,157

9,250.
0

10

30

00
00
00

92.81

79.44
100.00
90.00



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 10/31
User: McDonald
DB, Marina City PERIOD r-51401140 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL S'I‘A'I‘EMEN'I‘S—JUNE 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM)

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT

INCR (DECK) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-895.000-957.004-FACADE-II FACADE PROGRAM—PHASE III
101—895.000-957.005-REHAB -11 RENTAL REHAB-PHASE III
101—895.000-962.000 PROPERTY TAX
101—895.000—964.000 REFUND/REBATE
101—895.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY
101—895.000-999.000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

Total Dept 895.000-SPECIAL PROJECTS

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0
0

15,000.
0
0

25,515.

00 1,400
00 213,600
00 15,000
00 0
00 6,150
00 25,515

00 1,384.00
00 213,593.75
00 3,523.36
00 162.50
00 6,135.00
00 15,000.00

0
0
0
D
0

15,000

00 0
00 0
00 0
00 0
00 0
00 0

00 16
00 6
00 11,476
00 (162
00 15
00 10,515

00 98
25 100
64 23

.50) 100
9900

00 58

70,515. 00 315,755 00 285,638.61 15,000 00 0 00 31,126. 355 90

2,309,310. 00 5,5254’, 370 00 2,971,173.93 180,352 54 42,363 01 240,832 26 92

2,736,470.
2,809,310.

00 3,009,945
00 3,254,370

2,975,089.82
2,971,173.93

99,735.
180,352

36 0
54 42,363

00 34,055
B1 240,832

18 98
26 92

(72,840 .00) (244,425.

00
00
00) 4,715.39 (80,617 18) (42,363 B1) (206,777 00) 15



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P399: 11/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine city PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE 00710177 FOR
AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 05/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 1 0007

000507 NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE 0550
Fund 202 H MAJOR STREET FUND
RBVQDUGS
Dept 000.000
202-000.000-545.
202-000.000-547.
202~o0o.0oo-055.
202-000.000-570.
202-000.000-500.

Total Dept 000.0

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

000
000
000
D02
000

00

STATE WEIGHT 6 GAS TAX
STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
INTEREST
SPECIAL WINTER MAINTENANCE FU
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
202-443.000-702.
202-443.000-703.
202~443.000—715.
202-443.000-740.
202-443.000-802.
202-443.000-943.

000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
EQUIPMENT LEASE

Total D&pt 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

Dflpt 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
202-450.000-716.
202-450.000-717.
202-450.000-718.
202-450.000-722.
202-450.000-801.
202-450.000-805.
202-450.000-946.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
EQUIPMENT LEASE

Total Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS
202-451.000—702.
202—451.000—715.
202—451.000-801.
202—451.000-802.
202—451.000-931.

000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

Tutal Dept 451.000—DRAINS—STORM SEWERS

Dflpt 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
000202-452.000—702.

202-452.000-703.
202—452.000—715.
202—452.000—740.
202-452.000-782.
202-452.000-801.
202-452.000-801.

000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

-SBRVRESUR PROFESSIONAL SERV.
-NAT/BR PA PROFESSIONAL SERV

190,000.
6,000.

525
0

63,000.

00
00
00
00
00

190,000
5,000

525
5,550

53,000

178,661.08
14,445.37

74.02
6,637.40

63,000.00

31,350.43
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0
0
0

11,338
(8,445

450
12

0

92 04.03
37) 240.75
90 14.10
60 90.01
00 100 00

259,525. 00 255,175 262,017.87 31,350.43 O 3,357 13 98.74

259,525.

2,000.
100.
165

2,000.
3,500.

0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00

255,175

2,000
100
165

2,000
3,500

0

262,817.87

194.51
0.00

14.73
25.00
0.00

563.00

31,350.43

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0

200
800

0

3,357

1,805
100
150

1,775
2,700

(563

13 98.74

49 9.73
00 0.00
27 8.93
00 11.25
00 22.86
00) 100.00

7,765.

6,765.
110.

6,100.
3,275.

810
0

20,000

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

7,755

10,000.
110.

6,100.
4,075.

810
0

21,000

797.24

9,721.45
94.69

6,099.96
3,570.97

630.25
1.45

10,253.00

0.00

291.48
10.05

508,33
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,000

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

5,967

278
15

0
504
179

(1
1,746

76 23.15

55 57.21
31 86.08
04 100.00
03 87.63
75 77.81
45) 100.00
12 91.69

37,060

2,000
215

0
1,000
2,000

00

00
00
00
00
00

42,095

2,000
215

0
1,000
2,000

30,372.55

621.92
46.87

1,500.00
0.00

167.74

809.86

109.76
14.15
0.00
0.00

67.42

0

0
0
0
0
0

2,722

2,178
168

(1,500
1,000.
1,832

35 93.53

08 22.21
13 21.80
00) 100.00
00 0.00
26 8.39

6,015

5,000
200
400

1,000
2,500

0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

6,015

5,000
200
400

1,000
2,500

20.000
27,000

2,336.53

2,382.66
659.75
268.78
217.72

1,767.29
19,305.00
26,172.06

271.33

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

O

0
0
0
D
D
0
0

3,678.

2,117.
(459.
131.
782
732
615.
827

47 38.85

34 57.65
75) 329.08
22 67.20
28 21.77
71 70.69
00 96.93
94 96.93



07/ll/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P399: 12/31
User: McDonaldDB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/50/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
500552 NORM [ABNDRM) INCR (0502) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
Expanditures
2D2—452.000-802.
2D2—452.000—931.

000
000

202-452.000-970.000-SBRVRESUR
202-452.000-970.000-WAT/BR PA

CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total Dept 452.000-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 453.000—BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
2D2—453.000—702.
2D2—453.000—703.
202—453.000~715.
202—453.000—740.
202-453.000-001.
202—453.000—802.
202-453.000~921.
202—453.000~931.
202—453.000-970.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

—LABUHN BR

-LABUHN BR

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY

T0051 Dept 453.000—BRIDGE MAINTENANCE

Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING
000202-454.000-702.

202-454.000-715.
202-454.000—740.
202-454.000—781.
202-454.000-802.

000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING

Dept 455.000—ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
202—455.000-702.
202—455.000-703.
202—455.000—7l5.
202—455.000-781.
202—455.000—7B2.

000
000
000
000
000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Total Dept 455.000—ICE AND snow CONTROL

Dept 456.000—TRAFFIC $550105
202—456.000—702.
202-456.000-715.
202—456.000—740.
202~456.000—s02.

000
000
000
000

WAGES—FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

T0051 Dept 456.000—TRAFFIC SERVICE

Dept 457.000—SURFACE MAINTENANCE (M—29)
202—457.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
202-457.000—715.000 FICA—EMPLOYER

1,000.00
400.00

0.00
40,000.00

1,000.00
0,000.00

56,230.00
40,000.00

0.00
7,410.50

55,557.24
31,755.55

0
7,410

0
0

00
50
00
00

0
0
0
0

1,000.00 0
509.50 92
572.76 98

8,204.44 79

50,500.00

500.00
500.00
90.00

100.00
145,000.00

2,000.00
1,000.00

500.00
123,000.00

161,330.00

600.00
500.00
90.00

100.00
23,410.00
2,000.00
1,000.00

500.00
sa,000.oo

145,215.55

147.06
385.99
40.62
17.82

22,444.25
0.00

578.69
0.00

85,428.98

7,410

0
89

6
0
0
0

46
0
0

50

00
00
80
00
00
00
70
00
00

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

15,113.44 90

452.94 24
114.01 77
49.30 45
02.10 17

965.75 95
2,000.00 0

421.31 57
500.00 0

2,571.02 97

282,790.00

2,000.00
160 00

1,000:o0
300.00

2,500.00

116,200.00

2,600.00
200.00

2,400.00
300.00

2,500.00

109,043.41

2,508.39
109.87

2,093.24
119.25

1,318.92

142

189
14

0
119

45

50

76
26
00
25
00

0

0
0
0
0

656

7,156.59 93

91.61 96
10.13 94

306.76 87
180.75 39
524.30 79

5,960.00

6,000.00
500.00
500.00
250.00

8,300.00

0,000.00

7,600.00
500.00
625.00
250.00

8,300.00

6,229.67

7,597.50
0.00

575.45
304.00

3,541.52

368

0
0
0
0
0

27

00
00
00
00
00

656

0
0
0
0
0

1,113.55 86

2.02 99
500.00 0
49.55 92

(54.00) 121
4,758.38 42

15,550.00

300.00
25.00

1,600.00
1,000.00

17,275.00

300.00
25.00

1,600.00
1,000.00

12,019.05

0.00
0.00

504.20
631.09

0

0
0
0
4

00

O0
00
00
50

0

0
0

100
0

5,255.95 69

300.00 O
25.00 0

995.30 37
363.11 63

2,525.00

100.00
10.00

2,925.00 1,136.09

100.00 0.00
10.00 0.00

4

0
D

60

00
00

100

0
0

1,500.51 42

100.00 0
10.00 0

% BDGT
USED



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P399: 13/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 5TATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

FuNd 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures
2D2—457.000—740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY

Total Dept 457.000-SURFACE MAINTENANCE [M—29)

Dept 458.000—ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M—29)
202—45B.000—702.000 WAGES—EULL TIME
202—45B.000—7l5.000 FICA—EMPLOYER
202—45B.000—802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 458.000-ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M—29)

Dept 459.000-TRAFFIC SIGNS (M—29)
202—459.000~802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total DQPC 459.000*TRAFFIC SIGNS (M-29)

Dept 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29]
202-460.000—702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
202-460.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER

Total Dept 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29)

Dept 461.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)
202-461.000—702.000 WAGES—FULL TIME
202-461.000-715.000 FICA—EMPLOYER
202-451.000—782-000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Total Dept 461.000—ICE AND SNOW CONTROL (M-29)

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND!
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES 0 EXPENDITURE5

200. 00 200 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00

310

200
20.

2,780.

00

00
00
00

310

10,500
000

2,700

00

00
00

.00

0.00 0.00

471.00
35.09
0.00

10,486.02
793.50

0.00

0.00 310.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

13.90
6.50

2,700.00

0.00

99.87
99.19
0.00

3,000.

3,500.

00

00

14,000

3,500

00

00

11,279.52 506.97

1,420.24 0.00

0.00 2,800.45

0.00 2,079.76

80.11

40.58

3,500.

B00.
70.

00

00
00

3,500.

800
70

00

00
00

1,420.24 0.00

47.44
3.53

650.64
49.82

0.00 2,079.76

141.36
20.18

0.00
0.00

40.58

82.33
1771.

870.

575.
50.

2,500.

00

00
00
00

870

575.
50

2,500

00

00
00
00

708.46 50.97

0.00
0.00
0.00

112.59
8.53

233.05

0.00 161.54

462.41
41.47

2,266.95

0.00
0.00
0.00

01.45

19.58
17.06
9.32

3,125. 00 3,125 00 354.17 0.00 0.00 2,770.83 11.33

419,370. 00 383,490 00 330,913.59 9,565.00 1,756.78 50,819.63 05.75

255,525.
419,570.

00
00

266,175
303,490

00
00

262,817.87
330,913.59

31,350.43
p 0,555.00

0.00
1,755.70 ,_ 50,010.55

3,357.13 90.74
06.75

(159,045.00] (117,515 00) ($0,095.72) 21,705.43 11,755.70) <47,402.5017I 55.54



07/11/2014 1l=44 HM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P00e= 14/31
User: McDonald
DB; Marine PERIOD ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (AENORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

8 BDGT
USED

Fund 205 - 50045 515001 FUND III 0
Revenues
Dept 000.000
203-000.000-546.000 STATE WEIGHT G GAS TAX 72,000.

300203-000.0D0~665.000 INTEREST
203-000.000-676.002 SPECIAL WINTER MAINTENANCE F0 0

72,000.00
300.00

9,975.00

66,373.19
121.95

9,956.10

12,004.07
0.00
0.00

0
0
0

00
00
00

3,626
178

18

81
05
90

94.96
40.65
99.81

TOtBl Dept 000.000 72,300 82,275.00 70,451.24 12,004.07 0 00 3,823 76 95.35

TOTAL Revenues 72,300

Expenditures
Dfipt 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
203-443.000-702.
203—443.000~703.
203-443.000-715.
203-443.000-740.
203-443.000—802.
203-443.000-943.

Total DBpt 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION 9,610.

000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
EQUIPMENT LEASE

Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
203-450.000—716.
203-450.000-717.
203-450.000—7lB.
203—450.000-722.
203-450.000—801.
203-450.000—805.
203—450.000—946.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
EQUIPMENT LEASE

Total Dfipt 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS
203-451
203-451.

.000-715.000

.000-782.000

.000-802.000

.000-931.000

203-451
203-451
203-451
203~451

.000—702.000
000-703.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 1,350.
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,000.

2,000.GENERAL REPAIRS

3,100
250
260

6,000.
0
0

02,275.00

3,100.00
250.00
260.00

6,000.00
0.00
0.00

70,451.24

366.49
185.00
41.91
0.00

770.00
844.50

12,004.07

0.00
14.50
1.12
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0

300
1,200.

0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00

3,823

2,733
65

218
5,700

(1,970
(844

76

51
00
09
00
00)
50)

95.35

11.82
74.00
16.12
5.00

100.00
100.00

10,150.
' 170

11,200.
4,925.

000.
0

31,000.

9,610.00

16,000.00
170.00

11,200.00
6,075.00

800.00
0.00

31,000.00

2,207.90

14,582.02
141.99

11,199.96
5,356.22

630.25
3.64

22,487.08

15.62

437.22
15.06

933.33
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,500.

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

5,902

1,417
28

O
718
169

[3
8,512

10

98
01
04
78
75
64)
92

38.58

91.14
83.52

100.00
88.17
78.78

100.00
72.54

58,245.

7,500.
0

575

65,245.00

7,500.00
0.00

575.00
1,350.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

54,401.16

2,516.16
96.00

197.31
0.00

2,268.08
693.39

1,385.61

498.12
0.00

37.15
0.00
0.00

37.84

0

0
0
0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00

10,043

4,983
[96
377

1,350
(1,268
1,306

B4

84
00)
69
00
08)
61

83.38

33.55
100.00
34.31
0.00

226.81
34.67

Tfltal Dept 45l.000—DRAINS—STORM SEWERS 12,425

Dept 452.000—ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
203—452.000—702.
203—452.000—703.
203—452.000-715.
203~452.000-729.
203-452.0U0—740.
203~452.000—782.
203—452.000—802.
203—452.000—931.

O00
000
000
O00
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

0,000
1,000

700
200

0
6,000
1,500

0

12,425.00

5,250.00
1,700.00

850.00
200.00
500.00

5,770.94

8,390.67
1,699.74

765.55
0.00

376.82
6,000.00 3,283.82
1,500.00 0.00

12,000.00 18,434.50

573.11

320.22
217.00

40.87
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

18,434.50

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

6,654

B59
0

B4
200
121

2,716.
1,500

(6,434

06

33
26
45
00
18
18
DO

46.45

90.71
99.98
90.06
0.00

75.76
54.73
0.00

50) 153.62



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paq@= 15/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORMJ INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 203 — LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures
203—452.00D-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY

T0081 Dept 45Z.000—ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

DBPC 454.000-STREET SWEEPING
203—454.000-702.000
203—454.000-715.000
203-454.000-740.000
203—454.000—7B1.000
203—454.000—802.000

WAGES—FULL TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 454.000—STREET BWEEPING

Dept 455.000"ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
203-455.000-702.000
203-455.000—703.0D0
203-455.000—715.0D0
203-455.000—781.000
203-455.D00—7B2.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA~EMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Total Dept 455.000"ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

Dept 456.000—TRAFFIC SERVICE
203-456.000-702.000
203~456.000-703.000
203—456.000-715.000
203—456.000-740.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY

T0031 Dept 456.000—TRAFFIC SERVICE

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 203 — LOCAL ETREET FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURE$
NET OF REVENUEE & EXPENDITURES

0 00 4,000.00 3,968.56 0 DD 0.00 31.44 99

17,400

51500
425

1,000
550

4,000

00

00
00
00
00
00

36,000.00

5,500.00
425.00

4,000.00
550.00

4,000.00

36,921.66 191012

5,151.47 474
389.67 35

3,227.94 0
178.88 17B

1,978.37 E7

59 0.00

40 0.00
46 0.00
00 0.00
BB 0.00
50 985.18

(921.s6)_ 102

348.53
35.33

772.06
371.12

1,036-45

93
91
B0
32
74

111475

7,000
575
500.
200

10.000

00

00
O0
00
00
00

14,475.00

7,000.00
575.00
580.00
200.00

10,000.00

10,926.33 756

0,362.95 0
923.50 0
742.25 0
456.00 0

5,312.42 0

24 985.18

00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00

2,563.49

(1,B62.95)
(353.50)
(162.25)
(256.00)

4,687.58

B2

126
161
127
228

53

1”15.3s5.

2,500
0

200
2,000

00

00
00
00
00

10,355.00

2,500.00
0.00

200.00
2.000.00

16,302.12 0

494.00 147
16.50 16
35.68 12

670.91 0

00 0.00

62 0.00
50 0.00
44 0.00
00 37-36

2,052.88

2,006.00
(16.50)
161.32

1,291.73

BB

19
100

19
35

4,700 00 4,700.00 1,220.09 176 56 37.36 3,442.55 26

132.210 00 14’ 160,810.00 121,150.20 21,519 73 2,522.54 30,537.26 B1

72,300
132,210

00
00

02,275.00
150,010.00

78,451.24 12,004
127,750.20 21,919

D7 0.00
73 2,522.54

3,823.76
30.537.26

95
B1

(59,910 00] (78,535.00) (49,29B.96) (9,915 G6) (2,522.54) (26,713.50) 65



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE ANO EMPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0111 0E MARINE CITY PP9@= 15/31
User: McDonaldDE: Marine City PERI00 ENDING 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL ' AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 00/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORN) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

8 BDGT
USED

Fund 209 - CEMETERY
REVQHNBB
Dept 000.000
209-000.000-501.
209-000.000-502.
209-000.000-503.
209-000.000-555.
209-000.000-599.

000
000
000
000
000

Total 055: 000.000

TOTAL RGVGHUQS

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
209—000.000-702.
209—000.000-703.
209—000.000—715.
209-000.000—718.
209-000.000—722.
209-000.000-727.
209-000.000-729.
209-000.000—740.
209-000.000—802.
209-000.000—901.
209—000.000—921.
209—000.000—931.

000
000
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

FUND

GRAVE OPENINGS
FOUNDATIONS
LOT SALES
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS

10,000.00
2,100.00
2,000.00

25.00
25,600.00

10,000.00
2,100.00
2,000.00

25.00
25,500.00

10,025.00
1,448.00
8,000.00

18.19
15,050.00

0
100

1,600
0

15,050

00
00
00
00
00

0
0
0
0
0

00 (25.
00 652.
00 (6,000.
00 6.
00 10,550.

00)
00
00)
B1
00

100.25
68.95

400.00
72.76
58.79

39,725.00 39,125.00 34,541.19 16,750 00 0 00 5,183. B1 86.95

39,725.00

14,000.00
8,100.00
1,700.00
4,000.00
1,650.00

100.00
200.00

2,000.00
5,000.00

50.00
925.00

2,000.00

39,125.00

14,000.00
8,100.00
1,700.00
4,000.00
1,650.00

100.00
200.00

2,000.00
5,000.00

50.00
925.00

2,000.00

34,541.19

1,551.64
1,141.41
1,113.35
3,999.95
1,105.59

0.00
0.00

1,053.83
5,001.19

31.50
550.12
41.05

15,150

1,026.
1,704

208
333

0
0
0
0

65
0
0
0

00

72
50
15
33
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

0

0
0
0
0
0

250
O

968
1,297

O
0

452

00 5,183.

00 6,332.
00 352.
00 526.
00 0.
O0 (135.
00 (150.
00 200.
03 (21.
50 (1,304.
00
00

1B.
364.

94 1,500.

51

36
53
65
04
59)
00)
00
B6)
68)
20
28
00

86.95

54.77
95.65
69.02

100.00
103.22
250.00

0.00
101.09
126.09

63.60
60.62
25.00

Total Dept 000.000 39,725-00 39,725.00 29,074.60 3,337 70 2,950 47 7,681. 93 00.66

TOTAL Expenditures 39,725-00

Fund 209 — CEMETERY FUND
TOTAL REvEN0Es 39,125.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 39,725.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00

39,125.00 29,074.60 3,337 70 5 2,959 47 7,681. 93 00.55

39,125.00
39,125.00

34,541.19
29,074.60

15,150
3,331

00
70

o
2.959.

00 5,183.
47 7,681.

B1
93

66.95
80.66

0.00 5,466-59 13,412 30 (2,968 47) (2,495i912) 100.00



07/11/2014 11:44
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE

PERIOD ENDING 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE
AMENDED 06/30/2014

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM)

2013-14
ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET

CITY Page: 17/31

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/30/2 ENCUMBERED U

INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE
NENCUMBERED

BALANCE
5 BDGT

USED

Fund 250 - TIFA 1
Revenues
Dept 000.000
250—D00.DOD—402.000
250—0D0.DOO—665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
250~000.000-740.000
250—000.000-801.000
250—000.000—801.10O
250-000.000—802.000
250-000.000—Bfl0.000
250-000.000—901.000
250-000.000-970.000
25D—0O0.000-991.000
250-000.000-995.000
250-000.000-998.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 250 — TIFA 1:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
COMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE
AGENT FEES

64,150.00
35.00

64,150.00
35.00

64,566.
23

89
04

0.00 0.00
0.00 ’ 0.00

(415.89)
11.96

100.65
65.83

54,105.00 64,185.00 64,589 93 0.00 0.00 (404.93) 100.63

64,155.00

15,000.00
1,000.00

10,600.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
3,000.00

25,000.00
B,240.00

275.00

64,185.00

15,000.00
1,000-00

10,600.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,000.00

28,000.00
25,000.00
8,240.00

275.00

64,589

166
979

10,600
1,900

0
0

27,022
25,000
8,420.

287

93

03
00
00
00
00
00
30
00
00
50

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

(404.93)

14,833.97
21.00

0.00
600.00

2,000.00
1,000.00

977.70
0.00

(180.00)
(12.50)

100.63

1.11
97.90

100.00
76.00
0.00
0.00

96.51
100.00
102.18
104.55

68,615.00 93,615.00 74,374 83 I 0.00 0.00 19,24b.17 79.45

68,615.00 93,615.00 74,374 Bi 0.00 0.00 19,240.17 76.45

64,185.00
4§a.61s.oo

64,185.00
93,615.00

64,589
74,374

as
sq

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

(404.93)
1g,24o.1v

100.63
79.45

NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (4,430.0D) (29,430.00) (9,794 90) 0.00 0.06 (19,645.l0) 33.25



U7/11/2014 11:44
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P-*1~1@= 19/31

DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS~JUNE 2014
2013"14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

DRIGINAL AMENDED us/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TOPDATE BALANCE

5 HDGT
USED

Fund 251 — TIFA 2
Revenues
Dept 000.000
25l—000.000—402.000
251—000.000—665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL RBVODUBS

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
251-0D0.000—740.000
251-000.000-801.000
251-OD0.0DO—801.100
251-OO0.000—880.000
251-OO0.000—901.000
251-000.000—970.0DO
251-000.000-970.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 251 — TIFA 2:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY

-PHASE I—C CAPITAL OUTLAY

31,275.00
325.00

31,275.
325.

00
00

33,067
145

.46 0

.66 0
(1,792.46)

179.34
105.73
44.82

31,600.00 31,600. 00 33,213 .12 0 (1,613.12) 105.10

31,600.00

15,000.00
5,000.00

30,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00

60,000.00
40,000.00

31,600.

15,000.
5,000.

30,000.
5,000.
1,000.

60,000.
40,000.

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

33,213

166
12,979
30,000
2,750

0
5,190

0

.12 0

.03 0

.69 1,666

.00 0

.00 0

.00 0

.52 0

.00 0

(1. 613.123

14,333.97
(7,979.69)

0.00
2,250.00
1,000.00

54,801.40
40,000.00

105.10

1.11
259.59
100.00
55.00
0.00
8.66
0.00

156,000.00 156,000 .00 51,094 .24 1,666 1o£,9o5.76 32.75

155,006.06 156,000.’dd 51,094 .24 1,666. 104,905.76 aivs

31,600.00
156,000.00

31,600.
156,000.

00
00

33,213
51,094

.12 0
igi‘ 1,566

(1,613.1Z)
104,905.15,

105.10
32.75

NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (124,400.00) (124,400.00) (17,8B1.12) (1,666 (1o6,51B.8BJ 14.37



07/11/2014 11:44
User: McDonald
DH: Marine City

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013—14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 05/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM [ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE

AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PB9@= 19/31

BALANCE USED

Fund 252 — TIFA 3
Revenues
Dept 000.000
252-00D.OD0—402.DO0
252-000,000-665,000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL RBVQIR185

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
252—000.000~740.000
252—000.000~801.000
252—O00.000—B01.100
252—000.000-880.000
252—000.000-901.000
252-000.000-970.000
252-000.000—970.000

Tctal Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 252 - TIFA 3:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY

-PHASE I—C CAPITAL OUTLAY

95,300.00
650.00

95,300-00
650.00

02,639
310

06 0
43 0

0.00
0.00

12,660.94 B6
339.57 47

95,950.00 95,950.00 62,949 49 0 0.00 13,000.51 7” 06

95,950.00

20,000.00
5,000.00

65,400.00
7,500.00
1,000.00

100,000.00
40,000.00

95,950.00

20,000.00
5,000.00

65,400.00
7,600.00
1,000.00

100,000.00
40,000.00

82,949

166
25,222
65,400
4,250

0
24,088

0

49 0

04 0
31 3,333
00 0
00 0
00 0
22 0
00 0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

13,000.51 B6

19,033.96 0
(20,222 31) 504

0.00 100
3,260.00 56
1,000.00 0

75,911.76 24
40,000.00 0

235,900.00 2aaI000.00 119,126 57 3,333. 0.00 119,773.43 49

230,900.00 292I900.00 119,126. 57 3,333 0.00 119,773.43 49

95,950.00
238,900.00

95,950.00
723B,900;00

52,949
119,126

49 0
.57 3,333

0.00
0.00

13,000.51 86
119,773.43 49

NET OF REVENUES G EXPENDITURES (142,950.00) (142,950.00 (36,177 00> (3,133 0.00 (106,772.92) 25



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PflRE= 20/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING D5/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14

ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 05/30/2014 MONTH D5/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 255 - unue Law snroacsmswr rump
REVENUES
Dept 000.000
265—O00.000-650.000 DRUG FORFEITURE FUNDS 0.00 0 00 1,894 O0 0. O0 0 00 (1,B94 100

Total Dept 000.000 0.00 U 00 1,894 O0 0. O0 0 00 (1,394 100

TOTAL REVGIIUBS D . DO

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
265—000.000—958.000 DRUG ENFORCEMENT 0.00
265—000.000—970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 5,500. 00

O

0
5,500

00 1,094

00 100
O0 0

O0

O0
00

0.

0.
0.

00

00
00

0

0
0

00 (1,394

00 (100
00 5,500

100

100
0

Total Dept 000.000 5,500 00 5,500 00 100 00 0. 00 0 00 5,400 1

TOTAL Expenditures 5,500 00 57500 00 100 00 0. 00 0 00 5,400.00 l

Fund 255 - DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND: 7 7777
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00

00TOTAL EXPENDITURES ( _ 5,500
0

5.500
O0 1,894

-SK! _,_1 199-
00
00

0.
0

00
00

00 (1,894
00 5,400

100
1

NET OF REVENUES G EXPENDITURES (5,500 00) (5,500. 001 1,794 00 0. 00

0
0
0 00 17,294 .00) 32



07/ll/2014 11=44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OE MARINE CITY Pa0e= 21/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR2013-14

ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

AMENDED 05/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

% BDGT
UEED

Fund 272 - MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
272—D00.000-665.000 INTEREST

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Fund 272 - MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF_REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.00 5 35 0.00 27.00

5.00 5 35 0.00 27.00

5.00 5 35 0700 I 27.00

5.00
0.00

5
0

35
99

0.00
0.00 0

27.00
0.00

5.00 5 35 0.00 27.00



O7/11/2014 11:44
User: McDonald
DB; Marine City

GL NUMBER

AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE

DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE

ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM)

¢ITy Page: 22/31

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

Fund 308 — DEBT FUN
Revenues
Dept 000.000
308—000.000—407.000
308—000.000—445.000
308—O00.D00—651.000
308—0O0.000—665.00D

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
308-OO0.000—805.000
308-000.000—962.000
308-O00.000—999.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 308 - DEBT FUND-ISSUE A:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

D-ISSUE

DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES
USER FEES
INTEREST

SERVICE CHARGES
PROPERTY TAX
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

0
0
0

25

00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 25.00

G
4

(33
0

39
10

.00)
00

0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(6-39)
(4.10)
33-00
25-00

100
100
100

0

.00

.00

.00

.00

25 00 25.00 (22 51) 0 00 0.00 47.51 (90 .04)

25

20
0

5,"/as.

00 25.00

00 20.00
00 0.00
00 8,789.00

(22

74
571

8,084

51)

14
44
20

0

0
0
0

v

,

-

00

00
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

47.51

(54.14)
(571.44)
704.80

(90

370
100

91

.04)

.70

.00

.98

0,809 00 8,809.00 8,729. 7B 0 00 0 . 00 79.22 99 .10

0.009 00 3,009.00 3,729. 7B 0 00 0.00 79.22 99 .10

25
8,009

00 25.00
00 0,009.00

(22
0,729

51)
70

0
0

00
00

0.00
0.00

47.51
79.22

90
99

.04

.10

(8,784 .00) (3,784.00) (8,752 .29) 0 00’ 0.00 (31.71) 99 .64



U7/ll/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P002; 23/31
User: McDonald
DB. Marine City PERIOD ENDING O5/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14

ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED D5/30/2014 MONTH O5/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

Fund 401 — CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
401—000.000—665.000 INTEREST 150.00 150.00 37 .02 0 00 0.00 112.98 24 68

Total Dept 000.000 150.00 150.00 37 .02 O 00 0.00 112.90 24 sé

TOTAL Revenues 150.00

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
401-0D0.0D0—999.000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS 63,000.00

150.00

53,000.00

37

63,000

.02 O

.00 0

00

00

0.00

0.00

112.98

0.D0

24

100.

53

U0

Total Dept 000.000 63,000.00 63,000.00 63.000 .00 0 00 0.00 0.00 100. 00

TOTAL Expenditures If 05,000.00 sé.0o5.oo 631000 .00 0 00 BT00 0.00 100 00

Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 150.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 63,000.00
NET OE REVENUES E EXPENDITURES (62,850;00)

150.00
63,000.00

37
63,000

(62,850.00] (62.962

.02 0

.00 Z é_,5

.9e> 0

.00
99,

.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

112.98
0.00

112.98

24
100
100.

SB
00
1B



07/11/2014 11=44 HM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P000, 24/31
User: McDonald
DB; Marina City PERIOD ENDING O6/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

00101090 AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % 0009
GL “UMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNQRM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE U000
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND I
REVENUES
Dept 535.000-WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
592-535.000-407.000 DELINQUENT PROP TAX 0.00 0.00 181.74 0.00 0.00 (181.74) 100
592-536.000-445.
592-536.000-642.
592-536.000~642.
592-536.000—643.
592—536.000—644.
592—536.000—665.
592—536.000—674.
592—536.000—699.

Total Dept 536.000—WASTEWATER

Dept 537.000—WATER DEPARTMENT
592-537.000-445.
592-537.000-612.
592-537.000-642.
592-537.000-642.
592-537.000-643.
592-537.000-645.
592-537.000-650.
592-537.000-655.
592—537.000-667.
592—537.000-674.

000
000
100
000
000
000
003
000

000
000
000
100
000
000
000
000
004
003

PENALTY E INTEREST-TAXES
METERED SALES
UNMETERED SALES—CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
SEWER CONTRACT
INTEREST
INSURANCE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIO
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

DEPARTMENT REVENUES

REVENUES
PENALTY & INTEREST—TAXES
DRINKING WATER MONITORING FEE
METERED SALES
UNMETERED SALES-CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
WATER METER SALES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
INTEREST
HYDRANT RENT AND CITY USE
INSURANCE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIO

0.00
473,000.00

4,000.00
20,000.00

100,000.00
125.00

0.00
0,790.00

0.00
473,000.00

4,000.00
20,000.00

100,000.00
125.00
000.00

0,700.00

07.30
450,020.11

4,000.00
20,000.00
92,411.00

120.01
300.00

0,004.20

0
31,249

0
1,001

0
0
0
0

00
32
00
95
00
00
00
00

(67
10,071

0
(009

7,500
4

300
705

30) 100
B9 96
00 100
HG) 103
00 92
09 96
00 50
00 91

.00

.00

.41

.00

.11

.41

.73

.00

.97

611,915.00

150.00
29,000.00

005,000.00
4,000.00

127,000.00
500.00

1,000.00
125.00

10,000.00
0.00

512,515.00

150.00
20,000.00

005,000.00
4,000.00

127,000.00
500.00

1,000.00
125.00

10,000.00
1,400.00

500,003.12

183.01
29,119.04

875,509.82
4,000.00

117,097.92
0.00
0.00

120.91
10,000.00
1,400.00

33,231

0
2,310

44,285
0

8,186.
0
0
0
0

375

28

00
66
79
00
77
00
00
00
00
00

24,511

(33
(119

9,490
0

9,102
500

1,000.
4
0
0

BB 96

01) 122
04) 100
1B 99
00 100
08 92
00 0
00 0
09 96
00 100
00 100

.00

.01

.41

.93

.00

.83

.00

.00

.73

.00

.00

Total Dept 537.000—WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES 1,056,775.00 1,058,175.00 1,038,230.70 55,158 22 19,944 30 90 .12

TOTAL Revenues 1,668,690.00

Expenditures
Dept 543.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP)
592-543.000-702.
592-543.000-703.
592-543.000-715.
592-543.000-716.
592*543-D0O—717.
592—543.DOD-71B.
592—543.00D—72D.
592—543.000—722.
592—543.000—727.
592—543.000—72B.
592—543.000—729.
592-543.DDU-BD1.
592-543.000-B02.
592-543.000-B05.
592-543.000-B53.
592—543.000—912.
592—543.000—995.

000
O00
000
000
000
000
ODD
000
000
000
000
DUO
000
D00
D00
000
000

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA~EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PROFESSIONAL EERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE

24,425.00
14,950.00
3,025.00
0,705.00

175.00
12,120.00
1,000.00
5,475.00

700.00
3,500.00

550.00
5,100.00
8,775.00

200.00
275.00

7,100.00
7,200.00

1,670,690.00

26,500.00
14,950.00
3,025.00

11,000.00
175.00

12,120.00
1,000.00
7,100.00

700.00
3,500.00

550.00
0,100.00
B,775.00

200.00
275.00

11,425.00
7,200.00

1,626,233.82

20,230.07
10,020.21
2,091.05

10,054.94
100.10

12,147.43
727.44

0,207.92
034.33

2,500.09
400.00

5,095.50
7,254.44

120.57
340.44

11,000.05
3,375.00

88,389

2,646
2,096

350
615

22
1,063

0
D

39
1

36
0
0
O

25
0
0

50

65
57
83
82
70
53
00
00
96
10
78
00
00
00
49
00
00

44,456.

263
1,121

33
45
14

(27
272
B32

(134
B13

01
4

1,520.
79

(65
26

3,025.

18 97

33 99
79 92
15 98
06 99
84 91
43) 100
56 72
03 BB
33) 119
91 70
04 05
50 99
56 82
43 00

2344) 1
95 99
00 46

.34

.01

.50

.90

.59

.52

.23

.74

.28

.19

.75

.27

.91

.67

.29

.80

.76

.00

Tfitfll Dfipt 543.000—GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP) 104,275.00

Dept 544.00D—SYSTEM MAINTENANCE—WWTP

113,595.00 104,339.00 0,009 43 B,707 00 92 .34



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa99= 25/31
User: McDonald
DB; Maring City PERIOD

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FDR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 8

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE
BDGT
USED

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
592-544.
592-544.
592-544
592-544
592-544
592-544
592-544
592-544.
592-544.

000-702
000-703.
000-715.
000-729.
000-740.
000-781
000-782
D00-B03.
000-931

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
GENERAL REPAIRS

Total Dept 544.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WWTP

Dept 545.000-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
592-545.000-702.
592-545.000-703.
592-545.000-715.
592—545.000-718.
592-545.000-722.
592-545.000-727.
592-545.000-728.
592-545.000-740.
592-545.000-741.
592-545.000—748.
592-545.000—754.
592—545.000-780.
592-545.000-781.
592-545.000-802.
592-545.000-802.
592-545.000-803.
592-545.000-819.
592—545.000-822.
592-545.000-853.
592-545-000-868.
592-545.000-869.
592-545-000—870.
592-545.000-901.
592-545.000-921.
592—545.000—923.
592-545.000—931.
592—545.000—933.
592—545.000-959.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
100
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
000
000
000
000
000

wAsEs-PULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
LAB SUPPLY
TREATMENT SUPPLY
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANcE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
aI0soLI0s REMQVAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
LAND APPL. 4 GENERATION FEE
PERMIT PEEs
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL 0As
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 545.000-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Dept 546.000-PUMP/LIFT STATION
000592-546.000-702.

592-546.
592-546
592-546.
592-546.
592-546.
592-546.
592-546.

000-703
000-715
000-740
000-781
000-802
000-B53
000-921

.000
000
D00
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHUNE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC

4,300
200
350

0
550

1,000
2,000

200.
7,500.

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

4,300.00
200.00
350.00

0.00
550.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

800.00
14,000.00

4,513.93
0.00

341.30
35.01

553.02
0.00

322.92
991.30

12,109.44

848
0

63
0
0
0
0

96
0

0
0
0
0
0
0

677
(96

3,506.

(213.83) 104
200.00 0

8.70 97
(35.87) 100
(3.62) 100

1,000.00 0
1,000.00 50

25) 4.95 99
94 38)(1,616. 111

.97

.00

.51

.00

.66

.00

.00

.38

.55

10,100.

24,000
1,300.
1,950.
1,875

23,225
0

150
3,000.
1,000.
2,000.

11,000.
250

3,500
215,000

55,000
75

5,000
5,500
2,000

100
100
100
150.

00,000.
6,500
8,000
2,000

500

00

00
00
00
00

.00

.00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

.00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

23,200.00

24,000.00
1,300.00
1,950.00
1,875.00

28,650.00
700.00
150.00

3,000.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

14,000.00
250.00

4,200.00
215,000.00
55,000.00

75.00
5,000.00
5,500.00
2,000.00

100.00
100-00
100.00
150.00

60,000.00
11,800.00
10,000.00
2,000.00

500.00

7’ 19,700.20

19,329.44
1,420.49
1,583.28
1,534.92

26,168.13
681.84
70.59

918.88
0.00

708.16
12,275.93

424.63
4,074.12

203,553.80
23,413.56

190.00
1,298.56
5,500.00
2,090.08

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

56,511.77
11,867.65
9,800.13
1,044.76

0.00

1,007

263
292

42
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1,221
0
0

17,258
0

96
0
0

149
0
0
0
0

4,724
364

20
D
0

4,087

0
O
0
0
0
0
0

469
500

0
3,500

0
474

1,848
24,593

(96
951

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

132
0
0

343.95 98

4,670.56 80
(120.49) 109
366.72 81
340.08 81

2,481.87 91
18.16 97
79.41 47

1,611.24 46
500.00 50

1,291.84 35
(1,775.93) 112

(174.63) 169
(348.98) 108

9,598.20 95
6,992.80 B7

25) (18.75) 125
2,750.00 45

0.00 100
(90.08) 104
100.00 0
100.00 0
100.00 0
150.00 0

3,488.23 94
(67.65) 100
67.44 99

955.24 52
500.00 0

.52

.54

.27

.19

.86

.34

.41

.06

.29

.00

.41

.69

.85

.31

.54
29
00

.00

.00

.50
00

.00

.00

.00

.19

.57

.33

.24

.00

433,275

2,000
100
175

1,000.
1,500.
2,500.

925
9,000

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
D0

450,400.00

2,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,500.00
2,500.00

925.00
9,000.00

204,400.72

0.00
149.00
11.38
56.95

500.00
953.72

1,192.06
9,289.27

24,432

0
52

3
0
0
D

95
681

32,374

O
0
0
D
0
0
0
0

33,565.28 92

2,000.00 0
(49.00) 149
163.62 6
943.05 5

1,000.00 33
1,536.28 38

(267.06) 128
310.73 96

.55

.00

.00

.50

.70

.33

.55

.87

.76



07/11/2014 11 44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 0P MARINE CITY P09P= 25/31
User: McDonald
DH, Marine City PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
592-546.000-923.000 NATURAL GAS
592-546.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS

Tfltfll DEPC 546.000-PUMP/LIFT STATION

Dept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547
592-547

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-716
000-717
000-718
000-720
000-722
000-727
000-728
000-729
000-801
000-802
000-805
000-853
000-912
000-995
000-999

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000
000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000
000
000

.000

.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE
CONTRIBUTION T0 OTHER FUNDS

Total Dept 547.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)

Dept 548.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW
000592-548.

592-548.
592-548.
592-548.
592-548.
592-548.
592-548.
592-548.
592-548.
592-548.
592-548.
592-548.
592-548

000-702
000-703.
000-715.

.000

.000
000-727
000-728
000-729.

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

000-740
000-782
000-802
000-803
000-931
000-943
000-959

000
000

000

000
.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
GENERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEASE
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 548.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WW

Dept 549.000-WATER PLANT
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-718
000-722
000-727
000-728

000
000

.000

.000

.000
000

.000

WAGE$"FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE

2,000.00
3,000.00

2,000
3,000

3,141
05

48
00

40
0

.03

.00
0
0

00
00

(1,141
2,915

48) 157.07
00 2.83

22,000.00

24,425-00
14,950.00
3,025.00

15,000.00
205.00

20,620.00
2,125.00

17,315.00
700.00

3,500.00
550.00

5,100.00
2,875.00

200.00
275.00

9,200.00
54,300.00
1,070.00

22,000

20,500
14,950
3,025

30,450
205

20,020
2.125

17.315
700

3,500
550

5,100
2,075

200
275

14,020
54,300

1,070

15,388

26,234
13,828
2,991

19,532
206.

20,647
2,517

14,818
832

2,686.
220

3,940
2,844

120
340

14,809
50,475
1,955

86

93
01
21
70
11
33
10
77
48
08
97
00
44
58
44
05
00
00

873

2,646
2,096

350
B78

13
1,771

0
0

39
1

36
0
0
0

25
0
0

1,955

.48

.44

.45

.70

.14

.67

.86

.00

.00

.98

.09

.79

.00

.00

.00

.49

.00

.00

.00

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

7,411

265
1,121

33
10,917

58
(27

(392
2,496.

(132
813
329

1,160
30
79

(65
15

3,825
(85

67.50

99.00
92.50
98.88
64.15
77.78

100.13
118.45
85.58

118.93
76.75
40.18
77.25
98.94
60.29

123.80
99.89
92.96

104.55

177,095.00

36,000.00
100.00

2,800.00
150.00
50.00
50.00

000.00
4,000.00

42,000.00
400.00

32,000.00
0.00

125.00

199,445

47,000.
800

3,675.
150.
so
50

000
4,000

42,000
900

90,000
2,400

930

179,000

48,446.
658

3,710
0
0

35
493

3,853
31,233
1,038

94,642
2,400

330

20

12
00
63
00
00
88
39
78
08
80
91
00
00

9,815

1,805
0

135
0
0
0
0
0
0

96
0

'0
0

.61

.44

.00

.81

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.25

.00

.00

.00

D

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

162
0

(96
741

0
0

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
D0

.25
13
D0
00

20,444

(1,446.
142

14
106.
(15

10,700.
) 7

265
0
0

(43
150.

50

89.75

103.08
82.25

101.19
0.00
0.00

71.76
82.23

100.39
74.36
99.22
99.72

100.00
100.00

110,270.00

26,000.00
250.00

2,025.00
1,875.00

44,150.00
1,000.00

20.00

197,655

26,000
250

2,025
1,075.

44,150
1,200

20

1061 E50

18,239.
30

1,394
1,534

40,518
1,172

0

05

01
00
03
76
35
03
00

2,097

342
0

25
0
D
D
0

.50

.68

.00

.94

.00

.00

.00

.00

3006.

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00

00
00
00
D0
D0
00
00

9,997

7,760.
220.
630.
340.

3,031
27
20

94.94

70.15
12.00
58.84
81.85
91.77
97.67
0.00



97/11/3014 11=44 AM REVENUE ANO EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 0E MARINE CITY Page: 27/31
User: McDonald
DE: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED D6/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNDRM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USEDGL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
592—549.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 3,5g0_Qg
592—549.000—74B.000 LAB SUPPLY Q_QQ
592—549.000—754.000 TREATMENT SUPPLY 27,000.00
592—549.000—701.000 EQUIPMENT MA1NTENAN¢E 8,500.00
592—549.0o0—s02.000 coNTRAcTuAL SERV. 333,000.00
592—549.000—002.400 WATER MONITORING SERVICES 12,000.00
592—549.0D0—B20.000 PUBLIC SUPPLY FEE 1,500.00
592—549.000-053.000 PHONE EXPENSE 3,500.00
592—549.000-901.000 ADVERTISING 2,000.00
592—549.000-921.000 ELECTRIC 20,000.00
592—549.DDO-923.000 NATURAL GAS 5,5Q0,QQ
592-549-000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 2,000.00
592—549.000-933.000 BUILDING REPAIR 2,000.00
592—549.000—959.0D0 TRAINING/TUITION 0.00

3,500.00
5,700.00

27,000.00
8,500.00

336,500.00
12,000.00
1,500.00
3,500.00
2,000.00

28,000.00
8,150.00
9,500.00
2,000.00

350.00

2,994.94 113
5,603.90 0

29,009.59
9,317.31

335,194.29
4,010

455
26,916

1,950.00 0
1,224.94 0
2,331.67 0

0.00 0
29,763.19 2,324
8,004.05 347
9,380.94 0

343.00
350.00

0
0

.68

.00

.42

.00

.50

.00

.00

.00

.00

.60

.14

.00

.00

.00

0
0

9,340
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

00 515
00 16
00 (8,349
00 (B17
00 345
00 10,050
00 275
00 1,168
00 2,000
00 (763
00 65
00 119
00 1,657
00 0

06 05.20
12 99.72
60) 130.92
31) 109.62
72 99.90
00 16.25
06 81.66
33 66.62
00 0.00
19) 102.73
15 99.20
06 98.75
00 17.15
00 100.00

Total Dept 549.000—WATER PLANT 503,920.00 523,720.00 495,456.86 35,335 .96 9,340. 00 19,913 14 96.39

TOTAL Expenditures 1,375,54Q_gg 1,530,915.00 1,384,823.51 80,402 .57 46,608 65 99,382 84 93.51

Fund 592 ~ WATER/SEWER FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,55a,59Q_QQ
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,375,540.00

1,670,590.00
1,sao.a1s,g0 1,626,233.02

1,384,823.51
.BB,3B9
80,402

.50

.57
0

46,608
oo
as ,_ 99,392

44,456. 18 97.34
B4 93.51

NET OF REVENUES a EXPENDITURES 293,0s0f00 139,875.00 241,410.31 7,905T93 (46,608 65) (54,926. 66) 139.27



97/11/9014 11=44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 28/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14 2U13“14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

QRIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 9 BDGT
BALANCE USED

Fund 701 - SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
701-000.000-445.000
701-000.000-668.000
7D1—DDO.DO0—699.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
701-000.000-805.000
701-000.000-995.000
701-000.000-999.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

PENALTY B INTERE$T—TAXES
INTEREST~S/A
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

SERVICE CHARGES
INTEREST EXPENSE
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

Fund 701 — SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES G EXPENDITURES

9.00
975.001,970.00

5
375

1,955.

00 3.30
00 99.64
00 1,955.00

0
0

1,955

.00

.00

.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1.70 66.00
275.36 26.57

0.00 100.00

2.250100 2,335. 00 2,057.94 1,955 .00 0.00 277.09 00.13

2,250.00

75.00
2,175.00

0-00

2,335

75
2,175.

85

00 2,057.94

O0 52.41
00 2,175.00
00 84.00

1,955

0
0
0

.00

.00
00

.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

277.052 99-13

22.59 69.68
0.00 100.00
1.00 98.02

2,250.00 2,335. 00 2,311.41 0 .000 0.00 23.59 98.99

2,250.00 2,335 00 2,311.41 0 .00 0.00 23.59 98.99

2,250.00
2,250.00

2,335.00 2,057.94
2,335.00 2,311.41

1,955
0

.00

.00
0.00
0.00

277.06 88.13
23.59 98.99

0.00 0.00 (253.47) 1,955I00 0.00 253.47 100.00



07/11/2014 11:44 AM REVENUE ANO EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P999= 29/31
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 05/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENT5-JUNE 2014

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO*DATE BALANCE
5 BDGT

USED

E090 711 - CEMETERY TRUST 9090
REVOHUOS
Dept 000.000
711-000.000-005.000 INTEREST 100.00 100.00 55 22 0.00 70 55 22

Total Dept 000.000 100.00 100.00 55 22 0.00 70 55 22

TOTAL REVEHUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
711—000.000—999.000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

100.00

85.00

100.00

05.00

55

50

22

00

0.00

0.00

78

00

55

SB

22

82

Total Dept 000.000 85.00 95.00 50 00 0.00 00 SB B2

TOTAL Expenditures 85.00 I 95.00 50 00 0.00 00 I59 82

Fund 711 - CEMETERY TRUsT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES ___

100.00
85.00

100.00
B5.00

55
50

.22
00

0.00
0.00

55
53

22
B2

NET OF REVENUES 6 EXPENDITURES 15.00 15.00 5 22 0.00

78
00
78 34 90



07/11/3°14 ll=44 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR cxwr OF MARINE CITY Page: 30/31
User: McDonald
ms: Marine city PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY ma

ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/2014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBEREZD
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORMJ INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE UNENCUMBERED

BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

Fund 731 — MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
REVENUES
Dept 000.000
131-000.000-550.100
731-000.000-650.200
731-000.000-653.000
v31-000.000-654.000
131-000.000-665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL RQVGHUES

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
731-000.000—801.000
731-000.00D—805.000
731-000.000-807.000
731-000.000—808.000
731-000.000-955.000
731-000.000-964.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS
REALIZED GAIN/LOSS
EMPLOYER RETIREMENT CONT.
EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONT.
INTEREST

PROFESSIONAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
REGISTRATION FEES
PENSION TRUST FEE
RETIREMENT BENEFITS
REFUND/REBATE

Fund 731 — MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM!
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES 6 EXPENDITURES

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

455,237.60
00,740.23

111,B70.00
22,045.99

101,412.09

0
0

9.322
1,375.

O

O0
O0
50
15
O0

D
D
0
0
0

00
O0
00
00
00

(45B,237
(30,740

(1l1,S70
(22,045

(101,412

60)
.23)
00)
99)
B9)

100
100
100
100
100

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

0.00 0765 782,306.71 10.697 65 0 00 (7B2,3D6 .71) 100 .00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

782,306.71

4,205.50
100.00

3,500.00
43,437.35

442,011.50
154,236.55

10.697

0
0
0
0

39,094
0

65

00
00
00
00
26
00

U

0
O
0
0
0
0

O0

O0
00
O0
00
00
00

(7B2,306

(4,205
(100

(3,500
(43,437

(442,011.
(164,236.

.71)

50)
00)
O0)
85)
50)
55)

100

100
100
100
100
100
100

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

0.6677’ 0.00 657,491.40 39,094 26 0 D0 ($57,491 40) 100 .00

0.00 0.00 557,491.40 39,094 26 0 00 [657,491 40> 100 .00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

782,306.71
657,491.40

101697
391094

65
.26

0
0

oo
9°

(782,306
(657,491

.71)
40)

100
100

.00

.00
0.00 0.00 124,815.31 (2B;396.6l) 0 00 (124,815. 31) 100 .00



07/11/2014 11:44
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 0P MARINE CITY Page: 31/31
PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2014

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JUNE 2014
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 06/30/Z014 MONTH 06/30/2 ENCUMBERED
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE

UNENCUMBERED
BALANCE

5 BDGT
USED

Fund 736 — RETIREE
Revenues
Dept 000.000
736—000.000—550.100
736—000.000—653.0D2
736—O00.000—665.000
736—000.00D—674.0D3

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL RGVQHUQS

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
736—000.000—716.000
736—000.000-805.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS 0
EMPLOYER RET HEALTH INS CONT 0
INTEREST 0
INSURANCE PREMIUM CONTRIBUTIO 0

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
SERVICE CHARGES

Fund 736 - RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS
TOTAL EXPENDITURES * ALL FUNDS
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00

13,515
215,100

3,145
2,150

D9
47
D8
00

0
37,610

0
0

00
03
00
00

0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00

(13,815
(215,7BB

(3,746
(2,150

.09)
47)
00)
00)

100.00
100.00
100.00
100-00

0 00’ 0.00 235,499 64 37,610 83 0 00 (235,499 64) 100.00

0

0
0

00 0.00

00 0.00
00 0.00

235,499

232,648
1,828

64

03
92

37,610

21,616.
0

B3

20
00

0

O
0

O0

00
00

(235,499

(232,64B
(1,828

64)

03)
92)

100.00

100.00
100.00

0 00 I 0.00 234,476 95 21,616. 20 0 00 (234,476 95) 100.00

0 00 0.00 234,476 95 21,616. 20 I 0 00 (234,47s. 95) 100.00

0
0

00 0.00
00 0.00

235,499
234,476.

04
9?

37,610.
21,616.

B3
20

0
0

00
00

(235,499
(234,476.

100.00
100.00

I 0

4,970,975
5,319,414

00 0.00

00 5,263,160.00 6,
00 5,937,454.00 6,

1,022

150,515
054,491

69

B5
01

15,994

298,492
361,330

63

54
Q9

0

0
96,220.

00

00
25

(1,022

(917,355
(213,257

64)
95)
69) 100.00

117.43
101.97

(§4a,439 00) (674,294.00) 126,024 B4 (62,845 16) (96,220 25) (704,09a

B5)
26)
59) 18.69


